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On March 1, 1990, Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation was created to address the 

shortcomings in the administration of justice within Nishnawbe Aski Nation (NAN); and to 

improve access to justice for members of NAN. Since 1990, NALSC has grown steadily 

and worked hard to develop a professional image, and to hire qualified staff to carry out 

the corporation’s mandate. Innovative and creative programs have made NALSC a 

leader, and at times – an example, in alternatives to justice options. NALSC has met with 

success in these areas.

MANDATE 
To promote creative community-based justice systems and to deliver on a wide range 

of law related services including legal, paralegal, public legal education, and law reform 

services to members of Nishnawbe Aski Nation.

MISSION
To deliver the programs and services in a culturally appropriate manner  

sensitive to the unique values, customs, and traditions of NAN communities.

OUR VALUES & PRINCIPLES

• Unity, Self Governance,  

and Sustainability

• Respect and Dignity

• Integrity and Honesty

• Sharing and Partnership

About NALSC

• Humility

• Courage

• Compassion and Caring

• Wisdom

• Truth 

 

VISION 
To respect and revitalize restorative justice forms of justice 

through Indigenous laws and Pimatisiwin.
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A SYMBOL OF UNITY

The Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services symbol combines the 

traditional elements of the Aboriginal community with those of 

the Euro Canadian tradition. Designer Roy Kakegamic weaves a 

scales of justice theme into the symbol using a balancing 

peace pipe. The pipe is recognized as the historical sacred 

symbol for bringing understanding between different people. 

The peace pipe is balanced on a tipi, which is the ancestral 

symbol for the home. On each side of the tipi is a feather 

hanging from the peace pipe. One side of the tipi is 

coloured white and the other side black symbolizing the 

need for understanding of the two sides of every story. In 

the middle of the tipi is a red opening, an open invitation 

to the coming together of both sides. The three 

elements: the peace pipe, tipi and feathers are 

contained in a circle – the circle of life – without 

beginning or end. This creates the fourth element in 

the design. Each of these elements represents one of 

the four directions of the compass. This theme is 

repeated in the four sacred colours in the symbol: 

red, yellow, white, and black.
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Nishnawbe- Aski Legal Services Corporations 

Programs and Services 
Legal Aid Ontario

   • Staff Lawyers & Summary Advice (Criminal and Family)

   • Duty Counsel

   • Community Legal Workers

   • Public Legal Education

Bail Verification and Supervision Program

Community Release and Reintegration

Gladue

   • Gladue Case Workers

   • Gladue Writers

Restorative Justice

   • Community Youth Justice

   • Community Youth Intervention

   • Sexual Assault and Domestic Violence Prevention Services

   • Community By-Law

   • Community Learning Hub

  • Guns & Ganges Services

  • Pre-Charge Diversion

Victim Witness Liaison Program

Talking Together Program

Discharge Program

PLEASE VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT  

    www.nanlegal.on.ca
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Board of Directors 

The Board of Directors is made up of 8 voting members 

representing various Tribal Councils across NAN territory. The 

board is also made up of special advisors, Elder representatives 

East/ Central/ West, Ex- Officio from Nishnawbe Aski Nation 

corporation whom holds the portfolio of Justice, and a Youth 

Representative from the Nishnawbe Aski Nation Youth Council.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEMBERSHIP 2020- 2021 

C H A I R :  J I M  B E A R DY

Independent First Nations 

 

V I C E  C H A I R :  Frank McKay

Windigo First Nations Council 

S E C R E TA R Y/ T R E A S U R E R :  Jason Batise

Wabun Tribal Council

D I R E C TO R :  Simon Winnepetonga

Shibogama Tribal Council

D I R E C TO R :  Tom Wassaykeesic

Unaffiliated Member of Mishkeegogamang First Nation

D I R E C TO R :  Vontane Keno

Keewaytinook Okimakanak

D I R E C TO R :  DGC Rebecca Friday

Mushkegowuk Council

D I R E C TO R :  Lisa Echum

Matawa

 

E X- O F F I C I O  N I S H N A W B E  A S K I -  N AT I O N  CO R P O R AT I O N : 

Deputy Grand Chief Anna Betty Achneepineskum

E X- O F F I C I O  N I S H N A W B E  A S K I -  N AT I O N  Y O U T H  CO U N C I L  

R E P R E S E N TAT I V E :  Ashley Bach

E L D E R  E A S T:  Barney Batise

E L D E R  W E ST:  Vacant

E L D E R  C E N T R A L :  Sarah Waboose
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MESSAGE FROM THE CHAIR

Wachiya!

Anishinawbe people of this great nation continue to thrive under harsh and difficult 

circumstances brought on by natural disasters or man-made crisis.

Under these most stressful and uncertain times, Anishinawbe people seek a brighter future for 

their families and communities. The vision of elders and leaders of the past talked about the 

outcome of their people, the changes that would take place altering the ways of the past and 

setting a new beginning.

The leaders with great knowledge and elders with a strong vision, often mentioned about the 

future to come, and that future they referred to has arrived.

Change is happening in every aspect of aboriginal culture; the traditional lifestyle, family and 

community life has disappeared. Today, the biggest life changer is technology, having a 

global effect in our world.

According to Canada’s Chief Justice, the legal system must continue to modernize and 

innovate, warning it cannot return to pre-pandemic ways of doing business.

The Supreme Court of Canada said that all players in the justice system are reassessing what 

they do, how they do it, and how effectively they meet the needs of the people they serve.

Access to justice is not a fundamental right or a service, but above all a basic human need 

and an essential ingredient of democracy.

Anishinawbe communities must do likewise, quickly adapting to using technology to 

communicate and conduct business through audio, video or virtual.

Aboriginal nations were created and settled here on this land for a reason. Government or 

Church, through politics or religion, cannot change that.

As Anishinawbe people continue to move forward, gaining their rightful place in their land, we 

need to remember how the elders and leaders of the past have always taught and encourage 

their people to seek guidance from the Creator. Asking the Creator to bless this nation to 

protect our sovereignty.

May you have a great future. God Bless!

JIM BEARDY 
Chair, NAN Legal Board of Directors
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S MESSAGE – ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022 
IRENE LINKLATER B.A., LL.B.

Aniin Boozhoo Wacheya. In 2021-2022 NAN LEGAL stayed focused on the delivery of legal services and 

the multiple justice related programs with staff located at the NAN LEGAL member communities and at 

the four regional offices in conducting our organizational and funding responsibilities. 

In this Annual Report as negotiations for a new Legal Services Agreement with Legal Aid Ontario 

continues, it is critical to remember the mandate and vision of the Chiefs and Elders. The NAN LEGAL 

Annual General Meeting held on February 9, 2022 by zoom Virtual and in-person highlighted the vision 

of the Chiefs and Elders for creating NANLEGAL that confirms that much work remains to achieve the 

dual mandate set out in Nishnawbe Aski Nation Resolutions (Res). Res.1988/45 and Res. 1990/26  that 

“traditionally our people had their own system of justice and Nishnawbe Aski wishes to re-establish that 

system” and resolved to “affirm our commitment to the goal of re-establishing traditional forms of 

justice within our own communities” and “supports the initiatives of any Band which wishes to pursue 

the development of traditional justice at the community level” and “in the interim Nishnawbe Aski Nation 

continue to work on improving the administration of justice in our communities by participating in the 

Working Group on the administration of justice in the Remote North and its Steering Committee.” Res. 

1989/40 stated the Chiefs “agree to the establishment of a Legal Services Corporation” that created a 

mixed legal service model as NAN Legal Services Corporation (LSC) in 1990 “to address the 

shortcomings of the administration of justice and improve access to justice” for the NAN member First 

Nations.  Res.1990/26 resolved to “respect and support those who wish to pursue the development of 

traditional justice systems while recognizing the needs of our individual members to have adequate 

legal services” that “the Board of the LSC adheres to its mandate to promote creative community 

-based justice programs and to ensure the education of non-Native justice personnel about First 

Nation traditional values and culture” and “the Executive Council address the issue of justice 

immediately, taking into consideration a traditional component, under the Memorandum of 

Understanding as an integral part of the “powers and institutions of self-government” negotiations. The 

2005 outdated MOU will be replaced by the new Legal Services Agreement anticipated to begin in 2022.

This year several NAN member Elders and former Leaders met with the Board of Directors by virtual 

zoom for a Vision Renewal Statement for NAN LEGAL. Their wisdom, knowledge, and experience from 

having been involved in the establishment of NAN LEGAL into 1990 developed the Vision that states.

To respect and revitalize restorative justice forms of 
justice through Indigenous laws and Pimatisiwin.

On behalf of the Staff, I wish to express our appreciation to the Board of Directors for their dedication 

and support and look forward to greater in person activities in the next year. I want also to thank our 

funders who supported NAN LEGAL by continuing to fund our services and programs that serves to 

support the First Nations members and communities.

The following annual services and program reports and audited financial statements refer to the fiscal 

year from April 1, 2021, to March 31, 2022.
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MANAGER OF LEGAL SERVICES – ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022
DON RUSNAK

Aniin Boozhoo Wacheya. The Legal Services Department of NAN Legal Services (NALSC) is currently 

made of up of 3 distinct programs, Legal Aid, Gladue and the Indigenous Bail Verification, 

Supervision & Community Release & Reintegration Programs. The Department currently makes up close 

to half of the full time complement of employees at NAN Legal Services.  As we continue to integrate 

and evolve the delivery of services across NAN Territory, we are constantly adjusting to deliver the 

best services across such a unique region.

The Legal Services Department continues to be affected by the COVID 19 Global Pandemic and its 

wide-reaching impacts on all aspects of life across NAN Territory. Staff across the entire Department 

have adapted to the realities of delivering service during the ongoing pandemic and continue to 

adjust and innovate.  Throughout the pandemic the health and safety of our clients and staff has been 

paramount as we adjusted to the realities of virtual courts and lack of in person services.   

Over the course of the last several months, as the on the ground realities of the pandemic and 

regional health restrictions and rules allow, staff have begun the resumption of in person services.  

To date all NAN Legal offices are open and where health restrictions and regional rules allow, in 

person services have resumed.

In the coming weeks and months, we will see the resumption of in person court appearance in our 

communities, as local leadership decides when and how those appearances will resume.  We are 

working closely with local leadership, the Indigenous Justice Division of the Ontario Ministry of the 

Attorney General and its Recovery Secretariat on making sure the community’s requirements for a 

safe reopening are met.  Only when the communities welcome the courts back, will the in-person 

court appearances resume.

It has most certainly been a difficult, few years.  I would first and foremost like to thank the people 

throughout NAN Territory for their patience and understanding during this unprecedented time.  I 

would like to acknowledge the leadership in the communities for the work they have done to steer 

their communities through uncertainty of the past two years.  I would also like to acknowledge and 

thank the staff of NAN Legal for their hard work and dedication throughout.
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Legal Aid Program
As we continue to adjust to the realities of the ongoing 

COVID-19 Global Pandemic Legal Aid staff continue to 

operate on a hybrid basis.  Where health and safety 

rules and restrictions have allowed,  in person services 

have resumed.  In most NAN remote and satellite 

courts, staff have been restricted to virtual services 

either via telephone or video conferencing.

Most NAN remote and satellite courts continue to be 

held virtually. Per diem duty counsel have continued 

to be scheduled for all the satellite courts in NAN 

Territory. NAN Legal has continued with virtual 

advanced days for most courts except for courts that 

are now being held in person.  The advance days are 

scheduled the day before court from 1-3 pm in 

conjunction with other Justice System partners.  

Individuals can call into the court and can speak to 

the duty counsel or where in person services have 

resumed, meet with court workers or duty counsel in 

person. The community legal workers are also 

available to assist clients in completing forms and 

applications for legal aid or other services.

Summary advice lawyers continue to be available 

Monday, Wednesday, and Friday from 1:00 p.m. to 

 5:00 p.m.  A family lawyer is scheduled for advice 

 on Wednesdays.
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PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING 
 

Legal aid staff have continued to develop and expand skills throughout the past year by participating 

in numerous training and professional development programs throughout the year.  Below are listed 

the training and professional development staff have completed throughout the year:

GRIEF/LOSS 
TRAINING 

COMMISSIONER 
FOR AFFIDAVITS

INDIAN DAY 
SCHOOL 

APPLICATIONS

PUBLIC LEGAL 
EDUCATION

HUMAN RESOURCE 
INFORMATION 

SYSTEM TRAINING
LEGAL AID 
UPDATES
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PUBLIC LEGAL EDUCATION

The PLE team worked through four proposals with the Policy Advisor.  The team is currently 

working though the Indian Day School claims, while providing support to NAN community 

members.  PLE staff continue working through the Anti Racism, Anti Hate proposal, doing 

community engagement events in the urban centers, while moving the project forward.  Over 

the course of the year PLE staff with the assistance of other NAN Legal staff updated the “know 

your rights” cards, much of the NAN Legal brochures and Treaty maps posters.  Staff continue to 

maintain the NAN Legal website and assist in putting together the Annual Report.  During the 

past year staff have held numerous public legal education sessions, via Zoom, as well as taking 

part of various committee meetings.

PERSONS ASSISTED BY DUTY COUNSEL AND  
SUMMARY ADVICE LAWYER 
April 1, 2021, to March 31, 2022
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NAN Legal Board Chair 

Jim Beardy, and LAO 

Board Chair Charles 

Harnick, sign “Terms of 

Reference” in Sioux 

Lookout on September 

2021, for a new  Legal Aid 

Services Agreement.

NALSC CERTIFICATES ISSUED FROM APRIL 1, 2021, TO MARCH 31, 2022
2021-2022 NAN A048 Certificate Breakdown 

Criminal

Family and CYFSA

Civil

40 - 1%
248 - 14%

2536 - 85%

LEGAL AID ONTARIO NEGOTIATIONS AND SIGNING, 
SIOUX LOOKOUT ONTARIO
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LEGAL AID ONTARIO NEGOTIATIONS AND SIGNING, 
SIOUX LOOKOUT ONTARIO
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Gladue Program 
2021-2022
GLADUE REPORTS

Waacheya, booshoo from the Gladue Program. The Gladue 

program continues to focus on preparing Gladue reports as 

required under the Criminal Code of Canada for Nishnawbe 

-Aski Nation (NAN) members. The main emphasis is to 

reduce Aboriginal over-incarceration in correctional 

institutions. Therefore, the goal of the Gladue report is to 

tell the subject’s life circumstances that brought them 

before the court, and alternative sentencing 

recommendations with restorative justice options. 

COVID-19 still played a factor in the number of Gladue 

report requests. Our Gladue report requests continue to be 

down significantly since 2019-20 when the pandemic 

started. Our Gladue writers were not able to do community 

visits to do in-person interviews; correctional facilities went 

on lockdown due to COVID-19 outbreaks, and, at times 

when correctional facilities reopened, no face-to-face 

interviews were not allowed, only behind glass windows; 

fly-in remote community courts proceeded through ZOOM, 

and the majority of Gladue reports prepared were only for 

in-custody matters. Below is the number of Gladue reports 

prepared for the fiscal year.
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Initial  
(April 1, 2021-Sept 30, 2021)

Interim  
(Oct 1, 2021-Dec 31, 2021)

Final  
(Jan 1, 2022-March 31, 2022)

Sioux Lookout-Kenora 9 11 8

Thunder Bay 5 6 4

Timmins 7 9 8

Total 21 26 20

Note: Total Gladue reports requested this year are 67

GLADUE AFTERCARE WORKERS

The Gladue Aftercare Workers also known as “Gladue Caseworkers” work with NAN Gladue clients 

once they complete their sentencing before the courts. In the Gladue reports, caseworkers assist the 

Gladue writers to prepare Gladue recommendations that are culturally appropriate. There were 67 

new clients throughout the reporting year. Not all new clients were sentenced, their court sentencing 

was adjourned throughout the preceding months. Caseworkers continued to make referrals to  

service providers for culturally appropriate programming, particularly for clients living in urban areas. 

Gladue Caseworkers improve Gladue services by incorporating trauma-informed-based services 

into service planning that are both traditional and mainstream approaches to counselling. Gladue 

Caseworkers reported disruption of services to clients due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

GLADUE REPORTS REQUESTS 2021-2022:
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COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS AND PRESENTATIONS

The Gladue staff continued to develop community partnership with justice personnel 

by circulating a newsletter to make awareness of our Gladue program in our NAN area. 

It was intended for judges, lawyers, and crown attorneys on how to request a Gladue 

report. Other topics included “Guilty Pleas When Requesting a Report,” “Sealing of 

Gladue Reports,” “Conditional Sentence Orders,” COVID-19 updates, and the role of 

Gladue Caseworkers.  Also, the Gladue program submitted Gladue information to our 

Public Legal Education department. 

As noted, the COVID-19 pandemic impacted many other organizations, including our 

Gladue program. All community partnership engagement proceeded through Zoom. 

The Gladue staff continues to build a working relationship with Probation and Parole, 

social workers, and Native Inmate Liaison Officers (NILO) to work together for NAN 

inmates in correctional facilities. Developing a positive working relationship with 

correctional staff has had its benefits. We were able to dialogue and assist NAN 

inmates in custody. NILO workers would contact the Gladue staff about an inmate 

needing a Gladue report for their sentencing.  

The Gladue Caseworkers would then advocate for NAN inmates needing Gladue 

reports and contact their legal counsel. Gladue posters were also circulated to 

correctional facilities in our NAN region. 

Gladue presentations were very minimal this year due to no in-person contact, and 

travel restrictions to communities, but the Gladue program did some presentations. 

Timmins Gladue staff were able to present to Brunswick House First Nation via Zoom 

when it was requested by a Council member and to the Salvation Army. In February 

2022, the Gladue department participated in the NAN Justice Symposium with guest 

speaker Harry Laforme. Mr. Laforme presented and spoke on “Gladue & A Third Prong 

Approach to Over Representations and Over Incarceration of Aboriginal Peoples.” The 

Gladue program also did a presentation on “Know Your Gladue Rights” to NAN 

members in March 2022.
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PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING
The Gladue staff continues to partake in professional development and 

training for improving client services. Listed below are some training staff 

did throughout the year via Zoom:

•	 Harm Reduction and Naloxone Training

•	 Front Line Skills for Social Workers, Motivational Interviewing Skills: 

Strategies for 

Supporting Change, and Case-Noting.  three-day workshop

•	 Anti-Human Trafficking Prevention, Awareness, & Strategy

•	 Ontario Indigenous Friendship Centre Justice Workshop

•	 Development on Custom Laws & Aboriginal Justice

•	 Aboriginal Legal Services: Gladue and Aftercare Conference

•	 Anxiety Disorder Training

21
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Indigenous Bail  
Verification and 
Supervision and 
Community Release 
and Reintegration 
Programs 2021-22
It has been a busy year for Bail and Release and Reintegration. 

Despite COVID 19, all workers across both programs have been 

busy with clients and providing legal and social service resources 

and information to both clients and community members.
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2022 - 2022 Clients Assisted

2021 - 2022 STATISTICS

STAFFING

The Bail and Reintegration Teams are almost fulling staffed except for a vacancy in Sioux 

Lookout.  Some changes to the team were, having Catherine Gull as their interim Transition 

Coordinator, while Oana Cristea, Bail Manager and Staff Lawyer is on maternity leave until 

October.  Catherine has been a Bail Worker in Timmins since May 2020 and prior to that, she 

was a Gladue writer for 3 years for NALSC.  The Team also welcomed Don Rusnak, Manager of 

Legal Services, as the Manager for the team until Oana’s return.  There is always a learning 

curve for both new staff in leadership  

positions and workers, but the transition went well.

The Team also welcomed Rhyan James, who has come with much experience as his prior 

position was Bail worker for Ininew Friendship Centre’s Bail Program, and Ashley Pelletier, who 

was hired on contract to cover Amanda Ratte, who also went on maternity leave and is 

returning in September.  And the newest hire is Bobby Aninishinabie as the Release and 

Reintegration Worker for Sandy Lake, welcome Bobby!

The Bail Program is also in the process of hiring an Admin Assistant to provide program support 

with the new up and coming opportunities and will be a much-needed asset. The successful 

candidate will be based in Timmins but will provide support to the whole team.
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PROGRAM UPDATES

The Team has engaged in a variety of Trainings and held Program Presentations via Zoom, 

to maintain personal safety throughout COVID. The team participated in a two-day Mental 

Health First Aid First Nation (MHFA) Training and Cultural Awareness Training with Superior 

Strategies Supply and Service Inc.  All team members received their certificate for the MHFA 

and it greatly aided in recognizing and being able to act when interacting with any clients 

experiencing situational crisis or diagnosis.  Cultural Awareness Training was generalized 

with some historical components in conjunction with contemporary references. Most team 

members were aware of the overall course content, but it was a good refresher and brought 

out a lot of excellent group discussion.

Some of the team participated in a three-day OFIFC (Ontario Federation of Friendship 

Centres) Justice Conference in October as well. Again, it was a good proponent for new 

information and refreshers. Participants were engaged in Gladue presentations and  

discussions, which are directly connected to the CRRW work.

The team also participated in NALSC’s AGM, held program presentations for the Indigenous 

Justice Division’s Regional Justice conference, and have done outreach in the community, 

which was not always possible with COVID restrictions.

Indigenous Bail Program and Community Release and Reintegration has successfully 

navigated through Covid barriers and it’s a very exciting time as the program builds for 

Timmins and the Remote communities. For the first time since Covid, the team will be 

engaging in in-person training. It will be a great opportunity to learn from each other, 

network and be involved in Strategic Planning and everyone is looking forward to  

meeting new (and newer) employees and seeing old friends and co-workers.
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Discharge Planning 
Program – Annual  
Report 2021- 2022
 
SUBMITTED BY:  
PROGRAM COORDINATOR HOLLY SITCH

The discharge team doubled the number of last years clients being 

assisted to travel home.  It was an amazing and very busy year with 652 

people supported in their travel home.
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•	 Funding was found to continue the Discharge Program for as long as the funding 

would last in this new fiscal year.

•	 We were very busy and doubled the client discharges that we did last year. At the 

end of this past fiscal year, we had assisted 652 clients which has surpassed the 

318 we did the previous year.  

•	 Some of the challenges we faced have to do with COVID testing, valid ID and proof 

of vaccinations.  We have been contacting, when necessary, the client’s families 

for their ID and to get their proof of vaccinations. Court ran late quite often leaving 

transportation for clients either scheduled for the following day or the drivers 

having very late transportation that was most of the time in darkness. We also 

dealt with some very unpredictable weather and road conditions throughout the 

year.

•	 We have also assisted with discharge plans for Youth who are being released.  

There has been an increase in referrals as our name is getting out to Youth 

probation and lawyers.

•	 Thunder Bay has been sending their overflow to Central North - Penetanguishene 

and Central East - Midland facilities and they usually are only there for a week or 

less and then need to be sent home.  This created an issue due to the outbreak of 

COVID in the facilities and therefore the clients cannot travel in public 

transportation. 

•	 We continue to have numerous late releases which is also a challenge due to most 

Band offices being closed by the time we receive the referral.  Fortunately, some 

Chief’s and Pandemic Leads have given us their personal cell phone numbers so 

that we can contact the community before sending the client home.

•	 An application for funding through the COVID – 19 FNIHB Ontario Indigenous 

Community Support Fund was completed and sent in as well as one for the 

Ministry of Transportation. Unfortunately, all funding was stalled due to the 

upcoming election; we are hoping to hear back soon on the outcome of both 

applications.

North West Central North East

281 185 186

Discharge Planning Program – Annual Report 2021- 2022 con’t...
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Restorative Justice 
Department   
Annual Report  
2021-2022 
SUBMITTED BY: CHANTELLE JOHNSON 
RESTORATIVE JUSTICE MANAGER

Due to the restrictions that have been in place within First Nation 

Communities, on Provincial and Federal Courts proceedings, and on 

community gatherings as a whole, the amount of programming done 

this year has been lower than in previous years. However, these 

restrictions have not stopped us from continuing to provide services to 

members of NAN.
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The Restorative Justice team for youth and adults has continued to utilize the 

technology available such as online platforms (ZOOM, Facebook, Microsoft Teams, 

Skype) to get in contact with their clients and ensure that they can facilitate necessary 

programming through virtual circles. Since we have begun virtual circles, Victim 

Participation has increased by approximately 50%. This is a great achievement, as we 

want to work towards mending the harm done to all parties involved, particularly 

victims.

The Youth Intervention program and the Guns and Gangs program have continued to 

work through the lockdowns within the communities, ensuring that they are facilitating 

activities that the youth can do on their own or at home with their families. Many of 

these activities included contests and would feature themes such as art appreciation, 

photography, music, writing, and any other activity that brings out a person’s 

creativity. Facilitators have also been able to host video game tournaments where 

youth from across the NAN Territory can come together and play or chat, providing a 

form of social interaction that has not been otherwise possible with COVID-19. Finally, 

we were able to host a virtual Youth Symposiums where we have been able to bring in 

music artists from the Reach for Life Tour to connect with youth over ZOOM. This 

included youth registering and participating in music workshops, while the artists told 

their stories to empower the youth. Despite the limitations of COVID -19 and our 

dependence on virtual outreach strategies, this year has been full of very successful 

programing. With in-person gathering opportunities now arising, we are looking 

forward to resuming face-to-face programming where possible. 

The Community Learning HUB has also continued to facilitate virtual programming 

with youth and adults who have been referred to the program, and we have continued 

accepting self-referrals for those wishing to improve their life and employment skills. 

Our HUB facilitators have also been working on a new gender-based violence program 

in collaboration with Springboard that is rooted in the seven grandfather teachings, 

which will become available in July 2022. We will continue to work with Springboard to 

create new programming as funding becomes available.

We are proud to announce the Sexual Assault and Domestic Violence (SADV) program 

has been designated as an Indigenous PARS program with both staff working diligently to 

ensure clients have all of the opportunities, they need to complete programming. Group 

sessions for this have begun with classes occurring three times a week to assist with 

the caseload, however, individual sessions are accommodated for those who are 

unable to attend due to prior commitments.
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The Bylaw Program has started facilitating in-person presentations within the First Nation 

communities and have worked with other restorative justice facilitators to ensure that 

cases relating to bylaws/BCRs are referred to the program. They have also been working 

with the NALSC Staff Lawyers to bring forward any questions that the First Nations may have 

with relation to implementing bylaws within their communities, and what steps will need to 

be taken.

The Pre-charge program has been an integral part of the department in ensuring that we 

are able to create working relationships with law enforcement to ensure clients have the 

opportunity to avoid being placed in the court system. We have had the opportunity to 

assist with community evacuees, and sign a protocol between NALSC, Nokiiwin, The 

Indigenous Friendship Centre, and the Thunder Bay Police to ensure clients are provided 

with the services they require.

Restorative Justice Department  - Annual Report -  2021-2022  con’t
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REFERRAL BY COMMUNITY

ADULT REFERRALS VS YOUTH REFERRALS

Adult RJ

Youth RJ
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RESTORATIVE YOUTH JUSTICE YOUTH  
INTERVENTION PROGRAM
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L-R By Law Team Lead; Vern Morris, Restorative Justice Coordinator; Natasha Salatino-Mach, 

Restorative Justice Assistant; Lauren Differ, Restorative Justice Manager; Chantelle Johnson, 

By Law Worker; Ralph Taylor

RESTORATIVE YOUTH JUSTICE STAFF  
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Victim Witness  
Liaison 
Annual Report 
2021- 2022 

Since 2001, NALSC has offered support and assistance to 

victims of and witnesses to crimes in Nishnawbe Aski Nation 

communities.  The Victim Witness Liaison Program (VWLP) 

assists victims and witnesses of all ages in dealing with the 

consequences of victimization and helps them understand 

the criminal justice system and their rights.
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The mandate of the VWLP is twofold, firstly, to offer support to NAN community 

members who have been harmed to navigate their role in the criminal justice system, 

while advocating for their rights, under the Canadian Victims Bill of Rights.  The second 

mandate of the VWLP is to bring traditional and culturally appropriate supports and 

services to NAN community members who have been harmed.  This includes the use of 

Elders, knowledge keepers, ceremony and incorporating community-based solutions to 

support those harmed.

VWLP offices are located in; Kenora, Sandy Lake First Nation, Sioux Lookout, Thunder Bay, 

Kashechewan First Nation and Timmins.  For the time April 1, 2021, to March 31, 2022 VWLP 

provided service to 996 new referrals from across NAN communities.  In addition to 

referrals, our VWLP is offering support and assistance to nine families identified in the 

Office of the Independent Police Review Director (OIPRD) report “Broken Trust”.  This 

report, which looked into investigations of deaths of First Nations people in Thunder Bay, 

identified systemic failings of death investigations and recommended that nine of the 

cases that were reviewed be reinvestigated.  Family meetings were held in Sioux Lookout 

and Thunder Bay, with the Chief Coroner of Ontario to review the findings of the 

reinvestigations.

Victim Witness Liaison – Annual Report 2021- 2022  con’t

This year, VWLP launched the Cultural Healing Program in Poplar Hill First Nation, which 

brought Elder support to the community, to address identified issues resulting from 

trauma and harm.  Through culture-based programming, community members were 

presented with Indigenous teachings guided by an Elder that focused on:

•	 Nurturing healthy lifestyles and relationships

•	 Supporting healthy ways of well-being and healing

•	 Promoting self-awareness and personal responsibility

•	 Developing and strengthening of the Anishinaabe language and ways of 

knowing

•	 Building life skills and developing new knowledge systems

•	 Building stronger communities, providing a sense of belonging

•	 Empowering, cultivating self-growth and self-determination

38



KNOW YOUR RIGHTS
VICTIMS HAVE A RIGHT TO:

•	 Information
•	 Participation
•	 Restitution
•	 Protection
•	 To make a complaint
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The VWLP also received recognition from the Ministry of the Attorney General as a recognized 

Indigenous-Specific Intimate Partner Violence Prevention Program.  In collaboration with the 

NAN Family Wellbeing Program, work is underway to engage NAN communities in 

consultation to learn and understand their needs and supports required to appropriately 

and equitably respond to and support families affected by violence.

The VWLP program administers the Victim Quick Response program, which provides financial 

support in limited circumstances, to those harmed by violence.  When a serious assault or 

incident occurs, financial support can be made available for safety considerations or 

immediate counselling services.  From April 21, 2021, to March 30, 2022, a total of 23 NAN 

community members were provided with support through the Victim Quick Response 

Program.

NALSC Victim Witness Liaison’s are made aware of victims through referrals from police 

services, justice partners, community leadership, or directly from victims who self refer.  A 

victim in Canada, has rights under The Canadian Victims Bill of Rights (CVBR), which defines 

a victim as an individual who has suffered physical or emotional harm, economic loss, or 

property damage as a result of a crime committed in Canada.
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Talking Together 
Program, Nih Keewaywin 
- My Journey Back Home 
and Community 
Counselling Centre  
of North Bay 
ANNUAL REPORT 2021- 2022
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This past year continued to be challenged with Covid 19; all programs adapted to 

virtual technology, teleconferencing for Circles and presentations. A few in-person 

meetings gradually took place in the fourth quarter as restrictions lifted.

Staff have participated in various workshop and trainings; HRIS, Vicarious Trauma- 

An Indigenous Perspective, NAN Continuity of Care Forum-Seven Youth Inquest, 

Traditional Parenting, 2SLGBTIA & Structural Inclusion Within the Gender-Based 

Violence Sector, Information Session Yes Employment, OAFM Child Inclusive Mediation, 

Human Trafficking Conference Timmins

Program presentations were completed at Nokiiwin, Ontario Association of Family 

Mediators Professional Development Conference, Windsor Law Class, Beendigen 

Women’s Crisis Home, Victim Services.

An increased number of Circles were held as restrictions lifted, this allowed for more 

engagement. Some barriers the clients were experiencing was lack of data, no phone, 

no minutes, covid, hunting, staff turn-over and agencies response time. However, 

strategies used to connect with clients were providing minutes, app programs, calling 

after regular hours, email, and home visits when possible. We have had several band 

representative inquiries for clients on and off the first nation that we are actively 

seeking including a Rapid Response process that requires an immediate Circle. My 

Journey Back Home have had six Circles in the third and fourth quarter and our 

Aftercare Worker continues to work with clients actively on a weekly basis. 

We submitted a proposal to MCCSS for Nih Keewaywin-My Journey Back Home last 

spring/summer and became a successful applicant in the summer/fall of this report. 

Nih Keewaywin-My Journey Back Home is similar to Talking Together Program ADR 

(alternative dispute resolution) but designed for youth ages 12-29 using traditional 

circles, and servicing clients in the city of Thunder Bay. The program is composed of 

an ADR Facilitator and an Aftercare Worker who have distributed introduction letters 

to partners and local organizations, as well as assisted with a pamphlet, power point 

and banner. We have had inquiries and staff are working on referrals and 

presentations currently. Child and Family Services have included our Nih Keewaywin 

aftercare worker in service plans and have offered services during the process. Of the 

two youth referrals we received one thus far has evolved tremendously in a short time 

by following through with appointments, phone calls and keeping the aftercare 

worker informed when help/assistance is needed, and one has gone back to their 

home community. 

As challenges and barriers were difficult for our staff and clients this past year, we 

continue to work towards providing Alternative Dispute Resolution services and support to 

our communities in the best interest of our children.
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TALKING TOGETHER, MY JOURNEY BACK HOME & COMMUNITY COUNSELLING CENTRE OF NIPISSING 

STATISTICAL REPORT – APRIL 1, 2021 – MARCH 2022
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James 
Bay 18 2 15 5 7 6 54 20 35

Timmins 18 5 13 10 3 3 60 23 18

Sioux 
Lookout 5 1 3 3 3 2 18 6 15

Thunder 
Bay 14 12 13 15 11 9 57 26 47

CCCN
North Bay

3 3 3 3 0 0 7 6 0

MJBH 
Project 0 4 0 0 6 6 NA 4 24

Total 58 27 47 36 30 26 196 85 139
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NALSC has grown exponentially over the past 3 years 

adding approx. 20 new contract/regular positions 

including Discharge program workers, Pre-Charge 

program workers, My Journey Back Home program 

workers, and additional Staff Lawyers. We have 

added many new positions and filled many of our 

vacant positions through out the NAN Territory. 

The Human Resource (HR) Department worked 

diligently to successfully fill vacant positions, even 

though faced with the barriers brought on by the  

crisis of the COVID-19 pandemic. 

The HR Department continues to work closely with all NALSC programs with their staffing needs as they 

grow and expand their services to address the legal needs of the NAN Territory. 

NISNAWBE-ASKI LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION (NALSC)
HUMAN RESOURCES - 2021- 2022 ANNUAL REPORT

STAFFING

NALSC STAFFING GROWTH

Total Staff Vacancies

34 Total New Employees 
(FT/PT/Casual/Contract) 2 Short Term/Long Term  

Disability Claims

6 Contract Employees 3 Employees on Leave

5 Employees Transferred within  
the organization 0 WSIB Claims

0 Employees Retired 5 Resignations

STAFFING SUMMARY 2021 - 2022
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BUILDING CAPACITY: 
NALSC has successfully applied for community funding and worked closely with current funders to 

address various needs throughout the NAN territory. Through this, NALSC has been able to provide much 

needed services to our clients and further provide job opportunities to NAN members.  In the 2021-22 

fiscal, NALSC continued to seek funding to address the needs of the NAN communities and from that, 

strived to continue building a workforce with strong connections to our NAN communities and clients. 

Currently, 24% of our workforce resides in a NAN Community, with many of our other staff being from NAN 

communities but residing and working out of our other NALSC main office locations in: Timmins, Sioux 

Lookout, Kenora, Thunder Bay and Red Lake.

Effective July 1, 2021, NALSC joined a new health benefit carrier – CINUP.

We are in the process of building our compensation pay grids and finalizing a pay equity plan. 

The project is expected to be completed in Sept/22. 

It was a challenging year as the pandemic continued, entering multiple waves, effecting our staff, 

their families, and their communities. We continue to follow all Provincial guidelines and NAN 

community BCR’s in place. Staff continue to work closely with NAN communities to safely deliver 

services and work with NAN clients.

Although not all NALSC staff are fully back to their respective offices, all our offices are now open 

for clients to safely receive in person services. All offices still have COVID-19 restrictions in place 

such as: social distancing, frequent hand washing and an optional mask requirement. Staff 

continue to monitor for COVID-19 symptoms and stay home and quarantine if symptomatic.

NALSC has implemented a new Human Resource Information System (HRIS). The organization 

began using system in Feb 2022. The system will help staff access personnel documents, see, and 

submit their requests for leaves, and have quick access to various shared documents such as the 

HR Policy Manual, NALSC Finance Manual, Benefit Booklets, training accomplishments, etc.

HR worked with staff to develop and implement a new HR Policy Manual which was adopted and 

approved by the Board of Directors on March 25, 2021.

HEATH BENEFITS

COMPENSATION

HEALTH AND SAFETY

COMMUNICATION/HRIS

HR POLICY MANUAL
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HUMAN RESOURCE INFORMATION 
SYSTEM (HRIS):
The HRIS is fully functional now and all staff are using it.

HIRING PRACTICES:
During the pandemic, we were utilizing “Teams” and “Zoom” as 

a form of communication to recruit and onboard staff.  We are 

now moving back to in-person interviews where possible. 

HEALTH BENEFITS:
We have joined CINUP as our new health benefit carrier. CINUP 

offered more flexibility to better align with claims not covered 

by Non-Insured Health Benefits (NIHB). 

COMMUNICATION:
All staff receive regular updates regarding new staff, positions, 

and their locations. All new staff are also introduced to other 

staff during our monthly ALL-STAFF meetings.  

IMPROVEMENTS?
WHERE HAVE WE MADE 
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WHAT’S NEXT?
We are in the process of developing & implementing our 

compensation grids and update a Pay Equity Plan.

We are working with staff to re-open all offices safely to 

better serve our NAN clients. With that, we are also 

exploring Hybrid Workplace options. 

We will continue to look for ways to improve our 

recruitment strategies to better reach our NAN 

communities and members with employment 

opportunities

We continuously faced with challenges in recruitment 

and retention is areas such as competitive salaries and 

lack of available housing. We will continue to explore 

new strategies and funding work with these barriers. 

Succession Planning will be a part of our organizational 

forward planning.
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Once again, we have had a very successful year in recruitment 

and retention. Our staff retention rate has increased exponentially 

in comparison to the prior years, as shown above.  Vacancies are 

being filled quickly with qualified candidates – many from our 

NAN communities. Although the COVID-19 pandemic presented 

NALSC with many challenges over these past years, NALSC staff 

worked extremely hard to successfully come up with innovative 

ways to provide services to our NAN communities and clients. We 

are now ready to see our candidates, new staff and clients 

in-person, moving forward cautiously to return to in-person 

interactions at all levels of the organization. 

The Human Resources department will continue to support all 

staff with their human resource needs and work with the organization to 

promote a well-balanced, employee/employer relations. 	

FINAL THOUGHTS
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NISHNAWB-E ASKI LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION 
F I R S T N A T I O N S C O M M U N I T I E S 
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services  CCoorrppoorraattiioonnss
Toll Free: 1-800-465-5581 
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www.nanlegal.on.ca
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ᐁᑲᐧ ᒥᑭᓯᐱᓯᑦ 1, 1990, ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐅᒋᑕᒪᓱᐃᐧᐣ ᑭᒪᒋᒋᑲᑌᐸᐣ 

ᒋᐊᓄᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐤ ᓄᑕᓭᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᒥᓯᐁᐧ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑲᐃᔑᑕᑲᐧᐠ (NAN); ᒥᓇ 

ᒋᐊᓄᑲᑌᐠ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᒋᑐᑕᐊᐧᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ. ᐊᑯᓇᐠ 1990, 

ᐊᓴ ᒥᐡᑕᐦᐃ ᑭᒪᒐᒪᑲᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐁᑭᒋᐊᓄᑭᓇᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᒋᐃᔑᓇᑲᐧᐠ, ᒥᓇ ᒋᐊᓄᑭᔭᑲᐊᓄᐊᐧᐨ 

ᑲᑌᐸᑭᓯᐊᐧᐨ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᑲᐃᔑᐸᑯᓭᐣᑕᑲᐧᐠ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ. ᐅᓇᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑲᐅᔑᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ 

ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᓂᑲᓂᓭᒪᑲᐣ NALSC ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᒥᓇ – ᓇᓇᑲ ᐃᔑᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᒪᑲᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ. 

ᐁᑲᐧ NALSC ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᔕᔾ ᐅᑭᑌᐱᓇᓇᐣ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᑐᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ.

ᐸᑯᓭᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ  
ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᑲᐅᓇᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᒋᒥᑲᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᑲᑕᓯᑭᐣ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ 

ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ, ᐊᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ, ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᒥᓇᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᐅᐅᒪ ᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ.

ᑐᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ
ᒋᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᑐᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᒥᓇ ᒋᑲᓇᐊᐧᐸᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ 

ᑐᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ, ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ, ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᐱᒪᑎᓱᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ.

ᑭᑐᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᓇᓇᐣ & ᑭᑐᑕᒧᐃᐧᓂᓇᓇᐣ 

• ᐃᐧᒋᐃᐧᑐᐃᐧᐣ, ᐅᑭᒪᐤ ᐱᒧᑕᒪᓱᐃᐧᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ

  ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ

• ᑭᒋᓀᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑭᑎᓀᓂᒧᐃᐧᐣ

• ᒥᓄᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᐃᔑᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ

• ᒥᑫᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐃᐧᑕᓄᑭᒥᑐᐃᐧᐣ

• ᑕᐸᑌᓂᒧᐃᐧᐣ

ᑫᑯᓀᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ (NALSC)

• ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ

• ᓴᑭᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᓴᐁᐧᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ

• ᑭᑕᐁᐧᐣᑕᒧᐃᐧᐣ

• ᑌᐯᐤᐃᐧᐣ 

 

ᐃᔑᓇᒧᐃᐧᐣ 
ᑭᒋᓀᐣᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᒥᓇ ᒋᓇᐱ ᐊᐧᐁᐧᑕᐦᐃᓂᑲᑌᐠ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒋᐊᐸᑕᐠ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ 

ᐅᓇᔑᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐱᒪᑎᓯᐃᐧᐣ.
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ᑲᒪᓯᓇᑭᑌᐠ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᐃᐧᒋᐃᐧᑐᐃᐧᐣ

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐅᒪᒪᐃᐧ ᓇᓇᐣ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐤ ᑐᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ 

ᐃᐃᒪ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᒥᓇ ᐊᐦᐃᓂ ᐁᐧᒥᑎᑯᔑᐤ ᑐᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᑭᐅᔑᐱᐦᐊᐠ 

ᕑᐊᔾᐤ ᑲᑭᑲᒥᐠ ᐁᐊᐧᐸᑕᐦᐃᐁᐧᐨ ᐊᓂᐣ ᑲᐃᔑᓇᑲᐧᐠ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᒋᑕᐱᑕᐃᐧᓭᐠ ᐅᐸᐧᑲᐣ 

ᑲᓇᑯᓯᐨ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐸᐧᑲᐣ ᐁᓂᓯᑕᐃᐧᓇᐊᐧᑲᓄᐨ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᐱᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᐁᑭᑭᒋᓀᐣᑕᑯᓯᐨ ᒥᓇ 

ᐁᒥᑫᐧᒪᑲᐠ ᓂᓯᑐᑕᒪᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᓇᓇᑲ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᐅᒋ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐸᐧᑲᐣ ᑕᐱᑕᐃᐧᓭ 

ᒪᑎᑲᐧᐣ, ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᐁᐧᐡᑲᐨ ᑲᑭᐃᔑᑕᐊᐧᐨ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑫᐧᑫᐧᑭᑌ ᐃᐃᒪ ᒪᑎᑲᐧᓂᐠ 

ᐁᐦᐊᐠ ᒥᑲᐧᓇᐠ ᐊᑲᐧᐱᓯᐊᐧᐠ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐅᐸᐧᑲᓂᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐅᒪ ᑫᐧᑫᐧᑭᑌ ᒪᑎᑲᐧᓂᐠ ᐊᐧᐸ 

ᐯᔑᑲᐧᔦᐠ ᐁᑲᐧ ᒥᓇ ᒪᑲᑌᐊᐧ ᑫᐧᑭᔭᐦᐃᐠ ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᐃᓇᐧᑌ ᒥᐡᑯᐨ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ 

ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᒋᒪᒪᐃᐧ ᓂᓯᑐᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐃᐃᒪ ᓇᐦᓴᐤ ᒪᑎᑲᐧᓂᐠ ᒥᐢᑲᐧ 

ᑲᐃᔑᑕᐃᐧᓯᐟ, ᐁᒪᒪᐃᐧ ᓇᑐᒥᑎᓇᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᐃᓇᐧᑌ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᓂᐦᓯᐣ ᑫᑯᓇᐣ: ᐅᐸᐧᑲᐣ, 

ᒪᑎᑲᐧᐣ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᒥᑲᐧᓇᐠ ᐃᐃᒪ ᐃᔑᓇᑲᐧᓄᐣ ᑲᐃᔑᑭᓂᑲᐧᓇᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᑌᐠ - ᑲᑭᓂᑲᐧᓂᓭᐠ 

ᐱᒪᑎᓱᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑲᒪᒋᓭᐠ ᓇᐣᑕ ᑲᐃᐡᑲᐧᓭᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᒧᐁᐧ ᓂᐃᐧᐣ ᑫᑯᓇᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ 

ᑲᒪᓯᓇᑭᑌᑭᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᑫᑯᓇᐣ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᐁᐃᐧᒋᑫᒪᑲᐠ ᓂᐊᐧᔦᐠ 

ᑲᐃᔑᐱᒧᓭᓇᓂᐊᐧᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑲᐃᓇᐧᑌᐠ ᓇᓇᐱ ᐃᐧᒋᑲᑌᐊᐧᐣ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ 

ᓂᐃᐧᐣ ᑲᑲᓇᑕᑭᐣ ᐃᓇᓯᓇᓱᐃᐧᓇᐣ: ᒥᐢᑲᐧ, ᐅᓴᐊᐧ, ᐊᐧᐸ ᐁᑲᐧ ᒪᑲᑌᐊᐧ.
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ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ 
ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ

ᓫᐃᑯᕑ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᐣᑌᕑᐃᔪ

• ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐠ & ᒪᒪᐤ ᐃᐧᑕᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ (ᑭᒋᒪᒪᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ)

• ᐅᑲᓄᒋᑫᑕᒪᑫᐠ

• ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ

• ᒥᓯᐁᐧ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ

ᓴᑭᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᐧᐸᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑲᓇᐁᐧᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ

ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᓴᑭᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ ᓇᐱ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ

ᑭᓫᐊᑐ

• ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ

• ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᐅᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐃᐧᓂᓂᐊᐧᐠ

ᒪᒥᓇᐧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ

• ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᐢ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ

• ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᐢ ᑭᐱᑎᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ

• ᒪᔑᐁᐧᐃᐧ ᒥᑲᓱᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑭᒋᒥᑲᓱᐃᐧᐣ ᑭᐱᑎᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ

• ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᓇᔓᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ

• ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᑭᑫᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ

• ᐸᐢᑭᓯᑲᓇᐣ & ᒥᑲᓱᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ

• ᒪᒪᓂᐃᐧᐣ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ

ᑲᒪᒋᑐᑕᐊᐧᑲᓄᐨ ᐊᐧᐸᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ

ᒪᒪᐤ ᐊᔭᒥᐦᐃᑐᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ

ᐸᑭᑎᓂᑯᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᐧᐁᐧᓇᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ

ᐁᑲᐧ ᑭᐃᐧᑌᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐅᐊᐧᐱᑯᐠ
www.nanlegal.on.ca
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ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫᐠ 

ᐁᑲᐧ ᒪᒪᐤ ᐁᐃᓇᓀᐤ ᑕᓯᐊᐧᐠ ᑲᐱᒋᐁᐧᐱᓂᑫᐊᐧᐨ ᒥᓇ ᑲᔭᐱᑕᒪᐊᐧᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ 

ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫᐠ ᐃᓇᑭᓯᐊᐧᐠ 

ᐁᐃᐧᑕᒪᑫᐊᐧᐨ, ᑭᒋᐦᐊᔭᐠ ᐊᐱᑕᒪᑫᐊᐧᐠ ᐊᐧᐸᓄᐠ/ᓇᐦᓴᐤ/ᓀᑲᐱᐦᐊᓄᐠ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ 

ᐅᑭᒪᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᑲᔦ ᐅᒋᓭ ᑲᔭᐱᑕᒪᑫᐨ ᒥᓇ ᑲᑲᓇᐊᐧᐸᑕᐠ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᔦ ᐁᐦᐊ 

ᐅᐡᑲᑎᐢ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐅᒋᓭ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓯᐤ ᐊᐱᑕᒪᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ.



ᐅᑎᐸᑎᒪᑫᐠ ᑲᐃᐧᑕᓇᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ 2020- 2021

ᑲᓂᑲᓇᐱᑕᐠ : ᒋᑦ ᐯᕑᑎ

ᑎᐱᓇᐁᐧ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐤ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ

ᑲᐊᓂᑫ ᐊᐱᑕᐠ : ᐱᕑᐊᐣᐠ ᒪᑫ

ᐃᐧᐣᑎᑯ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᐠ 

ᐅᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᓯᐢ/ᐅᑲᓇᐁᐧᐣᒋᑫ : ᒉᓴᐣ ᐸᑎᐢ

ᐊᐧᐸᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᐠ

ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫ : ᓴᔾᒪᐣ ᐃᐧᓂᐱᑕᐧᐣᑲ

ᔑᐳᑲᒪ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᐠ

ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫ : ᑕᐧ ᑦ ᐊᐧᓭᑭᔑᐠ

ᒪᐡᑭᑲᐧᑲᒪᐣᐠ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ

ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫ: ᐸᐧᐣᑌᐣ ᑭᓄ

ᑭᐁᐧᑎᓄᐠ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇᐠ

ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫ : ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓀᐡ ᓫᐃᐯᑲ ᐱᕑᐊᔾᑌ

ᒪᐡᑭᑯᐊᐧᐠ ᐅᑭᒪᐃᐧᐣ

ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫ : ᓫᐃᓴ ᐃᒐᑦ

ᒪᑕᐊᐧ

ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᒪᒋᑕᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᑭᒪᐃᐧᓂᐠ: 

ᑭᒋᐅᑭᒪᑲᓀᐡ ᐯᑎ ᐊᒋᓂᐱᓂᐡᑲᑦ

ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᐅᑭᒪᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᐣ

ᐊᐱᑕᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ :  ᐊᔑᓫᐃ ᐸᐠ

ᑭᒋᐦᐊᔭ ᐊᐧᐸᓄᐠ : ᐸᕑᓂ ᐸᑎᐢ 

ᑭᒋᐦᐊᔭ ᓀᑲᐱᐦᐊᓄᐠ : ᑲᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᐃᐧᔭ

ᑭᒋᐦᐊᔭ ᓇᐦᓴᐤ :  ᓭᕑᐊ ᐊᐧᐳᐢ
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ᑲᓂᑲᓇᐱᑕᐠ ᐅᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᐣ

ᐊᐧᒋᔦ! 

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐠ ᐅᐅᒪ ᒥᓯᐁᐧᑲᒥᐠ ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ ᐁᐃᔑᐱᒧᓴᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᑲᐊᓂᒥᓭᓂᑭᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑲᐊᓂᒪᓂᓂᑭᐣ ᐃᔑᓭᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᐅᐅᒪ 

ᐊᐦᑭᑲᐠ ᓇᐣᑕ ᑲᔦ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᑲᑐᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᒣᑲᐧᐨ ᑲᐊᓂᒣᐣᑕᑲᐧᐠ ᒥᓇ ᐁᑲ ᑲᑭᑫᐣᑕᑲᐧᐠ, ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐠ ᓂᑲᐣ ᐁᐃᓇᐳᐊᐧᐨ ᒋᒥᓄᓭᓂᐨ ᐅᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ 

ᒥᓇ ᐅᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑭᒋᐦᐊᔭᐠ ᒥᓇ ᐅᓂᑲᓂᑕᒪᑫᐠ ᐅᑎᔑᓇᒧᐃᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᑭᐃᑭᑐᐊᐧᐠ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᒋᐃᔑᓭᓂᐨ 

ᐅᑕᓂᔑᓂᒧᐊᐧᐣ, ᐊᐦᐃᐣ ᑫᑯᓇᐣ ᒋᔭᒋᓭᓂᑭᐣ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᒋᒥᐡᑯᒋᓭᐠ ᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᑫᑯᓇᐣ ᑲᑭᐃᔑᓭᑭᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐡᑭ ᒪᒋᐱᒧᓴᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒋᑕᑲᐧᐠ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᓂᑲᓂᑕᒪᑫᐠ ᑭᒋᑭᑫᐣᑕᒪᐃᐧᐣ ᑲᐊᔭᐊᐧᐨ ᒥᓇ ᑭᒋᐦᐊᔭᐠ ᑲᒪᐡᑲᐊᐧᓂᐠ ᐅᑎᔑᓇᒧᐃᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ, ᐁᐡᑲᑦ ᐅᑭᐃᐧᑕᓇᐊᐧ ᐊᓂᐣ ᑫᐃᔑᓇᑲᐧᐠ 

ᐊᓂ ᓂᑲᐣ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᔕ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐊᔭᓂ ᑲᑭᐃᑭᑐᐊᐧᐸᐣ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᒥᓇ ᒥᐡᑕᐦᐃ ᐊᒋᓭᐃᐧᐣ ᑕᑲᐧᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᒥᓯᐁᐧ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᐱᒪᑎᓱᐃᐧᓂᐠ; ᑐᑲᐣ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᐃᔑᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧ ᒥᓇ 

ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧ ᐱᒪᑎᓱᐃᐧᐣ ᑲᐃᐧᐣ ᒋᑕᑲᐧᐠ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᓄᑯᑦ, ᐊᐦᐃ ᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᑭᒋᐊᒋᒋᑫᒪᑲᐣ ᒪᒪᑕᐃᐧᐱᐊᐧᐱᐠ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᒥᓯᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐊᐦᑭᐠ 

ᒪᔭᑭᒋᑫᒪᑲᐣ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐃᑭᑐ ᐅᐊᐧᐁᐧ ᑲᓇᑕ ᑭᒋᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᓂᓂ, ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᒋᐊᐸᑕᑭᐣ ᒥᓇ ᒋᑐᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ, ᑐᑲᐣ 

ᐁᐃᐧᑕᐠ ᐁᑲ ᒋᑭᓇᐱᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧᐣ ᑲᒪᐧᔦ ᑕᑲᐧᐠ ᑭᒋᐊᑯᓱᐃᐧᐣ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᑭᒋᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᑲᒥᐠ ᑲᓇᑕ ᐃᑭᑐ ᑲᑭᓇ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᐁᓇᐱᑲᓇᐊᐧᐸᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᐊᓂᐣ ᑲᑐᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ, 

ᒥᓇ ᑫᑐᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᓂᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᑫᐃᔑᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᔭᐊᐧᐨ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐣ ᑲᔭᓄᑭᑕᒪᐧᐊᐧᐊᐧᐨ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᐅᑎᓂᑲᑌᐠ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᑲᐧᓂᐣ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑭᑫᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᓇᐣᑕ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ, ᒥᓯᐁᐧ ᐅᔕ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᑲᐃᐧᒋᔭᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ ᒥᓇ 

ᑲᓇᑕᐁᐧᐣᑕᑲᐧᐠ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᒋᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐸᑯᓭᐣᑕᑯᓯᐊᐧᐠ, ᓇᐱᐨ ᐸᐸᐡ ᒋᑲᑫᐧᓇᑲᒋᑐᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᒪᒪᑕᐃᐧ ᐱᐊᐧᐱᐠ ᑫᐅᒋᐊᔭᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᒥᓇ 

ᑫᐅᒋᐊᓄᑭᐊᐧᑫᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐱᑎᑫᐁᐧᔑᓄᓂᐠ, ᒪᓯᓇᑌᐢᒋᑲᓂᐠ ᓇᐣᑕ ᐱᐊᐧᐱᑯᐠ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑭᐅᔑᒋᑲᑌᐊᐧᓄᐣ ᒥᓇ ᒋᑲᐯᔑᓂᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐊᐦᑭᑲᐠ. ᐅᑭᒪᐃᐧᐣ, ᐊᔦᒪᐦᐁᐃᐧᑲᒥᐠ, ᐅᐅᒪ ᐅᑭᒪᐃᐧᓂᐠ 

ᒥᓇ ᐊᒋᔭᒥᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ, ᑲᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᑲᑭᐊᑕᑐᓯᓇᐊᐧ.

ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐠ ᐁᐃᔑᐱᒧᓭᐊᐧᐨ ᓂᑲᐣ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᐁᑌᐱᓇᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᑭᑫᐣᑕᑯᓱᐃᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐅᑕᐦᑭᒧᐊᐧᐠ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᒋᑭᑫᐣᑕᒪᐠ ᐊᓂᐣ 

ᑭᒋᐦᐊᔭᐠ ᒥᓇ ᐅᓂᑲᓂᑕᒪᑫᐠ ᐱᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᑲᑭᐃᔑᑭᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐊᐧᐨ ᒥᓇ ᐁᑭᐃᐧᑕᒪᐧᐊᐧᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᑕᓂᔑᓂᓂᒧᐊᐧᐣ ᒋᐊᓱᐢᑲᑯᐊᐧᐨ ᑭᔐᒪᐣᑐᐣ. 

ᐁᑲᐧ ᒋᑲᑫᐧᒋᒪᐨ ᑭᔐᒪᐣᑐ ᒋᔕᐁᐧᐣᑕᑲᐠ ᑭᑕᐦᑭᒥᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᒋᑲᓇᐁᐧᐣᑕᐠ ᑭᑕᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᐃᓇᑭᓱᐃᐧᓂᓇᐣ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᑲᐃᐧᐃᔑᓭ ᐊᓂ ᓂᑲᐣ. ᒪᐣᑐ ᑲᔕᐁᐧᓂᒥᐠ!

ᒋᑦ ᐯᕑᑎ 
ᑲᓂᑲᓇᐱᑕᐠ, NAN ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫᐠ
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ᑲᓂᑲᓂᐡᑲᐠ ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ – ᑕᑕᓯᔭᐦᑭ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᐣ
2021-2022 
ᐊᕑᐃᐣ ᕑᐃᐣᐠᕑᐁᑌᕑ B.A., L L .B .

ᐊᓂᐣ ᐳᔓ ᐊᐧᒋᔦ. ᐁᑲᐧ 2021-2022 NAN ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᐦᐃ ᑲᑭᑲᓇᐊᐧᐸᑕᐠ ᑲᐱᒧᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᓇᓇᑲ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ 

ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐁᐦᐊᐠ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ NAN ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᐅᒋᐊᐧᐨ ᒥᓇ ᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᑲᑕᑲᐧᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧᒪᑲᒥᑯᐣ ᑫᐃᔑᐱᒧᑐᐊᐧᐠ ᑲᐃᓇᑌᐠ 

ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᔓᓂᔭᐃᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧ ᐸᐸᒥᓱᐃᐧᓇᐣ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐅᒪ ᑕᓯᔭᐦᑭ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᐊᐦᐃ ᑲᑭᐊᓄᑲᑌᐠ ᐅᐡᑭ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᓇᑯᑕᒪᐃᐧᐣ ᑲᐃᐧᑕᓄᑭᒪᑲᓄᐨ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᐣᑌᕑᐃᔪ 

ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᑕᐱᒧᒋᑲᑌ, ᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᑭᒋᓀᐣᑕᑲᐧᐣ ᒋᑲᓄᑫᔭᐠ ᐸᑯᓭᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐃᔑᓇᒧᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇᐠ ᐁᑲᐧ ᑭᒋᐦᐊᔭᐠ ᑲᐸᑭᑎᓇᒧᐊᐧᐨ. ᐁᑲᐧ NAN 

ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᑭᒋᒪᐊᐧᒋᐦᐃᑐᐃᐧᐣ ᑭᑐᒋᑲᑌᐸᐣ ᑲᒐᑲᐧᑭᓯᐨ ᐱᓯᑦ 9, 2022 ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᐦᐃ ᑭᔭᐸᑕᐣ ᐱᐊᐧᐱᐠ ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᑭᒪᐊᐧᑐᐡᑲᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᑭᐃᐧᒋᑲᑌ 

ᐃᔑᓇᒧᐃᐧᐣ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇᐠ ᒥᓇ ᑭᒋᐦᐊᔭᐠ ᑲᑭᐸᑭᑎᓇᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᒋᐊᐸᑕᐠ ᑲᑭᐅᔑᑲᑌᐠ NAN ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑲᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ NAN 

ᐅᓇᔑᐁᐧᐃᐧᐯᐸᓄᐣ Res.1988/45 ᒥᓇ Res. 1990/26 “ᑐᑲᐣ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᐃᔑᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᑭᑕᓂᔑᓂᓂᒥᓇᓇᐠ ᒋᐊᔭᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᑕᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ 

ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᐸᑯᓭᓂᒧ ᒋᓇᐱ ᐅᔑᑐᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ” ᒥᓇ ᒋᐅᔑᑐᐨ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ “ᑭᐸᑯᓭᓂᒧᐃᐧᓂᓇᓇᐣ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᒋᓇᐱ ᐅᔑᒋᑲᑌᐠ 

ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᒋᑎᐯᐣᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᑭᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓂᓇᓇᐣ” ᒥᓇ “ᒋᐃᐧᒋᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑭᐡᐱᐣ ᑲᒪᒥᑎᓀᐣᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᒋᐅᔑᑕᒪᓱᐊᐧᐨ 

ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐅᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ” ᐁᑲᐧ “ᐱᓇᒪ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᒋᐃᐧᑕᓄᑭᒪᐨ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ ᑲᒪᒪᐃᐧ ᐃᐧᑕᓄᑭᒪᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ 

ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᐊᐦᐃᐠ ᓄᐱᒥᐠ ᑭᐁᐧᑎᓄᐠ ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᔦ ᐁᐦᐊᐠ ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫᔕᐠ.”

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᓇᔑᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ Res. 1989/40 ᐃᑭᑐᒪᑲᐣ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇᐠ “ᐁᓇᑯᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᑲᑭᐅᓇᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒪᒋᑕᐃᐧᐣ” ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ 

ᑲᑭᒪᒋᒋᑲᑌᑭᐸᐣ NAN ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ 1990 “ᒋᐊᓄᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᓄᑕᓭᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᒥᓇ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᒋᐃᔑᓇᑲᐧᐠ 

ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᐊᐢᑭ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᒋᐅᑎᓇᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ.” ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᓇᔑᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ Res.1990/26 ᑭᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᒪᑲᐣ “ᒋᑭᒋᓀᓂᒪᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ 

ᒥᓇ ᒋᐃᐧᒋᔭᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᑲᐃᐧᐅᔑᑐᐊᐧᐨ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᒋᓂᓯᑕᐃᐧᓂᑲᑌᓂᐠ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᒋᒥᓇᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ 

ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ” ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ “ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫᐠ ᑲᐃᔑᐸᑯᓭᐣᑕᑯᓯᐊᐧᐨ ᑫᐃᔑᐱᒧᒋᑫᐊᐧᐨ ᒥᓇ ᒋᑕᑲᐧᓂᓂᑭᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᐁᑲᐧ 

ᑫᒋᓇᐨ ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒋᒥᓇᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᐁᐧᒥᑎᑯᔑᐊᐧᐠ ᐊᓂᐣ ᐁᐃᔑᓭᐠ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᐱᒪᑎᓱᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐃᔑᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ”  ᐁᑲᐧ 

“ᑭᒋᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᓀᐃᐧᐨ ᒋᒪᑕᓄᑲᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ, ᒥᓇ ᒋᒪᒥᑎᓀᐣᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᒋᐊᐸᒋᑐᐊᐧᐨ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᑐᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ, ᐅᐅᒪ ᐅᑕ ᓂᓯᑐᑕᑐᐃᐧ 

ᓇᑯᑕᒪᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᒋᐊᐸᑕᐠ ᐅᐅᒪ  “ᒪᐡᑲᐃᐧᓯᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᒥᓇ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒋᑎᐸᓂ ᑌᐯᓂᒥᑎᓱᐊᐧᐨ” ᓇᑯᑕᒪᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᐅᒋ. ᐁᑲᐧ 2005 ᑭᒋᓇᑯᑕᒪᐃᐧᐣ 

ᐊᔕ ᑫᑌᔭᒪᑲᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐡᑭ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᐊᓇᑯᒥᑐᐃᐧᐣ ᑕᒪᒋᐊᐸᑕᐣ 2022 ᐊᐦᑭᐊᐧᐠ.

ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑲᔭᐦᑭᐊᐧᐠ ᐊᑎᐟ NAN ᑭᒋᐦᐊᔭᐠ ᒥᓇ ᑫᑌ ᐅᓂᑲᓂᑕᒪᑫᐠ ᐅᑭᐊᐧᐸᒪᐊᐧᐣ ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐱᐊᐧᐱᑯᐠ ᐅᒋ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᑲᐅᐡᑭᒋᑲᑌᐠ 

ᐃᔑᓇᒧᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ. ᐅᑭᑫᐣᑕᒪᐃᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ, ᐅᑲᑭᑕᐁᐧᐣᑕᒧᐃᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᓇᑲᒋᐃᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᑲᐊᔭᐊᐧᐨ ᑫᐃᐧᓇᐊᐧ ᑭᐃᐧᒋᑕᐧᐸᓂᐠ NAN 

ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᑲᐅᔑᒋᑲᑌᑭᐸᐣ ᐃᔑᓇᒧᐃᐧᐣ 1990. “ᒋᑭᒋᓀᐣᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᒥᓇ ᒋᓇᐱᐅᔑᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ ᒋᐊᐸᑕᐠ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ 

ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐱᒪᑎᓯᐃᐧᐣ.”

ᐁᑲᐧ ᓂᑲᓄᒋᑫᑕᒪᐊᐧᐠ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ, ᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᐁᑭᒋᓇᓇᑯᒪᔭᐠ ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫᐠ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᑲᐸᑭᑎᓂᑎᓱᐊᐧᐨ ᒥᓇ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᑲᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐊᐧᐨ ᐁᑲᐧ ᒪᒪᐤ 

ᒪᐊᐧᒋᐦᐃᑐᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᓂᑲᑐᑕᒥᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐅᐡᑭᔭᐦᑭᐊᐧᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᒥᓇ ᓂᐃᐧ ᓇᓇᑯᒪᐠ ᑲᒥᓂᑯᔭᐠ ᔓᓂᔭᓇᐣ ᑫᐊᓄᑭᐊᐧᑫᔭᐠ ᑐᑲᐣ ᑲᐃᐧᒋᑐᐊᐧᐨ NAN 

ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᐱᒥᐸᑭᑎᓇᐊᐧᐨ ᔓᓂᔭᓇᐣ ᐁᐃᐧᒋᑐᐊᐧᐨ ᓂᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓂᓇᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᓂᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᓇᓇᐣ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᑲᐃᐧᒋᔭᔭᐠ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐠ ᒥᓇ 

ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑕᓯᔭᐦᑭ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᓇᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᔓᓂᔭᐃᐧ ᐊᑭᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑲᑭᐊᐦᑭᐊᐧᐠ ᐊᑯᓄᐠ ᓂᑭᐱᓯᑦ 1, 2021, 

ᓀᐃᐧᐨ ᒥᑭᓯᐱᓯᑦ 31, 2022.
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ᑕᐧᐣ ᐦᐊᐢᓇᐠ, ᐅᑭᒪ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ – ᑕᓯᔭᐦᑭ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᐣ
2021-2022

ᐊᓂᐣ ᐳᔓ ᐊᐧᒋᔦ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᓫᐃᑯᓫ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ NAN ᓫᐃᑯᓫ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ (NALSC) ᒣᑲᐧᐨ ᓂᐦᓯᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ 

ᐊᔭᐊᐧᓄᐣ, ᓫᐃᑯᕑ ᐁᐟ, ᑭᕑᐊᑐ ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᓴᑭᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᐧᐸᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ, ᑲᓇᐁᐧᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ & ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᓴᑭᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ & ᓇᐱ 

ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᑫᑲᐟ ᐊᐱᑕ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᐅᒪ ᑕᓇᓄᑭᐊᐧᐠ NAN ᓫᐃᑯᓫ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ 

ᑲᐱᒥᐸᑭᑎᓇᒪᑭᐣ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐊᔓᑲᒣᑲᒥᐠ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ, ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ ᐁᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐊᐧᐁᐧᑕᐦᐃᓇᒪᐠ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᑲᒥᓇᐧᔑᑭᐣ 

ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒋᐸᑭᑎᓇᒪᑭᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᓀᑫᑲᒥᐠ.

ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ ᓫᐃᑯᓫ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐁᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐊᐧᓇᓭᑭᐣ ᐅᓴᑦ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑯᐱᐟ 19 ᒥᓯᐁᐧᑲᒥᐠ ᐊᑯᓱᐃᐧᐣ ᑲᑕᑲᐧᐠ ᒥᓇ ᐱᒪᑎᓱᐃᐧᓇᐣ 

ᐁᐊᐧᓇᓭᑭᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐊᔓᑲᒣᑲᒥᐠ NAN ᐊᐦᑭᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᓇᓇᑲ ᐱᑯ ᐅᑐᑕᓇᐊᐧ ᐊᓂᐣ ᑫᐃᔑᐸᑭᑎᓇᒧᐊᐧᐨ 

ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᒣᑲᐧᐨ ᐊᑯᓱᐃᐧᐣ ᑲᑕᑲᐧᐠ ᒥᓇ ᐁᓇᓇᑕᐊᐧᐸᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᑫᐃᔑᐱᒥᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐊᐧᐨ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᐊᑯᓱᐃᐧᐣ ᑲᑕᑲᐧᐠ ᒥᓄᔭᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ 

ᐊᔭᑲᐧᒥᓯᐃᐧᐣ ᓂᑲᓇᐊᐧᐸᑕᒪᐊᐧᒥᐣ ᑲᐃᐧᒋᔭᔭᐠ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᒥᓇ ᓂᑕᓄᑭᓇᑲᓂᓇᓇᐠ ᑐᑲᐣ ᐱᐊᐧᐱᑯᐠ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᒥᓇ ᑲᑕᓇᓯᑭᐣ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ 

ᑫᒋᐁᐧ ᒋᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐱᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᑲᐱᐱᓯᒧᐊᐧᐠ, ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᐁᑲ ᑫᒋᐁᐧ ᑲᑭᐃᔕᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᒥᓇ ᒪᐡᑭᑭᐃᐧ ᐅᓇᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᐊᔭᑭᐣ ᒥᓇ 

ᑲᐱᒥᓂᔕᐦᐃᑲᑌᑭᐣ, ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᑫᒋᐁᐧ ᐅᑐᒋᐸᑭᑎᓇᓇᐊᐧ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᒣᑲᐧᐨ NAN ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᐣ 

ᐸᑭᑌᓯᓄᐣ ᓴᑯᐨ ᒪᐡᑭᑭᐃᐧ ᐅᓇᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᐊᔭᑭᐣ ᐊᐸᑕᓄᐣ, ᑐᑲᐣ ᑫᒋᓇᐨ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒋᐱᒥᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᓂ ᐱᒥᑯᓇᑲᐠ ᒥᓇ ᐊᓂ ᐱᓯᒧᐊᐧᐠ, ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐊᔕ ᑭᐊᐧᐸᑕᒪᐠ ᑫᒋᐁᐧ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒋᑐᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᑭᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓂᓇᓇᐣ, ᐁᐦᐊᐠ ᐅᑕ 

ᐸᓂᒪ ᐅᓀᐣᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᓂᑲᓂᑕᒪᑫᐠ ᐊᓇᐱ ᐅᒋ ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᓂᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑫᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᐱᑯ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᓂᐃᐧᑕᓄᑭᒪᒥᓇᐠ ᐅᓂᑲᓂᑕᒪᑫᐠ, ᒥᓇ 

ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐅᐣᑌᕑᐃᔪ ᐅᑭᒪᐃᐧᐣ ᑭᒋᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᓂᓂ ᐁᑲᐧ ᑯᑕᐠ ᑭᒋᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ ᑫᒋᓇᐨ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᐣ 

ᐅᐸᑯᓭᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒋᐱᒥᓂᔕᐦᐃᑲᑌᓂᑭᐣ. ᑭᐡᐱᐣ ᐁᑕ ᐁᓀᐣᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒋᐅᓇᑯᓂᑲᓂᐊᐧᓂᓂᐠ, ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐁᑕ ᐸᓂᒪ ᑫᒋᐁᐧ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ 

ᑫᑭᑐᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ. 

ᐁᑲᐧ ᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᐱᔭᓂᒪᐣ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ, ᐱᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᑲᐱᒥᔭᐦᑭᐊᐧᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᓂᐡᑕᑦ ᐁᑲᐧ ᒥᓇ ᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᓂᑭᒋᓇᓇᑯᒪᐠ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᐅᐅᒪ ᒥᓯᐁᐧ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ 

ᐊᐢᑭᐠ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᑲᐱᐅᐊᐧᐨ ᒥᓇ ᑲᓂᓯᑐᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᒣᑲᐧᐨ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᐊᓂᒥᓭᐃᐧᐣ ᑲᐱᒧᓴᑕᒪᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᒥᓇ ᓂᐃᐧᓇᓇᑯᒪᐠ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᐅᓂᑲᓂᑕᒪᑫᐠ 

ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᐊᔭᐊᐧᐨ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᑲᐱᒥᔭᓄᑲᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓂᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᒣᑲᐧᐨ ᐁᑲ ᑲᑭᑫᐣᑕᑲᐧᐠ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᓂᔑᔭᐦᑭ ᐊᔕ ᑲᐱᒧᓴᑕᒪᐠ 

ᑭᒋᐊᑯᓱᐃᐧᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐁᐦᐊᐠ ᑲᔦ ᓂᐃᐧᒥᑲᐃᐧᐣᑕᐊᐧᐠ ᒥᓇ ᐁᐃᐧᓇᓇᑯᒪᑲᐧ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᐅᒪ NAN ᓫᐃᑯᓫ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᐁᑭᒋᐊᓄᑭᐊᐧᐨ 

ᒥᓇ ᐱᑯ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᐁᐸᑭᑎᓂᑎᓱᐊᐧᐨ. 
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ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ 
ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ 
ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᒣᑲᐧᐨ ᑲᑲᑫᐧ ᐅᓇᒋᑲᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᑲᐱᒥᐡᑲᒪᑲᐠ 

ᑯᐱᐟ-19 ᑭᒋᐊᑯᓱᐃᐧᐣ, ᓫᐃᑯᓫ ᐁᐟ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᐸᑲᐣ 

ᐅᒋᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᐊᐧᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᒥᓄᔭᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐊᔭᑲᐧᒥᓯᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᓇᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ 

ᑲᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᒪᑲᑭᐣ, ᑫᒋᐁᐧ ᑲᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑭᒪᒋᒋᑲᑌ. ᐁᑲᐧ 

ᑫᑲᐟ ᑲᑭᓇ NAN ᓄᐱᒥᐠ ᒥᓇ ᐱᐊᐧᐱᑯᐠ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᑐᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ, 

ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐊᐦᐃᐠ ᐅᒋᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐊᐧᐠ ᒪᒋᑭᑐᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᒥᓇ ᐱᐊᐧᐱᑯᐠ.

ᑫᑲᐟ ᑲᑭᓇ NAN ᓄᐱᒥᐠ ᒥᓇ ᐱᐊᐧᐱᑯᐠ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐱᒥᑐᒋᑲᑌᐊᐧᓄᐣ. 

ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ ᑲᔦ ᐁᐃᔑᐱᒥᑎᐸᐦᐊᒪᐊᐧᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐠ ᑐᑲᐣ ᑲᐅᓇᑌᓂᐠ 

ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ NAN ᐊᐦᑭᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ NAN ᓫᐃᑯᕑ ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ 

ᐁᐃᔑᐱᒥᐃᐧᒋᑕᐧᐨ ᐱᐊᐧᐱᑯᐠ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᐃᐧᐣ ᑕᔑᐣ ᑫᒋᐁᐧ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ 

ᑲᐅᓇᑯᓇᑲᓄᐨ. ᐃᔭᑲᓇ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐊᐧᐣ ᐊᑯᓇᐠ 1-3 

pm ᒥᓇ ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐠ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᑲᐃᐧᑕᓄᑭᒪᐨ.  ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᐯᔑᑯᐊᐧᐨ 

ᐃᔑᑭᑐᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᒋᐊᔭᒥᔭᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐣ ᓇᐣᑕ ᑲᔦ ᑫᒋᐁᐧ 

ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᑕᑲᐧᓂᓂᑭᐣ, ᒥᓇ ᒋᐊᐧᐸᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐣ 

ᓇᐣᑕ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐣ ᑫᒋᐁᐧ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐊᔭᐊᐧᐠ 

ᒋᐃᐧᒋᔭᐊᐧᐨ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐣ ᒋᑭᔑᑐᓂᐨ ᒧᐡᑭᓀᐱᐦᐃᑲᓇᐣ ᑲᓇᑐᑕᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᓫᐃᑯᓫ ᐁᐟ 

ᒥᓇ ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ.

ᒪᒪᐤ ᐅᐃᐧᑕᒪᑫᐠ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐠ ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ ᐁᐃᔑᑕᐃᐧᓭᐊᐧᐨ ᑲᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧᑭᔑᑲᐠ, 

ᑲᔭᐱᑕᐊᐧᐠ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᐸᑫᐧᔑᑲᓂᑭᔑᑲᐠ ᐊᑯᓇᐠ 1:00 p.m. ᓀᐃᐧᐨ 5:00 p.m. 

ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫ ᐊᔭ ᑲᐊᐱᑕᐊᐧᐠ.
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ᑭᒋᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧᐣ ᒪᒋᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ 

ᐁᑲᐧ ᓫᐃᑯᓫ ᐁᐟ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐁᐃᔑᐱᒥᐃᐡᑯᓄᐃᐧᐣᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᓇᓇᑲ ᑫᑯᓇᐣ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑲᑭᐊᐦᑭᐊᐧᐠ ᑐᑲᐣ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧ ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ 

ᑭᒋᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧ ᒪᒋᒋᑫᐃᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᒐᐸᔑᐣ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᑌᐊᐧᓄᐣ ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑭᒋᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧ ᒪᒋᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᑲᑭᔑᑐᐊᐧᐨ 

ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑲᑭᐊᐦᑭᐊᐧᐠ:

ᒥᒋᓇᐁᐧᓱᐣ/ᐊᐧᓂᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ , 
ᑭᒋᐅᑭᒪ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ 
ᑲᓇᐁᐧᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ , 

 ᓫᐃᑯᓫ 
ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ , 

ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ 

ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ 
ᐅᓇᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ 

ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐃᐧᓇᑌ,
ᓫᐃᑯᓫ ᐁᐟ ᐃᐧᑕᒪᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ.
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ᒥᓯᐁᐧ ᓫᐃᑯᓫ ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ

ᐁᑲᐧ PLE ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᑭᐊᓄᑲᑕᓇᐊᐧ ᓂᐃᐧᐣ ᓇᑐᑕᒪᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐊᐦᐃ ᑲᔦ ᐅᓇᔑᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᐃᐧᑕᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᒣᑲᐧᐨ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐊᐧᐠ 

ᐃᐡᑯᓄᐃᐧ ᓇᑐᑕᒪᐃᐧᓇᐣ, ᐁᒥᓇᐊᐧᐨ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ NAN ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ PLE ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ ᐁᐃᔑᐱᒥᐊᓄᑲᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ 

ᒪᒉᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ, ᑲᐃᐧᐣ ᒪᒉᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᓇᑐᑕᒪᐃᐧᐣ, ᒥᓇ ᐁᐊᔭᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᑕᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᐃᔑᑕᑲᐧᓂᓂᑭᐣ, ᒣᑲᐧᐨ ᑲᐱᒧᑐᐊᐧᐨ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑲᑭᔭᐦᑭᐊᐧᐠ, 

PLE ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᒥᓇ ᐅᑭᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᑯᐊᐧᐣ NAN ᓫᐃᑯᕑ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐣ ᑭᐃᐧᑕᒪᑫᐊᐧᐠ “ᑭᑫᐣᑕᓂᐣ ᑭᓇᑕᒪᑯᐃᐧᓇᐣ” ᐯᐸᓄᐣ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᓇᑲᐧᓄᐣ NAN 

ᐯᐸᓄᐣ ᒥᓇ ᓇᑯᑕᒪᐃᐧ ᐊᐦᑭᐃᐧᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓇᐣ ᐯᐸᓄᐠ. ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐁᐃᔑᐱᒥᐊᐧᐁᐧᑕᐦᐃᓇᒧᐊᐧᐨ NAN ᓫᐃᑯᓫ ᐱᐊᐧᐱᐠ ᒥᓇ 

ᑲᐅᓇᑐᐊᐧᐨ ᑕᓯᔭᐦᑭ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑲᑭᐊᐦᑭᐊᐧᐠ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᐸᑭᑎᓇᓇᓇᐊᐧ ᒥᓯᐁᐧ ᓫᐃᑯᓫ ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ, ᐅᐅᒪ ᐱᐊᐧᐱᑯᐠ, 

ᒥᓇ ᐁᑭᐃᔕᐊᐧᐠ ᓇᓇᑲ ᐊᐱᑕᒪᑫᐃᐧ ᒪᐊᐧᒋᐦᐃᑐᐃᐧᓇᐣ.

ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᑲᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᑯᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᑲᓄᒋᑫᑕᒪᑫᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐣ
ᓂᑭᐱᓯᑦ 1, 2021, ᓀᐃᐧᐨ ᒥᑭᓯᐱᓯᑦ 31, 2022
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NAN ᓫᐃᑯᕑ ᑲᓂᑲᓇᐱᑕᐠ ᒋᑦ 
ᐯᕑᑎ, ᐁᑲᐧ LAO ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫ 
ᒐᕑᓫᐃᐢ ᐦᐊᓂᐠ, ᑲᒪᓯᓇᐦᐊᒧᐊᐧᐨ 
“ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧ ᐸᑯᓭᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ” ᐅᐅᒪ 
ᐊᐧᓂᓇᐊᐧᑲᐠ ᐊᐧᑌᐸᑲᐃᐧᐱᓯᑦ 
2021, ᐅᐡᑭ ᓫᐃᑯᓫ ᐁᐟ 
ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᓇᑯᒥᑐᐃᐧᐣ.

ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ NAL SC ᐯᐸᓄᐣ ᑲᑭᒥᑲᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᓂᑭᐱᓯᑦ 1, 2021, ᓀᐃᐧᐨ ᒥᑭᓯᐱᓯᑦ 31, 2022
2021-2022 NAN AO48 ᐯᐸᐣ ᐃᐧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ 

Criminal

Family and CYFSA

Civil

40 - 1%
248 - 14%

2536 - 85%

ᓫᐃᑯᕑ ᐁᐟ ᐅᐣᑌᕑᐃᔪ ᐊᔓᑕᒪᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᒪᓯᓇᐃᐧᑎᓱᐃᐧᐣ, ᐊᐧᓂᓇᐊᐧᑲᐠ ᐅᐣᑌᕑᐃᔪ
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ᓫᐃᑯᕑ ᐁᐟ ᐅᐣᑌᕑᐃᔪ ᐊᔓᑕᒪᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᒪᓯᓇᐃᐧᑎᓱᐃᐧᐣ, ᐊᐧᓂᓇᐊᐧᑲᐠ ᐅᐣᑌᕑᐃᔪ
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ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ 
2021-22
ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᓇᐣ

ᐊᐧᒋᔦ, ᐳᔓ ᐅᐅᒪ ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ 

ᐁᐃᔑᐱᒥᑲᓇᐊᐧᐸᑕᐠ ᐁᑲᐧᔭᑎᓇᑭᐣ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᑎᐸᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ 

ᑲᐸᑯᓭᐣᑕᑲᐧᑭᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᑭᒋᒪᒪᓂᐃᐧ ᐃᐧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᑲᓇᑕ ᒋᑭᑫᐣᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ 

ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᑲᐅᒋᑕᑲᐧᐠ ᒋᐊᒍᓭᐊᐧᐨ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐠ 

ᑲᑭᐸᐃᐧᑯᓱᐊᐧᐨ ᐃᐃᒪ ᑭᐸᐃᐧᑐᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑕᐣ, ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᐃᓇᑌ ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᐣ 

ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᒋᐃᐧᒋᑫᒪᑲᐠ ᐱᒪᑎᓱᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᐃᔑᓭᑭᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᑲᑭᐅᒋᐱᒍᓂᑯᐊᐧᐨ 

ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᐠ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᒥᐡᑯᐨ ᐸᑲᐣ ᐸᑯᓭᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒋᐊᐸᑕᑭᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ ᒥᓂᓂᑫᐃᐧ 

ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᑐᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑯᐱᐟ-19 ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᑭᐊᐸᒋᒋᑲᑌ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᑲᑕᓯᑭᐣ 

ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧ ᓇᑐᑕᒪᐃᐧᓇᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᓂᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧ ᓇᑐᑕᒪᐃᐧᓇᐣ 

ᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᒥᐡᑕᐦᐃ ᑭᓂᓯᓭᐊᐧᓄᐣ ᐊᑯᓇᐠ 2019-20 ᐊᐱᐣ ᑲᑭᒪᒋᓭᑭᐸᐣ ᑭᒋᐊᑯᓱᐃᐧᐣ. 

ᐁᑲᐧ ᓂᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᐅᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐠ ᑲᐃᐧᐣ ᒋᑭᐅᒋᑭᐁᐧᑌᐊᐧᐨ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᑫᒋᐁᐧ 

ᒋᑲᑫᐧᒋᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐣ; ᒥᓇ ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᐣ ᑭᑭᐸᐦᐃᑲᑌᐊᐧᓄᐣ ᐅᓴᑦ ᑯᐱᐟ-19 

ᑲᑭᒥᐢᑌᐡᑲᒪᑲᐠ, ᐁᑲᐧ, ᐃᐡᑲᑦ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᐣ ᑭᓇᐱ ᑕᐃᐧᓂᑲᑌᐊᐧᓄᐣ, ᑲᐃᐧᐣ 

ᑫᒋᐁᐧ ᑲᑫᐧᑌᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒋᑭᐅᒋᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ, ᐅᐅᒪ ᐁᑕ ᐸᐸᐳᓂᐠ; ᐁᑲᐧ ᓄᐱᒥᐠ 

ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐱᐊᐧᐱᑯᐠ ᑭᐅᒋᐅᓇᑯᓂᑲᓂᐊᐧᐣ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᒥᔑᐣ ᑭᕑᐊᑐ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᓇᐣ 

ᑭᐊᐸᑕᓄᐣ ᑕᓇᓄᑭᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᐊᐧᐸᑕᐣ ᒐᐸᔑᐢ ᑲᑕᓯᑭᐣ ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᓇᐣ 

ᑲᑭᑲᐧᔭᒋᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑲᑭᐊᐦᑭᐊᐧᐠ.
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ᓂᐡᑕᑦ  
(ᓂᑭᐱᓯᑦ 1, 2021-ᐊᐧᑌᐸᑲᐃᐧᐱᓯᑦ 

30, 2021)

ᐱᓇᒪ  
(ᐱᓇᑫᐧᐱᓯᑦ 1, 2021-ᑎᐢ 31, 

2021)

ᐃᐡᑲᐧᔭᐨ  
 (ᒐᐣ 1, 2022- ᒥᑭᓯᐱᓯᑦ 31, 2022)

ᐊᐧᓂᓇᐊᐧᑲᐠ-ᑫᐣᓇᐧᕑᐊ 9 11 8

ᑕᐣᑕ ᐯ 5 6 4

ᑎᒥᐣᐢ 7 9 8

ᒪᒪᐤ 21 26 20

ᑭᑫᐣᑕᐣ: ᒪᒪᐤ ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᑭᓇᑕᐁᐧᐣᑕᑲᐧᑭᐣ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑲᑭᐊᐦᐊᑭᐧᐠ 67

ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ

ᐁᑲᐧ ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐃᔑᑭᑫᐣᑕᑯᓯᐊᐧᐠ “ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᐃᔑᓭᐃᐧᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ” ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᑲᐊᓄᑲᐊᐧᐊᐧᐨ NAN ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐣ ᐊᐱᐣ 

ᑲᑭᔑᑐᓂᐨ ᐅᑐᓇᑯᓂᑯᐃᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ. ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᓇᐣ, ᐃᔑᓭᐃᐧᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᐃᐧᒋᔭᐊᐧᐣ ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᐅᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐣ ᒋᐊᔑᑕᑐᐊᐧᐨ ᑭᕑᐊᑐ 

ᐸᑯᓭᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐃᐧᔭᐦᐃᐣ. ᒪᒪᐤ 67 ᐅᐡᑭ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᑭᐊᔭᐊᐧᐠ ᑲᑭᑎᐸᒋᒧᓇᓂᐊᐧᐠ. ᑲᐃᐧᐣ ᑲᑭᓇ ᐅᐡᑭᔦᐦᐊᐠ ᒋᑭᐅᒋᑎᐸᑯᓇᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ, 

ᐁᐡᑲᑦ ᒥᔑᓂᐱᓯᑦ ᐊᑎᐟ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᑭᐱᐦᐅᐊᐧᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐃᔑᓭᐃᐧᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᑲᐃᔑᐱᒥᐸᑭᑎᓇᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ 

ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐃᐧᔭᐦᐃ ᑫᑯᓇᐣ ᑲᑭᐊᐸᑕᓂᓂᑭᐣ, ᑐᑲᐣ ᐅᑕ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᐊᐦᐃᐠ ᑕᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᑲᐃᔑᑲᐯᔑᐊᐧᐨ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᐃᔑᓭᐃᐧᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ 

ᐅᑭᐅᐱᓇᓇᐊᐧ ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ ᐁᑭᔭᑌᐠ ᑭᒋᐃᔑᓭᐃᐧᐣ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐁᑭᐊᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐊᐧᐁᐧᓇᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᒪᒪᐤ 

ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᒥᓇ ᐁᐧᒥᑎᑯᔑᐃᐧ ᐊᔭᒥᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᐃᔑᓭᐃᐧᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᑭᐃᐧᑕᓇᐊᐧ ᑲᑭᐊᐧᓇᓭᓂᐠ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᒥᓇᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ 

ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᐅᓴᑦ ᑯᐱᐟ-19 ᑲᐊᐧᓇᒋᑫᒪᑲᐠ.

ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᓇᑐᑕᒪᐃᐧᓇᐣ 2021-2022:
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ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧ ᐃᐧᑕᓄᑭᒥᑐᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᑕᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ

ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐁᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐊᓄᑲᑕᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧ ᐃᐧᑕᓄᑭᒥᑐᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐊᐦᐃ ᐁᐸᑭᑎᓇᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧ 

ᒪᓇᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᐣ ᒥᐡᑯᐨ ᒋᑭᑫᐣᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᑭᐱᒧᑐᔭᐠ ᑭᕑᐊᑐ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ NAN. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᐦᐃ ᑲᐅᒋᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ 

ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᓂᓂᐊᐧᐠ, ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐠ, ᑲᐊᓄᑲᐊᐧᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᒪᒪᓂᐣ ᐊᓂᐣ ᑫᑐᑕᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᓇᑐᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᑭᕑᐊᑐ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ 

ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ “ᐸᑭᒋᐃᐧᐣ ᑲᓇᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᐣ,” “ᑲᑲᓇᐁᐧᐣᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑭᕑᐊᑐ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᐣ,” “ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ,” 

ᑯᐱᐟ-19 ᐃᐧᑕᒪᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ, ᒥᓇ ᑲᐃᓇᓄᑭᐊᐧᐨ ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᐃᔑᒋᑫᐃᐧᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ, ᐁᑲᐧ, ᑭᕑᐊᑐ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐃᐧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᑭᒥᓇᐣ 

ᒥᓯᐁᐧ ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ. 

ᐁᑲᐧ ᑕᐢ, ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑯᐱᐟ-19 ᑭᒋᐊᑯᓱᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᔑᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐅᒋᐊᐧᓇᓭᐊᐧᓄᐣ, ᑐᑲᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑭᕑᐊᑐ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᑭᓇ 

ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧ ᑲᐃᐧᑕᓄᑭᒥᑐᐊᐧᐨ ᐊᐦᐃ ᐱᐊᐧᐱᐠ ᐅᑭᐊᐸᒋᑐᓇᐊᐧ ᑲᑭᒪᐊᐧᒋᐦᐃᑐᐊᐧᐨ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑭᕑᐊᑐ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ 

ᐁᐃᔑᐱᒥᐊᓄᑭᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᐃᐧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ ᑲᓇᐁᐧᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᓴᑭᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ, ᒥᓇ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐣ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐅᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐠ 

ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ (NILO) ᐅᒪᒪᐃᐧ ᐃᐧᑕᓄᑭᒪᐊᐧᐣ NAN ᑭᐸᐦᐃᑲᓇᐣ ᑲᑭᐸᐦᐃᑲᓯᓂᐨ ᑭᐸᐃᐧᑐᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᐣ. ᒥᓇ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ 

ᒋᐃᐧᑕᓄᑭᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐣ ᑭᐸᐃᐧᑐᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᑲᑕᓇᓄᑭᓂᐨ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᔦ ᓂᑕᔭᒥᐦᐊᒥᓇᐠ ᒣᑲᐧᐨ ᑲᑕᑯᓂᑲᓱᐊᐧᐨ NAN ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ. 

ᐁᑲᐧ NILO ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᑲᓄᓇᐊᐧᐣ ᑭᕑᐊᑐ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐣ ᐁᓇᑕᐁᐧᐣᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᑎᐸᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ 

ᐅᒋ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᐃᔑᓭᐃᐧᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᑕᓄᑭᑕᒪᐊᐧᐊᐧᐣ ᑕᑯᓂᑲᓇᐣ ᑲᓇᐁᐧᐣᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᑭᕑᐊᑐ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᐱᐣ 

ᑲᑲᓄᓇᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐣ. ᑭᕑᐊᑐ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓇᐣ ᑭᐊᑯᒋᑲᑌᐊᐧᐣ ᑭᐸᐃᐧᑐᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ NAN. 

ᐁᑲᐧ ᓇᐱᐨ ᐸᑭ ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᑕᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐊᐧᓄᐣ ᐅᓴᑦ ᐁᑲ ᑫᒋᐁᐧ ᑲᑭᐊᐧᐸᒥᑎᓇᓂᐊᐧᐠ, ᒥᓇ ᑲᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒥᔭᐃᐧᐣ 

ᒋᑭᐅᒋᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐠ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒋᔕᓂᐊᐧᐠ, ᓴᑯᐨ ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᑎᐟ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐅᑭᐸᑭᑎᓇᓇᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑎᒥᐣᐢ ᑭᓫᐊᑐ 

ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᑭᑎᐸᒋᒧᑕᐊᐧᐊᐧᐣ ᐱᕑᐊᐣᓯᐃᐧᐠ ᐦᐊᐤᐢ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐱᐊᐧᐱᑯᐠ ᐅᒋ ᐁᐦᐊᐠ ᐅᓂᑲᓂᑕᒪᑫᐠ ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᓄᑎᓂᑫᐠ 

ᐁᑭᓇᑐᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᑕᑲᐧᑭᓯᐨᐱᓯᑦ 2022, ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᑭᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧ ᐅᐅᒪ NAN ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒪᐊᐧᒋᐦᐃᑐᐃᐧᓂᐠ 

ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᑭᐊᔭᒥᐨ ᐦᐁᕑᐃ ᓫᐊᐸᐧᕑᑦ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᓫᐊᐸᐧᕑᑦ ᐊᐦᐃ ᑲᑭᐊᓂᒧᑕᐠ “ᑭᓫᐊᑐ & ᒥᓇ ᓂᐦᓯᐣ ᑲᔭᐱᒋᐡᑲᒪᑲᐠ ᐊᐊᐧᔑᒣ 

ᑲᒥᔑᓂᐊᐧᐨ ᒥᓇ ᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᒥᔑᐣ ᑲᑭᐸᐧᐊᐧᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐠ.” ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᑭᐸᑭᓂᓇᓇᐊᐧ 

ᑐᑲᐣ “ᑭᑫᐣᑕᐣ ᑭᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ” ᑲᒥᓇᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ NAN ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᑭᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᒥᑭᓯᐱᓯᑦ 2022.
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ᑭᒋᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ
ᐁᑲᐧ ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ ᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐅᑕᐱᓇᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᑭᒋᐊᓄᑭᒪᑕᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ 

ᒋᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐊᐧᐨ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᒐᐸᔑᐢ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᑌᐊᐧᐣ ᑲᑭᐅᑕᐱᓇᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐱᐊᐧᐱᑯᐠ:

• ᒋᐊᒍᓂᑲᑌᐠ ᒪᒋᑐᑕᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑭᒋᒪᒋᓭᐃᐧ ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ

• ᐁᑲᐧ ᓇᑲᒋᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᒥᓇᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ, ᒥᓇ ᑲᑫᐧᑌᐃᐧᓇᐣ: ᑐᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑲᐃᐧᒋᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐊᒋᓭᐃᐧᐣ, ᒥᓇ

ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ. ᓂᐦᓱᑭᔑᑲ ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ

• ᐁᑲ ᒋᒪᒋᑐᑕᐊᐧᑲᓄᐨ ᐊᐃᐧᔭ ᑭᐱᑎᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ, ᑭᑫᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ & ᐅᑐᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ

• ᐅᐣᑌᕑᐃᔪ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐅᑐᑌᒧᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ

• ᑲᐅᔑᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ & ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ

• ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᓫᐃᑯᓫ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ: ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᒥᓇ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧ ᐊᔭᒥᐦᐃᑐᐃᐧᐣ

• ᓭᑭᓱᐃᐧ ᒪᒋᓭᐃᐧᐣ ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ
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ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ 
ᓴᑭᒋᑎᐸᐦᐅᑎᓱᐃᐧᐣ 
ᑭᑫᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ 
ᑲᓇᐁᐧᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ & 
ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᓴᑭᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ 
ᐁᑲ ᓇᐱ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ 
ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ  2021-22

ᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᑭᑭᒋᐅᑕᒥᐦᐃᐁᐧᒪᑲᓄᐣ ᐊᐦᐃᐣ ᓴᑭᒋᑎᐸᐦᐅᑎᓱᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᓇᐱ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ 

ᑲᑭᐊᐦᑭᐊᐧᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑯᐱᐟ 19, ᑲᑭᓇ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᒪᒪᐤ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᑭᐊᓄᑲᐊᐧᐊᐧᐣ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐣ 

ᒥᓇ ᐁᑭᒥᑫᐧᐊᐧᐨ ᓫᐃᑯᕑ ᐁᑲᐧ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧ ᐊᐸᒋᒋᑲᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐃᐧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐁᑭᒥᓇᐊᐧᐨ ᒪᒪᐤ 

ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧ ᐊᓂᔑᓂᓂᐊᐧᐣ.
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2022 - 2022 Clients Assisted

2021-2022 ᐊᑭᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ 

ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ

ᐁᑲᐧ ᓴᑭᒋᑎᐸᐦᐅᑎᓱᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᓇᐱ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐊᔕ ᑲᑭᓇ ᑫᑲᐟ ᒥᑲᐊᐧᑲᓄᐊᐧᐠ ᐊᐦᐃᐠ ᐁᑕ ᑲᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᐧᓂᓇᐊᐧᑲᐠ. 

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᐊᑎᐟ ᑫᑯᓇᐣ ᑲᑭᐊᒋᓭᑭᐣ, ᐱᓇᒪ ᑲᑎᕑᐃᐣ ᑫᓫ ᐊᒋᓇᐃᐧᐢ ᑲᑭᐅᒋᐊᐧᐁᐧᓇᒋᑫᐨ, ᒣᑲᐧᐨ ᐅᓇ ᑭᕑᐢᑎᔭ, ᐅᑭᒪ ᒥᓇ 

ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫ ᑲᑭᐅᑕᔭᓂᐨ ᐊᑯᓇᐠ ᐱᓇᑫᐧᐱᓯᑦ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᑎᕑᐃᐣ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑭᐃᓇᓄᑭᐸᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᑎᒥᐣᐢ ᒪᑯᐱᓯᑦ 2020 

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐱᐅᑕᓇᐠ, ᑭᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐃᐧᓂᓂᐃᐧ ᐅᐅᒪ ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᓂᐦᓯᔭᐦᑭ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ NALSC. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᓇᓇᑯᒪᐊᐧᐣ 

ᑕᐧᐣ ᕑᐊᐢᓇᐠ, ᐅᑭᒪ ᐅᐅᒪ ᓫᐃᑯᕑ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ, ᑲᑭᐅᑭᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᒥᓂᑯᐠ ᐅᓇ ᑲᑭᐱᒪᑕᓄᑭᐨ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑕᔑᓀ 

ᑭᑫᐣᑕᒪᐃᐧᐣ ᑕᑲᐧᐣ ᒪᒪᐤ ᐅᐡᑭᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᒥᓇ ᐅᓂᑲᓂᑕᒪᑫᐠ, ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᑭᐃᔑᓭᓂ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᔦ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᑭᓇᓇᑯᒪᐊᐧᐣ ᑲᐱᔭᓄᑭᓂᐨ ᕑᐦᐊᔭᐣ ᒉᒥᐢ, ᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᐡᑕᐦᐃ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᑭᑫᐣᑕᐣ ᑲᑭᐊᓄᑭᐨ ᐅᐅᒪ 

ᐃᓂᓂᐤ ᐅᑐᑌᒧᐁᐧᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᓴᑭᒋᑎᐸᐦᐅᑎᓱᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᔑᓫᐃ ᐯᕑᑎᔦᓫ, ᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᑭᐊᓄᑭᔭᑲᓄ ᒋᓇᐱᐡᑲᐊᐧᐨ ᐊᒪᐣᑕ 

ᕑᐊᑎ, ᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᓇᒪ ᑭᐅᓂᒐᓂᔑ ᐁᑲᐧ ᑕᐱᓇᐸᓄᑭ ᐊᐧᑌᐸᑲᐃᐧᐱᓯᑦ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐊᐧᐁᐧ ᐅᐡᑭ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ ᐸᐧᐱ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐃᔑᓂᑲᓱ 

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᐦᐃᐠ ᑕᐅᒋᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫ ᐃᐃᒪ ᓀᑲᐃᐧᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᓂᐠ, ᒣᑫᐧᐨ ᐸᐧᐱ!

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒣᑲᐧᐨ ᐱᑯ ᑲᔦ ᐁᐦᐊᐣ ᐅᑲᑫᐧᔭᓄᑭᐦᐊᐣ ᐅᒪᔑᓇᐦᐃᑫᔑᔕᐣ ᒋᒥᑫᐧᓂᐨ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ 

ᑲᐃᐧᐊᓂ ᑕᑲᐧᑭᐣ ᐅᐡᑭ ᐅᒋᑕᒪᓱᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᔦ ᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᑲᓇᑕᐁᐧᐣᑕᑲᐧᑭᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᐃᐧᔭ ᒥᑲᐊᐧᑲᓄᐨ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᒋᐃᓇᓄᑭᐨ ᐃᐃᒪ 

ᑎᒥᐣᐢ ᑕᐅᒋᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫ.
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ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧ ᐃᐧᑕᒪᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᓇᓇᑲ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᑕᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐅᑭᑐᑕᓇᐊᐧ ᐱᐊᐧᐱᑯᐠ, ᒥᐡᑯᐨ ᒋᐊᔭᑲᐧᒥᓯᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᓴᑦ 

ᑯᐱᐟ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᓂᔑᑭᔑᑲ ᑭᐃᐧᒋᑕᐧᐊᐧᐠ ᒪᒥᑎᓀᐣᒋᑲᐣ ᒥᓄᔭᐃᐧᐣ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ (MHFA) 

ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᑭᑫᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧ ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ ᓯᐱᕑᐃᔦᕑ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᑲᑭᒥᑫᐧᐨ. ᑲᑭᓇ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ 

ᑭᒥᓇᑲᓄᐊᐧᐠ ᐯᐸᓄᐣ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ MHFA ᐅᒋ ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐊᐱᐣ ᑫᐃᔑᓭᓂᐠ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᒋᐊᐸᒋᑐᐊᐧᐨ ᑭᐡᐱᐣ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐣ ᑲᑭᒋᐃᔑᓭᓂᐨ 

ᒋᐃᐧᒋᔭᐊᐧᐨ ᒥᓇ ᒋᑭᑫᓂᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᑫᑐᑕᐊᐧᐊᐧᐨ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᑭᑫᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᑎᐟ ᐱᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᑫᑯᓇᐣ 

ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᐧᑲᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑲᑭᐅᑎᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐁᑭᔭᐸᑕᑭᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑫᑲᐟ ᑲᑭᓇ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᑭᑭᑫᐣᑕᓇᐊᐧ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᒥᓯᐁᐧ 

ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ, ᓴᑯᐨ ᑭᒥᓄᓭᓂ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑲᑭᐅᑕᐱᓇᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᐁᑲᐧ ᒥᓇ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᑫᑯᓇᐣ ᐁᑭ ᐊᔭᒥᐣᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᑎᐟ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᑭᐃᐧᒋᑕᐧᐊᐧᐠ ᓂᐦᓱᑭᔑᑲ OFIFC (ᐅᐣᑌᕑᐃᔪ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᑐᑌᒧᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᐣ) 

ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᒪᐊᐧᒋᐦᐃᑐᐃᐧᐣ ᒣᑲᐧᐨ ᐱᓇᑫᐧᐱᓯᑦ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᒥᓇ, ᑭᒥᓄᓭ ᐅᐡᑭ ᐃᐧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᑲᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᑭᐃᐧᒋᑕᐧᐊᐧᐨ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ 

ᐅᑭᓇᑐᑕᓇᐊᐧ ᑭᓫᐊᑐ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑕᓯᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ, ᑐᑲᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᒪᔭᑦ ᑲᐅᒋᓴᑭᔑᓂᓂᐠ CRRW ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧᓂᐠ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᒥᓇ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᐅᒪ ᑭᐃᐧᒋᑕᐧᐊᐧᐠ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ NALSC ᑭᒋᒪᐊᐧᒋᐦᐃᑐᐃᐧᓂᐠ, ᒥᓇ ᐁᑭᑎᐸᒋᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ 

ᐅᓇᑯᓂᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒪᐊᐧᒋᐦᐃᑐᐃᐧᓂᐠ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᒥᓇ ᐁᐊᐧᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐊᐧᐨ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᐃᐧᐣ ᑕᔑᓀ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑭᒋᐅᒋᔑᓭᐠ ᐅᓴᑦ ᑯᐱᐟ 

ᑭᐸᐦᐃᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ.

ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᓴᑭᒋᑎᐸᐦᐅᑎᓱᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᓴᑭᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ ᓇᐱ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᑭᐃᔑᓭᐊᐧᓄᐣ ᒣᑲᐧᐨ ᑯᐱᐟ 

ᑲᑭᐊᓂᒥᒋᑫᒪᑲᐠ ᐁᑲᐧ ᒥᓇ ᑭᒧᓀᐣᑕᑲᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᑭᑕᑲᐧᑭᐣ ᑎᒥᐣᐢ ᐁᑲᐧ ᓄᐱᒥᐠ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᓂᐡᑕᑦ ᓂᑲᐣ ᐊᐱᐣ 

ᑯᐱᐟ ᑲᑭᑕᑲᐧᐠ, ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐊᒥᐅᐁᐧ ᐊᐱᐣ ᑫᒋᐁᐧ ᒋᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐊᐧᐨ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᐅᒋᑕᒪᓱᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᑲᒥᓄᓴᐦᐃᑯᓇᐊᐧ, ᐅᐅᒪ 

ᐃᐧᑕᓄᑭᒥᑐᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᐁᑲᐧ ᒥᓇ ᒋᐃᐧᒋᑕᐧᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᓇᒋᑫᐃᐧ ᐊᐧᐁᐧᓇᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᑭᓇ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᐅᒧᓀᐣᑕᓇᐊᐧ ᒋᐊᐧᐸᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᐡᑭ (ᐅᐡᑭ) 

ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐅᑫᑌ ᐅᑐᑌᒧᐊᐧᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐃᐧᑕᓄᑭᒪᑲᓂᐊᐧᐣ.

2021-2022 ᐊᑭᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ 
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ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑯᐃᐧᐣ 
ᐊᐧᐁᐧᓇᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ 
– ᑕᓯᔭᐦᑭ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᐣ 
2021- 2022
 
ᑲᐸᑭᑎᓇᐠ: ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᐊᐧᐁᐧᓇᒋᑫ ᐦᐊᐧᓫᐃ ᓯᐨ

ᐁᑲᐧ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑯᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᓂᔕᐧ ᑭᓇᑭᓭ ᐊᐱᒋᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᑲᑭᔭᐦᑭᐊᐧᐠ ᑐᑲᐣ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᑲᑭᐁᐧᐊᐧᐨ. 

ᐁᑲᐧ ᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᑭᑭᒋᓇᑐᓇᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᒪᒪᐤ 652 ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᐁᑭᐃᐧᒋᔭᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ ᐊᐱᐣ ᑲᑭᐁᐧᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ.
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•	 ᐁᑲᐧ ᔓᓂᔭᐣ ᑭᒥᑲᐊᐧᑲᓄ ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑯᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒋᐊᐸᑕᐠ ᒥᓇ ᔓᓂᔭᐣ ᒋᑌᐱᓭᐠ ᐁᑲᐧ ᒥᓇ ᔓᓂᔭᐣ 

ᒋᐅᐡᑭᓭᐨ ᒥᓇ ᐊᓂᔭᐦᑭᐊᐧᓂᓂᐠ.

•	 ᐁᑲᐧ ᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᓂᑭᑭᒋᐅᑕᒥᒥᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐁᑭᓇᐦᑭᓭᐠ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓇᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ ᑐᑲᐣ ᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᑲᑭᐊᐦᑭᐊᐧᐠ ᑲᑭᑐᑕᒪᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ 

ᑲᐃᐡᑲᐧᓭᐠ ᔓᓂᔭᐣ ᑲᐸᑭᑎᓇᑲᓄᐨ, ᒪᒪᐤ 652 ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᓂᑭᐃᐧᒋᔭᒥᓇᐠ ᐁᑲᐧ ᓂᑭᔭᔓᐁᐧᐡᑲᒥᐣ 318 ᑲᑭᐃᐧᒋᔭᐊᐧᐨ 

ᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᑲᑭᐊᐦᑭᐊᐧᐠ.

•	 ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᐊᑎᐟ ᐊᓂᒥᓭᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᑭᓇᑭᐡᑲᒪᑭᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ ᑯᐱᐟ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ, ᒥᓇ ᑭᑫᐣᑕᑯᓱᐃᐧᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ 

ᒋᐊᐧᐸᑕᐦᐃᐁᐧᐊᐧᐨ ᐊᐣᑕᓴᐧ ᑲᑭᒋᐡᑕᐊᐧᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᓂᑭᐸᐸᒥᑭᑐᒥᐣ, ᑐᑲᐣ, ᐅᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᐅᑭᑫᐣᑕᑯᓱᐃᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ 

ᐅᒋ ᒥᓇ ᒋᐊᐧᐸᑕᒪᐠ ᐅᒋᐡᑕᐃᐧᑯᐃᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ. ᐁᐡᑲᑦ ᑭᐸᐸᒋᓭ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ  ᑐᑲᐣ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᐊᐱᐣ ᐸᐡᑲᐣ 

ᒋᐱᒪᐦᐅᓇᑯᓄᐊᐧᐨ ᒥᓇ ᐊᓂ ᑭᔑᑲᓂᐠ ᓇᐣᑕ ᐅᐱᑦᐱᓱᐠ ᐁᐸᐯᒋᓭᓂᐠ ᑲᐅᒋᐱᒥᔭᐊᐧᐨ ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᒥᐅᐁᐧ ᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᐁᑭᐊᓂᒥᓭᐠ 

ᑲᑭᐃᔑᓭᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᔦ ᐊᐦᐃ ᓂᑭᐊᐧᓇᐦᐃᑯᒥᐣ ᑲᑭᒪᒪᒋᑭᔑᑲᐠ ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᔦ ᒥᑲᓇᐣ ᐁᑭᒪᒋᓇᑲᐧᑭᐣ ᑲᐃᔑᐱᒥᔭᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ 

ᑲᑭᐊᐦᑭᐊᐧᐠ.

•	 ᒥᓇ ᓂᑭᐊᐧᐸᑕᒥᐣ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᐸᑭᑎᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᐊᐧᐁᐧᓇᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓴᐠ ᑲᐸᑭᑎᓇᑲᓄᐊᐧᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᒥᓇ 

ᐃᐡᐱᓭᒪᑲᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ ᐁᓂᑭᑫᓂᒥᑯᔭᐠ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓯᐃᐧ ᐅᑲᓇᐁᐧᐣᒋᑫᐠ ᒥᓇ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐠ.

•	 ᐁᑲᐧ ᑕᐣᑕ ᐯ ᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᑫᑯᓇᐣ ᐅᑎᓂᔑᓂᔕᐦᐊᓇᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᓇᐦᓴᐣ ᑭᐁᐧᑎᓄᐠ - ᐯᓂᑕᐣᐠᑭᐃᐧᔑᓂᓂ ᐁᑲᐧ ᓇᐦᓴᐤ ᐊᐧᐸᓄᐠ - 

ᑲᑕᑲᐧᑭᐣ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ ᐯᔑᑯᐱᒥᑯᓇᑲ ᐁᑕ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᐱᐣ ᑭᐁᐧᓂᔕᐊᐧᑲᓄᐊᐧᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᑭᐊᓂᒥᓭ 

ᐅᓴᑦ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑯᐱᐟ ᐊᑯᓱᐃᐧᐣ ᑲᑭᒥᐡᑌᐢᑲᒪᑲᐠ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᐣ ᑲᐃᔑᑕᑲᐧᑭᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᐊᐱᐣ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ 

ᑲᐃᐧᐣ ᒋᑭᐅᒋᐸᐸᒥᔭᐊᐧᐨ.

•	 ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᐸᐸᐧᑕᐤ ᓴᑭᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐁᐃᔑᐱᒥᑕᑲᐧᑭᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᔦ ᐊᑎᐟ ᐸᐣᐟ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᐣ 

ᑲᑭᐸᑯᓯᑭᐣ ᐅᒋᐊᓂᒥᓭ ᐊᐱᐣ ᑲᒥᓂᑯᔭᐠ ᐱᒥᔭᐃᐧ ᐯᐸᓄᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑕᐢ, ᐊᑎᐟ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇᐠ ᒥᓇ ᐅᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐠ ᓂᒥᓂᑯᒥᐣ 

ᑲᐃᓇᑭᑕᓱᓀᐊᐧᐨ ᒥᐡᑯᐨ ᑭᑲᓄᓇᔭᑲᐧ ᐊᒪᐧᔦ ᑭᐁᐧᓂᔕᐧᐊᐧᔭᐠ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᑲᑭᐸᑭᑎᓇᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ.

•	 ᐁᑲᐧ ᒧᐡᑭᓀᐱᐦᐃᑲᐣ ᔓᓂᔭᐃᐧ ᓇᑐᑕᒪᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᒋ ᐅᐅᒪ ᑯᐱᐟ–19 FNIHB ᐅᐣᑌᕑᐃᔪ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᔓᓂᔭᐃᐧ 

ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᑭᑭᔑᒋᑲᑌ ᒥᓇ ᑭᐃᔑᓂᔕᐦᐃᑲᑌ ᐅᐅᒪ ᑭᒋᐅᑭᒪᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒥᔭᐃᐧᓂᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑕᐢ, ᑲᑭᓇ ᔓᓂᔭᐃᐧ 

ᒥᑫᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑭᑭᐱᑎᓂᑲᑌᐊᐧᓄᐣ ᐅᓴᑦ ᑲᑭᐱᒋᐁᐧᐱᓂᑲᓂᐊᐧᐠ; ᐁᑲᐧ ᓂᐸᑯᓭᓂᒧᒥᐣ ᒪᔑ ᐃᐧᐸᐨ ᒋᐃᐧᑕᒪᑯᔭᐠ ᐊᓂᐣ 

ᑲᐃᔑᑲᓄᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᓂᔑᐣ ᓂᒧᐡᑭᓀᐱᐦᐃᑲᓂᓇᓇᐣ.

ᑭᐁᐧᑎᐣ ᓀᑲᐱᐦᐊᐣ ᓇᐦᓴᐤ ᑭᐁᐧᑎᐣ ᐊᐧᐸᐣ

281 185 186

ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑯᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᐧᐁᐧᓇᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ – ᑕᓯᔭᐦᑭ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᐣ 2021- 2022...
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ᒪᒥᓇᐧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ 
ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ - ᑕᑕᓯᔭᐦᑭ 
ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᐣ 2021-2022 

ᑲᐸᑭᑎᓇᐠ: ᓴᐣᑌᓫ ᒐᐧᐣᓴᐣ ᒪᒥᓇᐧᒋᒋᑫᐃᐧ 
ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᐅᑭᒪ

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᑭᐱᑎᓂᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᑭᐊᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ, ᑐᑲᐣ 

ᐅᐣᑌᕑᐃᔪ ᒥᓇ ᑲᓇᑕ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᒥᓇ ᐃᐃᒪ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᑲᒪᒪᐃᐧ 

ᒪᐊᐧᑐᐡᑲᓂᐊᐧᐠ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᑲᔭᐦᑭᐊᐧᐠ ᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᑭᑕᐸᔑᓭᒪᑲᐣ ᐊᐱᒋᐃᐧᐣ 

ᐱᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᑲᑭᐱᔭᐦᑭᐊᐧᐠ. ᓴᑯᐨ, ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᑭᐱᑎᓂᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᐃᐧᐣ ᑭᒋᐅᒋᑭᐱᑎᓂᑯᔭᐠ 

ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᑲᐱᒥ ᒥᓇᔭᐠ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ NAN ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ.
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ᐁᑲᐧ ᒪᒥᓇᐧᒋᑫᐃᐧ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᑲᐃᐧᒋᔭᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓴᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑭᒋᐦᐊᔭᐣ ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐁᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐃᐧᒋᔭᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᐅᒪ 

ᐱᐊᐧᐱᑯᐠ (ᔓᑦ, ᐯᐃᐢᐳᐠ, ᒪᐃᑯᕑᓴᐧᑊ ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧᐣ, ᐃᐡᑲᔾᑊ) ᐁᐅᒋᐱᒥᐊᔭᒥᔭᐊᐧᐨ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐣ ᑲᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᐧᐊᐧᐊᐧᐨ ᒥᓇ ᑫᒋᓇᐨ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ 

ᒋᐱᒧᑐᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᑭᓂᑲᐧᓂᔭᐦᐃᐠ ᐊᔭᒥᐦᐃᑐᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᑐᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᐱᐊᐧᐱᑯᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᐱᐊᐧᐱᑯᐠ ᑭᓂᑲᐧᓂᔭᐦᐃ 

ᑐᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᑲᑭᒪᒋᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ, ᑲᒪᒋᑐᑕᐊᐧᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ ᐃᐡᐱᓭᓂ ᒪᒪᐤ 50%. ᐁᑲᐧ ᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᑲᐃᔑᓇᑲᐧᐠ, ᑕᐱᓀᑲ ᒪᐊᐧᐨ 

ᓂᐃᐧᑭᑐᒥᐣ ᒋᑲᑫᐧᑭᐱᑎᓇᒪᐠ ᒪᒋᑐᑕᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᑲᐱᑎᑫᓭᐊᐧᐨ, ᑐᑲᐣ ᑲᑭᒪᒋᑐᑕᐊᐧᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᐢ ᑭᐱᑎᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ ᐸᐡᑭᓯᑲᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᒥᑲᓱᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᐱᒧᒋᑲᑌᐊᐧᐣ ᒥᓴᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ 

ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᑭᐸᐦᐃᑫᐊᐧᐨ ᑭᒋᐊᑯᓱᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᒋ, ᑫᒋᓇᐨ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᓇᓇᑲ ᑐᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐁᒥᓇᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓴᐠ ᒋᑐᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᑲᐃᔑᑕᐊᐧᐨ 

ᒥᓇ ᐅᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᒥᔑᐣ ᑐᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᐃᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ ᒪᓯᓂᐱᐦᐃᑫᐃᐧᐣ, ᒐᑲᑌᐢᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ, ᑭᒋᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ, 

ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐃᐧᐣ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ ᑫᑯᓇᐣ ᑲᐃᔑᒧᓀᐣᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᑲᑐᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐊᐧᐨ ᐊᐦᐃ ᑲᔦ 

ᐅᑐᑕᓇᐊᐧ ᐱᐊᐧᐱᑯᐠ ᒣᑕᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒧᓀᐦᐃᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓴᐠ ᐅᐅᒪ ᒥᓯᐁᐧ NAN ᐊᐦᑭᐠ ᒋᒪᒪᐃᐧᑐᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᒥᓇ 

ᒋᒣᑕᐁᐧᐊᐧᐨ ᒥᓇ ᒋᐊᔭᒥᐦᐃᑐᐊᐧᐨ, ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᑫᐅᒋᑭᑫᓂᒥᑐᐊᐧᐨ ᑕᐱᓀᑲ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᒣᑲᐧᐨ ᑯᐱᐟ-19 ᐊᐧᓇᒋᑫᒪᑲᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐃᐡᑲᐧᔭᐨ, 

ᐊᐦᐃ ᑲᔦ ᓂᑭᑐᑕᒥᐣ ᐱᐊᐧᐱᑯᐠ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓯᐃᐧ ᒪᐊᐧᑐᐡᑲᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ ᐅᑭᒋᒋᑫᐠ ᐁᑭᐊᔑᑎᓇᔭᐠ ᐅᐅᒪ ᑲᑫᐧᑌᐱᓇᐣ ᐱᒪᑎᓱᐃᐧᐣ 

ᒥᐡᑯᐨ ᒋᐊᐧᐸᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓴᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐱᐊᐧᐱᑯᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑭᐃᔑᓭ ᒋᒧᐡᑭᓀᐱᐦᐃᑫᐊᐧᐨ ᒥᓇ ᒋᐃᐧᒋᑐᐊᐧᐨ ᑭᒋᒋᑫᐃᐧ 

ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ, ᒣᑲᐧᐨ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᑲᑎᐸᒋᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᒥᐡᑯᐨ ᒋᒪᐡᑲᐃᐧᓯᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᐡᑯᑎᓴᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑯᐱᐟ-19 

ᑲᐊᐧᓇᒋᑫᒪᑲᐠ, ᐊᐦᐃ ᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᓂᑭᐸᑯᓭᐣᑕᒥᐣ ᒋᐊᐸᒋᑐᔭᐠ ᐱᐊᐧᐱᐠ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑲᔭᐦᑭᐊᐧᐠ ᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᑭᑭᒋᒥᓄᓭ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ 

ᓂᑐᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᓇᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑫᒋᐁᐧ ᒪᐊᐧᑐᐡᑲᐃᐧ ᐅᒋᑕᒪᓱᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᐊᓂᑐᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ, ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ ᑫᓂᓇᐊᐧᐨ ᐁᐃᐧᐊᐧᐸᒪᔭᑲᐧ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ 

ᑫᒋᐁᐧ ᑲᐊᓄᑲᐊᐧᔭᑲᐧ. 

ᐁᑲᐧ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᑭᑫᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧ ᐦᐊᑊ ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ ᐁᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐃᐧᑕᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᑫᑯᓇᐣ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓴᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑭᒋᐦᐊᔭᐣ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᐅᐅᒪ 

ᑲᐃᔑᐸᑯᓭᐣᑕᑯᓯᐊᐧᐨ ᒋᐃᐧᒋᑕᐧᓂᐨ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ ᑲᔦ ᐁᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐅᑕᐱᓇᒪᑭᐣ ᒧᐡᑭᓀᐱᐦᐃᑲᓇᐣ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᐅᑕ 

ᑲᒪᒥᑎᓀᐣᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᐁᐃᐧᑲᐧᔭᑯᓇᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᐱᒪᑎᓱᐃᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧ ᓇᑯᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᓂᑕᓄᑭᓇᑲᓂᓇᓇᐠ ᑫᐃᐧᓇᐊᐧ 

ᐅᑕᓄᑲᑕᓇᐊᐧ ᑭᒋᒪᒋᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐁᐃᐧᑕᓄᑭᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᐃᐡᐯᕑᐃᐣᐠᐸᐧᕑᐟ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᓂᔕᐧᓱ ᐅᒥᔓᒥᔑᒪ ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐅᒋ, 

ᐁᑲᐧ ᑕᑕᑲᐧᓄᐣ ᒍᓫᐊᔾᐱᓯᑦ 2022. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ ᑲᔦ ᑫᐃᔑᐱᒥᐃᐧᑕᓄᑭᒪᔭᐠ ᐅᐊᐧᐁᐧ ᐃᐡᐯᕑᐃᐣᐠᐸᐧᕑᐟ ᒋᐅᔑᑐᔭᐠ ᐅᐡᑭ 

ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᐱᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧ ᔓᓂᔭᐣ ᐸᑭᑎᓇᑲᓄᐨ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᓂᒧᓀᐣᑕᒥᐣ ᐁᐃᐧᑕᒪᐠ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᑭᒋᒪᒋᑐᑕᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑭᒋᒥᑲᓱᐃᐧᐣ (SADV) ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᔕ ᐁᑭᓂᓯᑕᐃᐧᓂᑲᑌᐠ ᐅᐅᒪ 

ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐸᕑᐢ PARS ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᒪᒪᐤ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᑲᑐᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᑫᒋᓇᐨ ᑲᐊᓄᑲᐊᐧᐊᐧᐨ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐣ ᒋᐊᔭᓂᐨ 

ᑲᑭᓇ ᐅᒋᑕᒪᓱᐃᐧᓇᐣ, ᒥᓇ ᒋᑭᔑᑐᐊᐧᐨ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᒪᒪᐤ ᑐᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒋᐊᓂ ᒪᒋᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑲᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᓂᐦᓴᐧ ᐯᔑᐱᒥᑯᓇᑲ 

ᒋᐃᐧᒋᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ, ᓴᑯᐨ, ᐸᐯᔑᐠ ᑐᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᑕᐃᐧᒋᒋᑲᑌᐊᐧᓄᐣ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᐅᑕ ᐁᑕ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᑲᐱᔕᐊᐧᐨ 

ᑲᑭᒪᐧᔦ ᐊᔓᑕᒪᑫᐊᐧᐸᐣ.



ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᔕ ᐅᑭᒪᒋᑐᐣ ᑫᒋᐁᐧ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᑕᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ  ᐁᑲᐧ ᒥᓇ ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ 

ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐅᐃᐧᑕᓄᑭᒪᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ ᒪᒥᓇᐧᒋᑫᐃᐧ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐣ ᑫᒋᓇᐨ ᐃᔑᓭᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ ᐅᓇᔑᐁᐧᐃᐧᓂᐠ/ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ 

ᒋᐅᒋᐊᔭᒪᑲᑭᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᔦ ᐁᐦᐊᐣ ᐅᐃᐧᑕᓄᑭᒪᐊᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ NALSC ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐣ ᒥᐡᑯᐨ ᒋᐱᑐᐊᐧᐨ 

ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᑲᑫᐧᑌᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐁᐦᐊᐠ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐠ ᐊᔭᐊᐧᐨ ᑐᑲᐣ ᑲᐊᓄᑭᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐅᓇᔑᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐃᐃᒪ ᐅᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᓂᐣ 

ᒥᓇ ᑫᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐊᐱᐣ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᒪᒋᐊᐸᑕᐠ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᒪᐧᔦ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ ᐁᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐨ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᑫᒋᓇᐨ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᒋᐅᔑᑐᔭᐠ ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧ 

ᐃᐧᒋᐃᐧᑐᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᒥᓇ ᑫᒋᓇᐨ ᑲᔭᓄᑲᐊᐧᔭᑲᐧ ᑫᐃᐧᓇᐊᐧ ᒋᐊᔭᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᒋᑕᒪᓱᐃᐧᐣ ᐁᑲ ᑕᑲᐨ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ 

ᒋᐃᔑᐱᑎᑫᓭᐊᐧᐨ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᔦ ᐅᒋᑕᒪᓱᐃᐧᐣ ᓂᑭᐊᔭᒥᐣ ᒋᐃᐧᒋᐊᔭᐠ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᑲᒪᒋᐦᐊᒧᔭᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ, ᒥᓇ 

ᒋᒪᓯᓇᐦᐊᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᑐᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐁᐦᐊᐠ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ NALSC ᐁᑲᐧ ᓄᑭᐃᐧᐣ, ᒥᓇ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᐅᑐᑌᒧᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᑲᒥᐠ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᔦ 

ᑕᐣᑕ ᐯ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᔕᐠ ᑫᒋᓇᐨ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᒋᒥᓇᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᓇᑕᐁᐧᐣᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ.

ᒪᒥᓇᐧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ - ᑕᑕᓯᔭᐦᑭ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᐣ 2021-2022...



ᑲᑭᐸᑭᑎᓇᐠ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᐣ

ᑭᒋᐦᐊᔭᐠ ᒥᑫᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᐢ ᒥᑫᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ

Adult RJ

Youth RJ
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ᒪᒥᓇᐧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᐢ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᐢ  
ᑭᐱᑎᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ
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L-R ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ; ᐯᕑᐣ ᒪᐧᕑᐊᐢ, ᒪᒥᓇᐧᒋᑫᐃᐧ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᐅᐊᐧᐁᐧᓇᒋᑫ; ᓇᑕᔕ ᓴᓫᐊᑎᓄ-ᒪᐨ, ᒪᒥᓇᐧᒋᑫᐃᐧ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ 

ᑲᐊᓂᑫᐡᑲᐠ; ᓫᐊᐊᐧᐣ ᑎᐯᕑ, ᒪᒥᓇᐧᒋᑫᐃᐧ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᑭᒪ; ᓴᐣᑌᓫ ᒐᐧᐣᓴᐣ, ᐅᓇᔑᐁᐧᐃᐧ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ; ᕑᐊᐤᑊ ᑌᔾᓫᐁᕑ

ᒪᒥᓇᐧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ

35



36



ᑲᒪᒋᑐᑕᐊᐧᑲᓄᐨ ᐊᐧᐸᑫᐃᐧᐣ 
ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ –  
ᑕᑕᓯᔭᐦᑭ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᐣ 
2021- 2022 

ᐁᑲᐧ 2001, ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ NALSC ᐅᒥᓇᐣ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᒪᒋᑐᑕᐊᐧᑲᓄᓂᐠ ᒥᓇ 

ᑲᐊᐧᐸᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᑭᒋᒪᒪᓂᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐃᐃᒪ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᑕᑲᐧᑭᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ 

ᑲᒪᒋᑐᑕᐊᐧᑲᓄᐨ ᐊᐧᐸᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ (VWLP) ᐅᐃᐧᒋᔭᐣ 

ᑲᒪᒋᑐᑕᐊᐧᑲᓄᓂᐨ ᒥᓇ ᑲᐊᐧᐸᑫᓂᐨ ᐁᑲᐧ ᓇᓇᑲ ᑲᑕᓴᑭᐃᐧᓀᐊᐧᐨ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ 

ᑲᐃᔑᓇᑭᐡᑲᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᒥᓇ ᒋᓂᓯᑐᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᑭᒋᒪᒪᓂᐃᐧ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᑲᐃᓇᑌᓂᐠ.
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ᐁᑲᐧ ᓂᔕᐧᔦᐠ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ VWLP ᐃᔑᓇᑕᐁᐧᐣᑕᑲᐧᐣ, ᑐᑲᐣ ᒋᒥᓇᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ NAN ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ 

ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᑲᑭᒪᒋᑐᑕᐊᐧᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ ᒥᓇ ᑫᐃᔑᓭᓂᐠ ᑭᒋᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᐠ, ᒣᑲᐧᐨ ᐅᓇᑕᒪᑯᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᐊᓄᑲᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ, 

ᐅᐅᒪ ᑲᓀᐣᑎᔭᐣ ᒪᒋᑐᑕᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᓇᑕᒪᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᓂᔑᐣ ᑫᑯᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ NAN ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᔦ 

ᒋᒥᓇᐊᐧᐨ NAN ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐣ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᑲᑭᒪᒋᑐᑕᐊᐧᑲᓄᓂᐨ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑐᑲᐣ ᐁᐦᐊᐠ ᒋᐊᐸᒋᔭᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ ᑭᒋᐦᐊᔭᐠ, 

ᐅᑭᒋᑭᑫᐣᑕᒪᐠ, ᒥᑲᐃᐧᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧ ᑐᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ ᒥᓇ ᒋᐊᐸᑕᑭᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᑫᑯᓇᐣ ᑲᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᒪᑲᑭᐣ ᒋᒥᓇᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ 

ᑲᑭᒪᒋᑐᑕᐊᐧᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ VWLP ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᐣ ᑕᑲᐧᑭᓄᐣ: ᑫᐣᓇᐧᕑᐊ, ᓀᑲᐤᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᓂᐠ, ᐊᐧᓂᓇᐊᐧᑲᐠ, ᑕᐣᑕ ᐯ, ᑲᔕᒋᐊᐧᐣ 

ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ ᑎᒥᐣᐢ. ᐊᑯᓄᐠ ᓂᑭᐱᓯᑦ 1, ᓀᐃᐧᐨ ᒥᑭᓯᐱᓯᑦ 31, 2022 ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ VWLP ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᑭᒥᓇᐣ 

996 ᐅᐡᑭ ᐱᑎᑫᓭᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᒥᓯᐁᐧ NAN ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᐱᑎᑫᓭᐃᐧᓇᐣ, ᓂᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᓇᐣ ᐅᒥᓇᐣ 

ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᓴᑲᓱ ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᐊᐧᐸᒪᑲᓄᓂᐨ ᐅᐅᒪ ᑎᐸᐣ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᔑᐃᐧ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ (OIPRD) 

ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᓂᐠ “ᑲᐱᑯᓂᑲᑌᐠ ᑌᐯᐤᐃᐧᐣ”. ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᐣ, ᑲᑭᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐠ ᑲᑭᐃᐡᑲᐧᐱᒪᑎᓱᐊᐧᐨ ᐃᐃᒪ 

ᑕᐣᑕ ᐯ, ᐁᑭᒥᑭᑫᒪᑲᐠ ᐁᑲ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᐁᑭᐅᒋᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑲᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᓴᑲᓱ ᐃᔑᓭᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑭᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑲᑌᐊᐧᓄᐣ ᒥᓇ 

ᒋᓇᐱ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ. ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒪᐊᐧᒋᐦᐃᑐᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑭᑐᒋᑲᑌᐊᐧᓄᐣ ᐊᐧᓂᓇᐊᐧᑲᐠ ᒥᓇ ᑕᐣᑕ ᐯ, ᐁᐦᐊ ᑭᒋᐅᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑫ 

ᐅᐅᒪ ᐅᐣᑌᕑᐃᔪ ᒋᓇᓇᑲᒋᑐᒋᐣ ᒥᑭᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ ᑲᓇᐱᓇᓇᑲᒋᒋᑲᓂᐠ ᐅᒋ.

ᑲᒪᒋᑐᑕᐊᐧᑲᓄᐨ ᐊᐧᐸᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ – ᑕᑕᓯᔭᐦᑭ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᐣ 2021- 2022...

ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑲᐊᐦᑭᐊᐧᐠ, ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ VWLP ᐅᑭᒪᒋᑐᐣ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᓇᑕᐃᐧᐦᐅᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐃᐃᒪ ᐊᐧᐸᓴᑎᑲᐠ, ᐁᐦᐊᐠ ᑲᔦ 

ᑭᐱᒍᓇᑲᓄᐊᐧᐠ ᑭᒋᐦᐊᔭᐠ ᒋᐃᐧᒋᑐᐊᐧᐨ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᐣ, ᒥᓇ ᒋᐊᓄᑲᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᑲᐊᐧᐸᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐃᔑᓭᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ ᑭᒋᒪᒋᓭᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᒥᓇ 

ᒪᒋᑐᑕᐁᐧᐃᐧᓂᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᑐᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ, ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᑭᒥᓇᑲᓄᐊᐧᐠ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ 

ᐁᑲᐧ ᑭᒋᐦᐊᔭ ᐅᑭᑭᐦᑭᓄᐡᑲᐣ:

• ᑲᐸᒥᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᒥᓄᔭᐃᐧ ᐱᒪᑎᓱᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐃᐧᒋᐃᐧᑐᐃᐧᓇᐣ

• ᒋᐃᐧᒋᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᒥᓄᔭᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᓇᑕᐃᐧᐦᐅᐃᐧᓇᐣ

• ᒋᐱᒧᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᑭᑫᓂᒥᑎᓱᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑕᐱᓇᐁᐧ ᐸᐸᒥᓯᐃᐧᐣ

• ᒋᐅᔑᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᒥᓇ ᒋᒪᐡᑲᐃᐧᓂᑲᑌᐠ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᒧᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᓇᓇᑲ ᑭᑫᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ

• ᒋᐊᓄᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐱᒪᑎᓱᐃᐧ ᓇᑲᒋᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᒋᐅᔑᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐅᐡᑭ ᑭᑫᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ

• ᒋᐅᔑᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᒋᒪᐡᑲᐃᐧᓯᒪᑲᑭᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ, ᒥᓇ ᒋᒥᑲᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᑲᐅᒋᑎᐯᐣᑕᑯᓯᔭᐣ

• ᒪᐡᑲᐃᐧᓯᐃᐧᐣ, ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᑎᐱᓇᐁᐧ ᐱᒧᐣᑎᓱᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑎᐱᓇᐁᐧ ᐱᒥᔭᐃᐧᐣ
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ᑭᑫᐣᑕᓂᐣ ᑭᓇᑕᒪᑯᐃᐧᓇᐣ; ᑲᒪᒋᓭᐊᐧᐨ 
ᒋᐃᐧᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᐅᒋ:

• ᐃᐧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ
• ᐃᐧᒋᑕᐧᐃᐧᐣ
• ᓇᐱᓇᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ
• ᑲᓇᐁᐧᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ
• ᑲᐃᐧᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᒪᒋᑐᑕᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ
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ᐁᑲᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ VWLP ᒥᑲᐃᐧᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᑭᒥᓂᑯᐣ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᐅᑭᒪ ᐅᐊᐧᐁᐧ ᑭᒋᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᓂᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᐁᓂᓯᑕᐃᐧᓂᑲᑌᓂᐠ 

ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᐃᐧᒋᐃᐧᑐᐃᐧᐣ ᒪᒋᑐᑕᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᑭᐱᑎᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᒪᒪᐤ ᑐᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᐅᐅᒪ NAN ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓄᓭᐃᐧᐣ 

ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ, ᐊᓄᑲᑌ ᒣᑲᐧᐨ ᒋᐊᐧᐸᒪᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ NAN ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᐡᑯᐨ ᒋᑭᑫᐣᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᒥᓇ ᒋᓂᓯᑐᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᑫᑯᓇᐣ 

ᑲᓇᑕᐁᐧᐣᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᒥᓇ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᑕᑲᐧᓂᓂᑭᐣ ᒥᐡᑯᐨ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᒋᐃᐧᒋᔭᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᐅᒋᒪᒋᓭᐊᐧᐨ ᒪᒋᑐᑕᐁᐧᐃᐧᓂᐠ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ VWLP ᐅᐱᒧᑐᐣ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᒪᒋᑐᑕᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᐃᐧᐸᐨ ᑲᓄᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ, ᑐᑲᐣ ᑲᒥᑲᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᔓᓂᔭᐃᐧ 

ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑎᐱᒥᓂᑯᐠ ᐅᑕ, ᑲᒥᓇᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ ᑲᑭ ᑭᒋᒪᒋᑐᑕᐊᐧᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ. ᑭᐡᐱᐣ ᑲᑭᒋᐃᔑᓭᐠ ᓇᐣᑕ ᑭᒋᐃᔑᓭᐃᐧᐣ ᑲᑕᑲᐧᐠ, ᑭᔭᑦ 

ᔓᓂᔭᐃᐧ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᑕᒥᑲᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᐊᔭᑲᐧᒥᓯᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᐅᒋ ᓇᐣᑕ ᑲᔦ ᔐᒪᐠ ᐊᔭᒥᐦᐃᑐᐃᐧ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ. ᐊᑯᓇᐠ ᓂᑭᐱᓯᑦ 21, 

2021, ᓀᐃᐧᐨ ᒥᑭᓯᐱᓯᑦ 30, 2022, ᒪᒪᐤ 23 NAN ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᐅᐅᒪ ᑭᐅᒋᐃᐧᒋᔭᑲᓄᐊᐧᐠ ᒪᒋᑐᑕᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᐃᐧᐸᐨ 

ᑲᓄᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ NALSC ᒪᒋᑐᑕᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᐧᐸᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐃᐧᑕᒪᐊᐧᑲᓄᐊᐧᐠ ᑲᒪᒋᑐᑕᐊᐧᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᐱᑎᑫᓭᐃᐧᓂᐣ ᑲᔦ 

ᐅᐅᒪ ᐁᐅᒋᓭᓂᐠ ᔑᒪᑲᓂᔑᐃᐧ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ, ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᐃᐧᒋᐃᐧᑐᐃᐧᓇᐣ, ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᓂᑲᓂᑕᒪᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᑲᔦ 

ᒪᔭᑦ ᑲᑭᒪᒋᑐᑕᐊᐧᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ. ᑲᒪᒋᑐᑕᐊᐧᑲᓄᐨ ᐃᐃᒪ ᑲᓇᑕ, ᐅᓇᑕᒪᑯᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᐅᒋᓭᓂ ᑲᓀᐣᑎᔭᐣ ᒪᒋᑐᑕᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᓇᔑᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ 

(CVBR), ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᑲᐃᐧᒋᑫᒪᑲᐠ ᐅᐊᐧᐁᐧ ᑲᑭᒪᒋᑐᑕᐊᐧᑲᓄᐨ ᐊᐃᐧᔭ ᐁᐅᒋᒪᒋᓭᐨ ᐅᐱᒪᑎᓱᐃᐧᓂᐠ, ᒥᓇ ᑲᐊᐧᓂᑐᐨ ᐅᒪᒋᑕᐃᐧᐣ, ᓇᐣᑕ 

ᑫᑯᓇᐣ ᑲᑎᐯᐣᑕᑭᐣ ᑲᐱᑯᓂᑲᑌᓂᑭᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᑭᒋᒪᒪᓂᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐃᓇᑌ ᐅᐅᒪ ᑲᓇᑕ.
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ᒪᒪᐤ ᐊᔭᒥᐦᐃᑐᐃᐧᐣ 
ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ, ᓂᑭᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ- 
ᓂᑭᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᐃᐃᒪ ᑲᐃᔑᑕᔭᐣ 
ᒥᓇ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᔭᒥᐦᐃᑐᐃᐧᐣ 
ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᑲᒥᐠ ᐅᐅᒪ ᓇᐧᕑᐟ ᐯ 
ᑕᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᑕᑕᓯᔭᐦᑭ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᐣ 
2021- 2022 
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ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑲᑭᐊᐦᑭᐊᐧᐠ ᐊᐦᐃ ᑯᐱᐟ19 ᑭᐊᐧᓇᒋᑫᒪᑲᐣ; ᑲᑭᓇ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᑭᐅᒋᑐᒋᑲᑌᐊᐧᓄᐣ ᐱᐊᐧᐱᑯᐠ, 

ᒪᒋᑭᑐᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᑐᑲᐣ ᑭᓂᑲᐧᓇᐱᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᓇᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᑎᐟ ᐁᑕ ᑫᒋᐁᐧ ᒪᐊᐧᒋᐦᐃᑐᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑭᑐᒋᑲᑌᐊᐧᐣ ᐊᑎᐟ ᐅᑕ 

ᑭᐸᐦᐃᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᐳᓂᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ. 

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᑭᐃᐧᒋᑕᐧᐊᐧᐠ ᓇᓇᑲ ᐃᐧᑕᒪᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ; HRIS, ᑭᒋᒪᒋᓭᐃᐧ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ 

ᒪᒥᑎᓀᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ, NAN ᑲᐱᒥ ᐊᓄᑲᑕᐠ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᓂᔕᐧᓱ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓯᐃᐧ ᓇᓇᑕᐃᐧᑭᑫᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ, ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᓂᑭᐦᐃᑯᒪᐃᐧᐣ, 

2SLGBTIA & ᒥᓇ ᑲᑲᓇᐊᐧᐸᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᒪᓇᓀᓂᒪᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ, ᐃᐧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᑐᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐁᐦᔭ ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧᐣ, OAFM 

ᐊᐊᐧᔑᐡ ᓇᓇᑕᐃᐧᑭᑫᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ, ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᒥᓇ ᑲᒪᒋᑐᑕᐊᐧᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ ᒪᐊᐧᒋᐦᐃᑐᐃᐧᐣ ᑎᒥᐣᐢ. 

ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑭᑭᔑᒋᑲᑌᐊᐧᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᓄᑭᐃᐧᐣ, ᐅᐣᑌᕑᐃᔪ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐠ ᑭᒋᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧᐣ 

ᒪᐊᐧᒋᐦᐃᑐᐃᐧᐣ, ᒥᓇ ᐃᐧᐣᐟᓭᕑ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒪᐊᐧᑐᐡᑲᐃᐧᐣ, ᒥᓇ ᐱᐣᑎᑫᐣ ᐃᑫᐧᐊᐧᐠ ᒪᒋᓭᐃᐧ ᑲᐯᔑᐃᐧᐣ, ᒥᓇ ᒪᒋᑐᑕᐁᐧᐃᐧ 

ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ. 

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᓂᒥᔑᓇᑎᓄᐣ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᑭᓂᑲᐧᓇᐱᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐊᐱᐣ ᑲᑭᑕᐃᐧᓂᑲᓂᐊᐧᐠ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᑭᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᓭ ᑫᒋᐁᐧ ᐃᐧᑕᒪᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ. ᐊᑎᐟ 

ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᑲᑭᓇᑭᐡᑲᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᑫᑯᓇᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ ᒪᐊᐧᑐᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ, ᒪᒋᑭᑐᐃᐧᐣ, ᑯᐱᐟ, ᓇᑕᐁᐧᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ, ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ 

ᑲᐊᔭᒋᓇᑯᓯᐊᐧᐨ, ᒥᓇ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᐣ ᑲᐃᔑᑲᓄᒋᑫᐊᐧᐨ. ᓴᑯᐨ, ᑫᑯᓇᐣ ᑲᑭᐊᐸᑕᑭᐣ ᒋᐃᐧᒋᔭᓄᐊᐧᐠ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᐁᑭᒥᓇᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ 

ᑫᒪᒋᑭᑐᐊᐧᑫᐊᐧᐨ, ᐊᑊ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ, ᒣᑲᐧᐨ ᑲᐊᓄᑭᓇᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᑲᐃᔑᑭᑎᓇᓂᐊᐧᐠ, ᐱᐊᐧᐱᑯᐠ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑫᐃᐧᐣ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᐧᑲᐦᐃᑲᓇᐣ 

ᑲᑭᑭᐃᐧᑌᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ. ᐊᑎᐟ ᓂᑕᔭᐊᐧᒥᐣ ᐸᐣᐟ ᐅᑕᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᐠ ᑲᓇᓇᑕᐁᐧᓂᒪᔭᐠ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᒥᓇ ᑲᓇᑕᐁᐧᐣᑕᒪᐠ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᑲᓄᒋᑫᐃᐧ 

ᑐᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒋᐊᐸᑕᐠ ᐅᐅᒪ ᑲᐸᑯᓭᐣᑕᑲᐧᐠ ᑭᓂᑲᐧᓇᐱᐃᐧᓂᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᓂᑭᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᒪᒪᐤ ᓂᑯᑕᐧᓱ ᑭᓂᑲᐧᓇᐱᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐅᑭᑐᑕᓇᐣ 

ᒣᑲᐧᐨ ᑲᐱᒧᒋᑲᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᓂᑫ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ ᐁᐃᔑᐱᒥᐃᐧᑕᓄᑭᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐣ ᑕᓱᐱᒥᑯᓇᑲ.  

ᐁᑲᐧ ᓂᑭᐸᑭᑎᓇᒥᐣ ᔓᓂᔭᐃᐧ ᓇᑐᑕᒪᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ MCCSS ᒋᐃᔑᐊᐸᑎᓯᐨ ᐅᐅᒪ ᓂᑭᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ-ᓂᑭᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᑲᓯᑲᐧᐠ/

ᑲᓂᐱᐠ ᐁᑲᐧ ᓂᑭᒥᓂᑯᒥᐣ ᑫᐊᓄᑭᐊᐧᑫᔭᐠ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑲᐱᓂᐠ/ᑲᑕᑲᐧᑭᐠ ᐅᐅᒪ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᐣ. ᓂᑭᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ-ᓂᑭᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᑫᑲᐟ ᐯᔑᑲᐧᐣ 

ᐃᔑᓇᑲᐧᐣ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᒪᒪᐤ ᐊᔭᒥᐦᐃᑐᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ADR (ᓴᑯᐨ ᒥᓇ ᐸᑲᐣ ᐅᒋᐃᔑᓇᑲᐧᐣ) ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑲᐅᓇᑕᒪᐊᐧᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ 

ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓴᐠ ᑲᑕᓴᑭᐃᐧᓀᐊᐧᐨ 12-29 ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐃᐧ ᑭᓂᑲᐧᓇᐱᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐊᐸᒋᒋᑲᑌᓂᐊᐧᐣ, ᒥᓇ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᑲᑲᐯᔑᐊᐧᐨ 

ᑭᒋᑕᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᑕᐣᑕ ᐯ. ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᔭ 

ADR ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑯᑕᐠ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ ᑲᒥᓇᐊᐧᐨ ᑲᐃᐧᑕᓄᑭᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᐣ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᔦ 

ᑲᐊᓄᑭᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧ ᐯᐸᓄᐣ, ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ ᓯᓂᐸᓇᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᓂᑲᑫᐧᒋᒥᑯᒥᐣ ᑫᑯᓇᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ 

ᐅᑕᓄᑭᑕᓇᐊᐧ ᐱᑎᑫᓭᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᓇᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᐊᐧᔑᐡ ᒥᓇ ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑭᐁᐧᓇᐊᐧ 

ᐅᐃᐧᑕᓄᑭᒪᐊᐧᐣ ᓂᑭᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧ ᐊᐧᐁᐧᓇᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐅᒋ ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᔦ ᐁᐃᐧᒥᑫᐧᐊᐧᐨ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ 

ᒣᑲᐧᐨ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑲᐱᒥᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐠ ᓂᔑᐣ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓯᐃᐧ ᐱᑎᑫᓭᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐯᔑᐠ ᐁᑕ ᒣᑲᐧᐨ ᓂᑭᒥᓂᑯᒥᐣ ᓴᑯᐨ ᐊᒥᐁᐧ 

ᐱᑯ ᐁᐃᔑᐱᒥᐊᓄᑲᑕᒪᐠ ᒥᓴᐊᐧᐨ ᐁᑭᑕᒋᓇᑲᐧᐠ ᒥᓇ ᑲᐱᒥᓂᔕᐦᐊᒪᑭᐣ ᐊᐧᐸᒧᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ, ᒪᒋᑭᑐᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑲᐱᒥᐃᐧᑕᒪᐊᐧᔭᐠ 

ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᑭᐡᐱᐣ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᓇᑕᐁᐧᐣᑕᑲᐧᐠ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᔕ ᐯᔑᐠ ᐅᐊᐧᐁᐧ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᐢ ᑭᑭᐁᐧ ᐃᐃᒪ ᐅᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ. 

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᓂᒥᓭᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᑭᐊᓂᒥᐦᐃᑯᓇᐊᐧ ᑭᑕᓄᑭᓇᑲᓂᓇᓇᐠ ᒥᓇ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑲᑭᐊᐦᑭᐊᐧᐠ, ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐁᐃᔑᐱᒥ 

ᐊᓄᑭᑕᒪᑭᐣ ᐸᑲᐣ ᐃᔑᓭᐃᐧ ᒥᓂᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐁᐃᐧᒋᐦᐊᔭᐠ ᓂᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓂᓇᓇᐣ ᒥᐡᑯᐨ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᒋᐃᔑᓭᐊᐧᐨ 

ᓂᑕᐊᐧᔑᔑᒥᓇᓇᐠ.
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ᒪᒪᐤ ᐊᒥᔭᒥᐦᐃᑐᐃᐧᐣ, ᓂᑭᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ & ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᒥᔭᒥᐦᐃᑐᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᓂᐱᓯᐣᐠ  

ᒪᐊᐧᑐᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᐣ – ᓂᑭᐱᓯᑦ 1, 2021 – ᒥᑭᓯᐱᓯᑦ 2022
ᒪᒪ
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ᐣ
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ᑲᐱ
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ᐊᐦ
ᑭᐊ

ᐧᐠ

ᐃᔑ
ᓭᐃ

ᐧᓇ
ᐣ 
ᐱᐃ

ᐧᐣ 
ᑲᐃ

ᐡᑲ
ᐧ

ᐱᒥ
ᐊᐦ

ᑭᐊ
ᐧᐠ

ᑭᓂ
ᑲᐧ
 ᓇ

ᐱᐃ
ᐧ 
ᓇᐣ

 ᒣ
ᑲᐧ
ᐨ 
ᑲᐱ

ᒥ
ᐊᐦ

ᑭᐊ
ᐧᐠ

ᐃᔑ
ᓭᐃ

ᐧᐣ 
ᓇᑯ

ᒥᑐ
ᐃᐧ

ᐣ 
ᑌᐱ

ᓂᑲ
ᑌ 

ᒣᑲ
ᐧᐨ 

ᒪᒪ
ᐤ 
ᐊᔭ

ᒥᐦ
ᐃᑐ

ᐃᐧ
ᐣ

ᐱᒧ
ᒋᑫ

ᐃᐧ
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ᑭᓂ

ᑲᐧ
ᓇᐱ

ᐃᐧ
ᐣ

ᐊᐊ
ᐧᔑ

ᔕᐠ
ᐅᐅ

ᐁᐧ
 ᐅ

ᒋ 
ᐊᔭ

ᒥᐦ
ᐃᑐ

ᐃᐧ
ᐣ

ᑭᓂ
ᑲᐧ
ᓇᐱ

ᐃᐧ
ᐣ

ᑎᐯ
ᐣᒋ

ᑫᐃ
ᐧᓇ

ᐣ
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ᐧᒋ
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ᐊᐧ
ᐨ
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ᓇᐱ

ᐃᐧ
ᐣ

ᐅᐃ
ᐧᒋ
ᐦᐃ

ᐁᐧ
ᐠ

ᒉᒥᐢ
ᐯᔾ

18 2 15 5 7 6 54 20 35

ᑎᒥᐣᐢ 18 5 13 10 3 3 60 23 18

ᐊᐧᓂᓇᐊᐧᑲᐠ 5 1 3 3 3 2 18 6 15

ᑕᐣᑕ
ᐯ

14 12 13 15 11 9 57 26 47

CCCN
ᓇᐧᕑᐟ ᐯᔾ

3 3 3 3 0 0 7 6 0

MJBH 
ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ 0 4 0 0 6 6 NA 4 24

ᒪᒪᐤ 58 27 47 36 30 26 196 85 139
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ᐁᑲᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ NALSC ᐊᔕ ᐅᒋᒥᔕ ᓂᐦᓯᔭᐦᑭ ᐱᐅᑎᓇᐠ ᐁᑲᐧ 20 

ᐅᐡᑭ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓀᔕᐠ/ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᑐᑲᐣ ᑲᔦ ᐸᑭᑎᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ 

ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ, ᐊᒪᐧᔦ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ, ᓂᑭᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ 

ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐠ ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᑕᒪᑫᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ 

ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᐅᐡᑭ ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᓂᑕᔭᒥᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ ᒥᔑᐣ ᐊᔕᔾ ᓂᑭᒥᑲᐊᐧᒥᓇᐠ 

ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᐅᒪ ᒥᓯᐁᐧ NAN ᐊᐦᑭᑲᐠ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧ ᐅᒋᑕᒪᓱᐃᐧ (HR) ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᐊᓄᑭᐊᐧᐠ 

ᐁᑲᑫᐧ ᒥᑲᐊᐧᐊᐧᐨ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐣ, ᒥᓴᐊᐧᐨ ᑫᑯᓇᐣ ᑲᐅᒋᐊᓂᒥᓭᑭᐣ ᐅᓴᑦ 

ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑲᐊᐧᓇᒋᑫᒪᑲᐠ ᑭᒋᐊᑯᓱᐃᐧᐣ ᑯᐱᐟ-19 ᑭᐱᑎᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ ᐁᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᐃᐧᑕᓄᑭᑕᑭᐣ ᑲᑭᓇ NALSC ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᒋ ᒥᓇ ᑲᐊᓂᒥᔑᓇᑎᑭᐣ 

ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᑲᐊᓄᑲᑌᐠ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ NAN ᐊᐦᑭᐠ. 

ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭ ᑎᐸᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧ ᐃᐧᒋᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒪᐦᒋᑕᒪᓱᐃᐧᐣ (NAL SC)
ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ - 2021- 2022 ᑕᑕᓯᔭᐦᑭ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᐣ

ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧᐣ

NALSC ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ

Total Staff Vacancies

34 ᒪᒪᐤ ᐅᐡᑭ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ  
(FT/PT/ᐊᒋᓇᐃᐧᐡ/ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓀᐡ) 2 ᐊᒋᓇᐃᐧᐡ/ᑭᓇᐧᑲᐡ ᐊᑯᓯᐃᐧ ᑭᐱᒋᐃᐧᐣ

6 ᑎᐸᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓀᔕᐠ 3 ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᑲᔭᓄᐁᐧᐱᐊᐧᐨ

5
ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᑲᔭᑕᓄᑭᔭᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ 

ᐅᐅᒪ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ
0 WSIB ᓇᑐᑕᒪᐃᐧᓇᐣ

0 ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᑲᑭᔑᑐᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᑕᓄᑭᐃᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ 5 ᐳᓇᓄᑭᐃᐧᓇᐣ

ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧᐣ ᐃᐧᑕᒪᑫᐃᐧᐣ 2021 - 2022
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ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧ ᒪᒋᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ: 
ᐁᑲᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ NALSC ᑭᒥᓄᓭᓂ ᑲᑭᓇᑐᑕᒪᐨ ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧ ᔓᓂᔭᓇᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᐁᑭᐃᐧᑕᓄᑭᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᑲᐸᑭᑎᓇᓂᐨ ᔓᓂᔭᓇᐣ ᒥᐡᑯᐨ 

ᒋᐊᓄᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᓇᑕᓭᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᒥᓯᐁᐧ NAN ᐊᐦᑭᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ, ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ NALSC ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ ᐁᐃᔑᐱᒥᐃᐧᒋᔭᐨ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐣ 

ᑲᓇᑕᐁᐧᐣᑕᒥᓂᐨ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐁᒥᓇᐨ ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧ ᐅᒋᑕᒪᓱᐃᐧᓇᐣ NAN ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ 2021-22, ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ NALSC ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ 

ᐁᐃᔑᐱᒥᓇᓇᑕᐃᐧᔓᓂᔭᐁᐧᐨ ᒋᐃᐧᒋᑐᒋᐣ NAN ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᒣᑲᐧᐨ, 24% ᓂᑕᓄᑭᓇᑲᓂᓇᓇᐠ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᐅᐅᒪ NAN 

ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᒥᓇ ᒥᔑᐣ ᓂᑕᓄᑭᓇᑲᓂᓇᓇᐠ NAN ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᐅᒋᐊᐧᐠ ᓴᑯᐨ ᐊᐦᐃᐠ ᑕᓇᓄᑭᐊᐧᐠ ᒥᓇ ᐁᐃᔑᑲᐯᔑᐊᐧᐠ ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ 

ᓂᑕᓄᑭᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᓇᓇᐣ ᑲᐃᔑᑕᑲᐧᑭᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ: ᑎᒥᐣᐢ ᑕᐃᐧᓂᐠ, ᐊᐧᓂᓇᐊᐧᑲᐠ, ᑫᕑᓇᐧᕑᐊ, ᑕᐣᑕ ᐯ ᑕᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᐁᑲᐧ ᒥᐢᑯᓴᑲᐦᐃᑲᓂᐠ.

ᑭᒪᒋᓭ ᒍᓫᐊᔾ 1, 2021, ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ NALSC ᐁᐃᐧᒋᑕᐧᐨ ᐅᐡᑭ ᒪᐡᑭᑭᐃᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ – CINUP.

ᒣᑲᐧᐨ ᓂᐱᒥᔭᓄᑲᑕᒥᓇᐣ ᐊᓂᐣ ᑫᐃᔑᓇᑲᐧᑭᐣ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ ᑎᐸᐦᐃᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑎᐸᐦᐃᑫᐃᐧ ᐊᐧᐁᐧᓇᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ 

ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑕᑭᔑᒋᑲᑌ ᐊᐧᑌᐸᑲᐃᐧᐱᓯᑦ 2022.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᑭᐊᓂᒪᐣ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑲᑭᐊᐦᑭᐊᐧᐠ ᐅᓴᑦ ᑭᒋᐊᑯᓱᐃᐧᐣ ᑲᑕᑲᐧᐠ, ᓇᓇᑲ ᒥᓇ ᑫᐃᔑᓭᐊᐧᐠ, ᐁᑭ ᐊᓂᒥᐦᐃᑯᐊᐧᐨ 

ᓂᑕᓄᑭᓇᑲᓂᓇᓇᐠ, ᒥᓇ ᑎᐯᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᔦ ᐅᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ. ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ ᐁᐃᔑᒥᐱᓂᔕᐦᐊᒪᐠ 

ᐅᐣᑌᕑᐃᔪ ᐅᑕᓇᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ NAN ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᑐᓇᔑᐁᐧᐃᐧ ᐯᐸᓄᐣ. ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᒥᓇ ᐅᑕᓄᑲᐊᐧᐊᐧᐣ NAN 

ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᒥᓇᐊᐧᐨ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᓇᐣ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ NAN ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐣ.

ᑲᐧᓂᐣ ᑲᑭᓇ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ NALSC ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᒪᔑ ᒋᑕᓇᓄᑭᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᑕᓄᑭᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᐊᐧᐣ, ᑲᑭᓇ ᓂᑕᓄᑭᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᓇᐣ 

ᐸᑭᓯᓄᐣ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᑫᒋᐁᐧ ᑲᐅᒋᐃᐧᒋᔭᑲᓄᐊᐧᐨ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ. ᑲᑭᓇ ᓂᑕᓄᑭᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᓇᓇᐣ ᐊᐸᑕᓄᐣ ᑯᐱᐟ-19 

ᐅᓇᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᑕᑲᐧᑭᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ: ᓇᐊᐧᐸᒥᑐᐃᐧᐣ, ᑲᓯᐣᒋᐃᐧᐣ, ᒥᓇ ᐊᑯᑐᓀᐱᓱᐣ ᐸᑯᓭᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ. ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ 

ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐁᐃᔑᐱᒥᓇᓇᑲᒋᑐᐊᐧᐨ ᑯᐱᐟ-19 ᐃᓇᒪᒋᐦᐅᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑲᐃᔑᑕᐊᐧᐨ ᒋᐊᔭᐊᐧᐨ ᐊᑯᓯᐊᐧᐨ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ NALSC ᐅᑭᐊᓄᑭᑐᐣ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᐅᐡᑭ ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧ ᐊᐸᒋᒋᑲᐣ ᐃᐧᒋᑫᐃᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ (HRIS). ᐁᑲᐧ 

ᑭᒪᒋᐊᐸᑕᐣ ᑲᑕᑲᐧᑭᓯᐨᐱᓯᑦ 2022. ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᑲᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᑯᓇᐊᐧ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐯᐸᓄᐣ ᒋᐅᑎᓇᒧᐊᐧᐨ, 

ᒋᐊᐧᐸᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ, ᒥᓇ ᒋᐸᑭᑎᓇᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᑲᐃᐧᑭᐱᒋᐊᐧᐨ ᐁᑲᐧ ᒋᐁᐧᒋᓭᓂᐠ ᒋᐅᑎᓇᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᐅᓇᔑᐁᐧᐃᐧ ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧ 

ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᐣ, NALSC ᔓᓂᔭᐃᐧ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᐣ, ᐃᐧᒋᒋᑫᐃᐧ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᓇᐣ, ᑭᐦᑭᓄᐦᐊᒪᑫᐃᐧ ᑭᔑᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ, ᑭᔭᐱᐨ.

ᐁᑲᐧ HR ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᑭᐅᔑᑐᓇᐊᐧ ᒥᓇ ᐅᑭᐊᓄᑭᑐᓇᐊᐧ HR ᐅᓇᔑᐁᐧᐃᐧ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ ᐁᐦᐊᐠ 

ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫᐠ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᐅᑭᔕᐳᓇᓇᐊᐧ ᒥᑭᓯᐱᓯᑦ 25, 2021.

ᒪᐡᑭᑭᐃᐧ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ

ᑎᐸᐦᐃᑫᐃᐧᐣ

ᒥᓄᔭᐃᐧᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐊᔭᑲᐧᒥᓯᐃᐧᐣ

ᐊᔭᒥᐦᐃᑐᐃᐧᐣ/HR I S

HR ᐅᓇᔑᐁᐧᐃᐧ ᒪᓯᓇᐦᐃᑲᐣ
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ᒪᐡᑭᑭᐃᐧ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ

ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᐸᒋᒋᑲᐣ ᐃᐧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ 
(HR I S):
ᐁᑲᐧ HRIS ᐅᓇᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᑭᒋᐊᐸᑕᐣ ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᑭᓇ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᑕᐸᒋᑐᓇᐊᐧ.

ᐊᓄᑭᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ ᑐᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ:
ᒣᑲᐧᐨ ᑭᒋᐊᑯᓱᐃᐧᐣ ᑲᑕᑲᐧᐠ, ᓂᑭᐊᐸᒋᑐᒥᐣ “ᑎᑦᐢ” ᒥᓇ “ᔓᑦ” ᑲᑭᐅᒋᐊᔭᒥᐦᐊᔭᐠ 

ᑲᐊᓄᑭᐦᐊᔭᐠ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ ᒥᓇ ᐅᑕᐱᑕᒪᑫᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᐦᐃ ᒥᓇ ᓂᑲᓇᐱᔭᐸᒋᑐᒥᐣ ᑫᒋᐁᐧ 

ᑲᑫᐧᑌᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑭᐡᐱᐣ ᐃᔑᓇᑲᐧᐠ.

ᒪᐡᑭᑭᐃᐧ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ:
ᓂᑭᐱᑎᑫᒥᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ CINUP ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᑕᐱᐡᑯᐨ ᐅᐡᑭ ᒪᐡᑭᑭᐃᐧ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᐣ 

ᒋᒥᓂᑯᔭᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ CINUP ᓇᓇᑲ ᑫᑯᓇᐣ ᓂᑭᐊᓱᑕᒪᑯᒥᐣ ᐁᑲ ᓇᐧᐣ ᐁᐣᔐᕑᐟ 

ᒪᐡᑭᑭᐃᐧ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᓇᐣ (NIHB) ᑲᑎᐸᐦᐊᑭᐣ.

ᐊᔭᒥᐦᐃᑐᐃᐧᐣ:
ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᑭᓇ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᓴᓴᑯᓇᐠ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇᑲᓄᐊᐧᐠ ᑐᑲᐣ ᐅᐡᑭ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ, 

ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧᓇᐣ, ᒥᓇ ᑲᑕᓇᓄᑭᐊᐧᐨ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᑭᓇ ᐅᐡᑭ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐊᐧᐸᑕᐦᐊᑲᓄᐊᐧᐠ ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ 

ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐣ ᒣᑲᐧᐨ ᑕᓱᐱᓯᑦ ᑲᑭᓇ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᒪᐊᐧᒋᐦᐃᑐᐧᐃᓇᐣ ᑲᑐᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ. 

ᐊᐣᑎ ᐊᔕᔾ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ 
ᑲᑭᐃᔑᐊᐧᐁᐧᑕᐦᐃᓂᑫᔭᐠ? 

ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᐸᒋᒋᑲᐣ
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ᐁᑲᐧ ᑫᑯᓀᐣ ᑯᑕᐠ?
ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᒣᑲᐧᐨ ᓂᑐᔑᑐᒥᐣ ᒥᓇ ᒋᔭᓄᑭᑲᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᓂᑎᐸᐦᐃᑫᐃᐧᓂᓇᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ 

ᒋᐃᔑᓇᑲᐧᐠ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑎᐸᐦᐃᑫᐃᐧ ᐊᐧᐁᐧᓇᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᓂᐃᐧᑕᓄᑭᒪᒥᓇᐠ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᒋᓇᐱ ᐸᑭᑌᓂᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᑲᑭᓇ ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧᑲᒥᑯᐣ 

ᒥᐡᑯᐨ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᒋᐊᓄᑲᐊᐧᔭᐠ NAN ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ, ᓂᑲᓇᐊᐧᐸᑕᒥᓇᐣ ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐣ 

ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧ ᑐᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ.

ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ ᑫᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᓇᓇᑕᐊᐧᐸᑕᒪᐠ ᐊᓂᐣ ᑫᑐᒋᑲᑌᑭᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧ 

ᐃᔑᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᐡᑯᐨ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᒋᐊᓄᑲᐊᐧᔭᐠ NAN ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ 

ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧ ᐅᒋᑕᒪᓱᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐅᒋ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ ᐁᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᓇᑭᐡᑲᒪᑭᐣ ᐊᓄᑭᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧ ᐊᓂᒥᓭᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ 

ᓄᑕᓭᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ ᑎᐸᐦᐃᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ ᒥᓇ ᐁᑲ ᓇᐱᐨ ᐊᐧᑲᐦᐃᑲᓇᐣ ᑲᑕᑲᐧᑭᐣ. ᐊᒥᐁᐧ 

ᑫᐃᔑᐱᒥ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᑐᔭᑭᐣ ᐅᐡᑭ ᑐᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᔓᓂᔭᐃᐧ ᓇᑐᑕᒪᐃᐧᓇᐣ 

ᒋᐊᓄᑲᑕᒪᑭᐣ ᐊᓂᒥᓭᐃᐧᓇᐣ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᐊᐧᐁᐧᓇᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᑲᔦ ᑕᔭᐸᑕᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᓂᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᓇᐣ ᒪᒋᐃᐧᑐᔭᐠ 

ᐊᐧᐁᐧᓇᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ.
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ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ, ᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᑭᐃᔑᓭ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑲᑭᐊᐦᑭᐊᐧᐠ ᑲᑭᐊᓄᑭᐦᐃᐁᐧᔭᐠ ᑐᑲᐣ ᓄᑕᓭᐃᐧᓇᐣ 

ᐅᒋ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᓂᑕᓄᑭᐃᐧ ᓄᑕᓭᐃᐧᓂᓇᓇᐣ ᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᑭᐃᐡᐱᓭ ᐊᐱᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᐸᑕᓇᐠ ᑲᑭᐱᐊᐦᑭᐊᐧᐠ, 

ᑲᐊᐧᐸᑕᐣ ᐃᐡᐱᒥᐠ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᑕᑲᐧᑭᐣ ᒪᐊᐧᐨ ᑭᑭᓂᐱᓭ ᒋᐊᓄᑭᐦᐊᔭᐠ ᒋᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ 

– ᐁᑲᐧ ᒥᔑᐣ ᐅᒋᐊᐧᐠ ᐅᐅᒪ NAN ᑭᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓂᓇᓇᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑯᐱᐟ-19 ᒪᐊᐧᐨ 

ᐅᑭᐊᓂᒥᑐᐣ ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ NALSC ᐅᐅᐁᐧ ᑲᑭᐱᒥᐊᐦᑭᐊᐧᐠ, ᐁᑲᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ NALSC 

ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ ᑲᐃᔑᑭᒋᔭᓄᑭᑕᒪᑫᐊᐧᐨ ᓇᓇᑲ ᑫᑯᓇᐣ ᐁᑭᐊᐸᒋᑐᐊᐧᐨ ᑲᒥᓇᐊᐧᐨ 

ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐅᑫᐧᓂᐊᐧᐣ NAN ᑕᔑᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᒥᓇ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐣ. ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᔕ ᓂᑲᐧᔭᒋᒥᐣ ᒋᐊᐧᐸᒪᔭᐠ 

ᓂᑕᓄᑭᓇᑲᓂᓇᓇᐠ, ᒥᓇ ᐅᐡᑭ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐠ ᐁᑲᐧ ᒥᓇ ᑫᒋᐁᐧ ᐊᐃᐧᔭᐠ, ᒥᓇ ᒋᒪᒋᐃᐧᑐᔭᑭᐣ 

ᐊᔭᑲᐧᒥᓯᐃᐧ ᑫᒋᐁᐧ ᐃᐧᒋᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᐅᐅᒪ ᒥᓯᐁᐧ ᓇᓇᑲ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ ᑲᐸᑭᑎᓇᒪᑭᐣ 

ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᓂᐠ.

ᐁᑲᐧ ᐊᓄᑭᐃᐧ ᐊᐸᒋᒋᑲᓇᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐊᒥᐁᐧ ᐱᑯ ᑫᐃᔑᐱᒥᐃᐧᒋᔭᐨ ᑲᑭᓇ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᓇᐣ ᑐᑲᐣ 

ᑫᑯᓇᐣ ᑲᓇᑕᐁᐧᐣᑕᒧᐊᐧᐨ ᒥᓇ ᑲᐊᓄᑲᐊᐧᐊᐧᐨ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᑲᐧᔭᐠ ᒋᐃᔑᓭᐠ, ᒥᓇ ᐊᓄᑭᓇᑲᐣ/

ᐊᓄᑭᐦᐃᐁᐧᐃᐧ ᐃᐧᒋᐃᐧᑐᐃᐧᓇᐣ.	

ᐃᐡᑲᐧᔭᐨ ᒪᒥᑎᓀᐣᒋᑫᐃᐧᓇᐣ
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NISHNAWB-E ASKI LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION 
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INDEPENDENT FIRST NATIONS ALLIANCE SHIBOGAMA FIRST NATIONS COUNCIL MUSHKEGOWUK TRIBAL COUNCIL 

• Kitchenuhmaykoosib Inninuwug First Nation
• Muskrat dam First Nation
• Pikangikum First Nation
• Whitesand First Nation
• Lac Seul First Nation

• Kasabonika Lake First Nation
• Kingfisher Lake First Nation
• Wapekeka First Nation
• Wawakapewin First Nation
• Wunnumin Lake First Nation

• Attawapiskat First Nation
• Chapleau Cree First Nation
• fort Albany First Nation
• Kashechewan First Nation
• Missanabie Cree First Nation
• Moose Cree First Nation
• Taykwa Tagamou First Nation

WINDIGO FIRST NATIONS MATAWA FIRST NATIONS WABUN TRIBAL COUNCIL 
• Bearskin Lake First Nation
• Cat Lake First Nation
• Koocheching First Nation
• North Caribou Lake First Nation
• Sachigo Lake First Nation
• Slate Falls First Nation
• Whitewater Lake First Nation

• Aroland First Nation
• Constance Lake First Nation
• Eabametoong First Nation
• Ginoogaming First Nation
• Marten Falls First Nation
• Long Lake #58 First Nation
• Neskantaga First Nation
• Nibinamik First Nation
• Webequie First Nation

• Brunswick House First Nation
• Chapleau Ojibwe First Nation
• Matachewan First Nation
• Mattagami First Nation
• Flying Post First Nation
• Beaverhouse First Nation
• Wahgoshig First Nation

KEEWAYTINOOK OKIMAKANAK INDEPENDENT BANDS (Bands not affiliated
with any Tribal Council) 

• Deer Lake First Nation
• Fort Severn First Nation
• Keewaywin First Nation
• Macdowell Lake First Nation
• North Spirit Lake First Nation
• Poplar Hill First Nation

Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services  CCoorrppoorraattiioonnss
Toll Free: 1-800-465-5581 

(T) 807- 622-1413
(F) 807-622-3024

www.nanlegal.on.ca

• Mishkeegogamang Ojibway Nation
• Mocreebec Eeyoud Council
• Sandy Lake First Nation
• Weenusk First Nation

(Peawanuck)
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ᒥᑭᓯᐧᐃᐱᓯᑦ 1 1990, ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐧᐊᐢᑭᔾ ᐅᑭᒪᐧᐃᐧᐃᐣ ᑲ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᑲᑕᑭᐠ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃ 

ᐧᐃᒋᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ᙮ ᐧᐁᓴ ᐅᑎ ᐁᓇᓄᑌᐸᓂᑭᐸᐣ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᒋᐠ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᓇᐠ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐊᐢᑭᐠ ᑲ 

ᐃᑕᒋᐠ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᐃᑌᑫ᙮ ᐅᒪ ᒪᑲ ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᔑ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑕᐧᐯ ᑭ ᐊᑎᓄᐧᑲᐣ ᐁ ᑭ ᐊᑎ ᒥᓄᐸᓂᐠ᙮ 

ᐊᐢᐱᐣ 1990  ᑲ ᑭ ᐊᑎ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᐠ ᐅᒪ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑫᓂᑯᐠ ᐁ ᑭ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᒋᐠ ᐅᒪ ᑲ ᐃᓇᐸᑎᓯᒋᐠ 

ᐊᑐᐢᑫᓇᑲᓇᐠ᙮ ᐁ ᑭ ᐊᑎ ᐊᐸᒋᐃᒋᐠ ᑲ ᑲᐡᑭᐅᒋᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐊᑎ ᐱᒧᑕᑕᒋᐠ ᐅᐅ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᓇ ᑲ ᐃᔑ 

ᓇᑕᐧᐁᓂᑕᐧᑲᐠ ᑭᒋ ᐃᔑ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᑲᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᓂᐠ᙮

ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᓇᑕᐧᐁᓂᑕᐧᑲᐠ  
ᑭᒋ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐅᔑᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐃᑕᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐃᔑ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᐠ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐊᑎ 

ᑭᐢᑫᓂᑕᑯᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᓇ᙮ ᒥᓯᐧᐁ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᐣ ᑭᒋ ᑭᐢᑫᓂᑕᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᑲᒋᑎᓇᑭᐠ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᓇ ᐅᑕ 

ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐊᐢᑭᐠ᙮ 

 

ᑫᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ
ᑭᒋ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭ ᐅᐅ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᓇ ᑫ ᑭ ᐃᔑ ᓇᐃᐸᓂᐠ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᑭᐢᑌᓂᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐃ 

ᐃᑕᐢᑲᓀᓯᐧᐃᓇ ᐅᑕ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐊᐢᑭᐠ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐢᑭᔭ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᑭ᙮

ᑲᑭᐢᑌᓂᑕᒪᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑲᓂᑲᓀᓂᒋᑲᑌᑭ 

•	 ᒪᒪᐧᐃᐧᐃᐣ, ᓀᐢᑕ ᐱᑦᐸᓂᐃᑎᓱᐧᐃᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑫ ᑭ- 

ᒥᓂᐸᓂᐃᑯᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ

•	 ᑭᐢᑌᓂᒥᑐᐧᐃᓇ

•	 ᑕᐧᐯᔭᑎᓯᐧᐃᓇ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐧᑲᔭᐢᐧᑲᑎᓭᐧᐃᓇ 

•	 ᒪᑎᓇᒪᑫᐧᐃ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᑐᐧᐃᓇ

ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐅᒪ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ

•	 ᑕᐸᑌᓂᒧᐧᐃᐣ ᓱᑫᓂᑕᒧᐧᐃᐣ

•	 ᑭᑎᒪᑫᓂᑐᐧᐃᓇ

•	 ᑲᑫᑕᐧᐁᓂᑕᒧᐧᐃᓇ

•	 ᓀᐢᑕ ᑕᐧᐯᐧᐃᐣ

 

ᑲᐃᔑ ᐧᐊᐸᑕᒪᐠ 
ᑭᒋ ᑭᐢᑌᓂᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᐠ ᑭᐧᐁ ᐳᓀᓂᒥᑐᐧᐃ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᐃᓂᓂᐠ ᐃᑌᑫ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᓇ ᓀᑊᑕ 

ᐱᒪᑎᓯᐧᐃᐣ
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ᐁᔑᓇᐧᑲᐠ ᒪᒪᐧᐃᐧᐃᐣ

ᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭᔾ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᐁᒪᒪᐧᐃᓂᑲᑌᐠ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐃ ᐃᑕᐢᑲᓀᓯᐧᐃᐣ ᐁᔑᓇᐧᑲᐠ ᐃᑕᐧᐃᓂᐠ 

ᓀᐢᑕ ᐧᐁᒥᐢᑎᑯᔑᐧᐃ ᐊᐢᑭᐠ᙮ ᐧᕋᔾ ᑲᑫᑲᒥᐠ ᑲ ᑭᐅᔑᑕᐟ ᐁᔑᓇᐧᑲᐠ ᐁᑎᐸᐯᐡᑯᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐧᒣᒋ 

ᑕᐱᑕᐤ ᐁ ᐃᐢᐸᓂᐠ ᐁᑲᓇᐧᐊᐸᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐊᔭᒥᐁ ᐅᐢᐧᐸᑲᓇ ᐁ ᑭ 

ᐊᐸᒋᐊᐟ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᓄᑯᑕᐟ ᐁᔑᓇᐧᑲᓂᓂᐠ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ᙮ ᐊᐧᐊ ᐅᐢᐧᐸᑲᐣ 

ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓂᐧᐊᐣ ᑭᒋ ᑭᐢᑭᓄᐧᐊᒋᒋᑲᑲᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᑲ ᑭ ᐯᒋ ᐃᔑᓇᐧᑲᐠ ᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᔑ 

ᑭᐢᑌᓂᒥᐟ ᐊᐧᐊ ᐅᐢᐧᐸᑲᐣ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᓂᓯᑐᑕᑭᐠ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᓇᐠ ᐁᐃᔑ ᑭᐢᑌᓂᑕᑯᓯᓂᒋ᙮ 

ᑲᐧᐊᐸᒪᐧᐊᐧᐊᐠ ᐁ ᐃᑕᐤ ᐁ ᐊᑯᒋᑭᐠ ᒥᐧᑲᓇᐠ ᐊᐣᑕ ᒥᑯᐧᐊᑦ ᑲ ᐃᔑᒋᒪᑌᐠ ᐅᐢᐧᐸᑲᓂᐠ 

ᑲ ᐅᒋ ᐊᑯᑫᒋᐠ ᐅᑯ ᒥᐧᑲᓇᐠ᙮ ᐊᓂᒪ ᒪᑲ ᒥᑭᐧᐊᑦ ᐧᐊᐸᐤ ᓇᐸᑌ ᐧᑫᐢᑭᑌ ᒪᑲ ᒪᑲᑌᐧᐊᐤ 

ᐊᓂᒪ ᒪᑲ ᑲ ᐅᒋ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᓂᓯᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐅᒪ ᑲ ᐊᑕᓄᑲᒋᑲᑌᐠ 

ᐱᒪᑎᓯᐧᐃᓇ᙮ ᑌᑕᐧᐃᐨ ᒪᑲ ᑲᐯᐧᑲᒐᐠ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᒥᐧᑲᐠ ᐁᐧᑲᓂᒪ ᑭᑊᑭᓂᐧᐊᒋᒋᑫᐧᐃᐣ  ᑭᒋ 

ᑭᒪᒪᐧᐃ ᐊᑐᐢᑲᓂᐧᐊᐠ᙮ ᐅᐢᐧᐸᑲᐣ ᒥᑭᐧᐊᑦ ᓀᐢᑕ ᒥᐧᑲᓇᐠ ᐁᑯ ᐅᐅ ᓂᐢᑐ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ ᑲ 

ᐊᐸᑕᑭ ᑭᓂᐧᑲᓂ ᑲ ᐃᔑᓇᐧᑲᐠ ᐱᒪᑎᓯᐧᐃᐣ ᐁᑭᓂᐧᑲᓇᐠ᙮ ᐁᑯᑕ ᑲ ᐅᒋ 

ᑭᑊᑭᓄᐧᐊᒋᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᓀᐅ ᐅᑎᐧᓇ ᑲ ᐅᒋ ᐸᑭᑕᑕᒧᒪᑲᑭ ᐁᑯᑕ ᑲ ᐅᒋ 

ᐧᐃᒋᐃᑯᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐱᒪᑎᓯᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᑫ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᐧᐊᐧᐃᒋᐃᑐᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐁᐧᑲᓂ ᐁᐧᑕᒋᑲᑌᐠ 

ᐅᒪ ᑲ ᑭ ᑕᐸᓯᓇᐃᑲᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐁᒥᐧᑲᐠ ᑲ ᐅᓴᐧᐊᐠ ᑲᐧᐊᐸᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑲᒪᑲᑌᐧᐊᐠ᙮
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ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭᔾ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᓇ 
ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ ᐅᐣᑌᕆᐅ 

•	 ᑲᔭᒥᐢᑕᒪᑫᒋᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑲᒪᒥᓄᒥᐧᐁᒋᐠ (ᑲᒪᒪᓂᒋᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐯᔭᑯᑌᐧᐃᓯᐧᐃᐣ)

•	 ᐁᑲ ᑲᑎᐸᐅᐟ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᐢᑕᒪᑫᐤ

•	 ᐃᑕᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᓂᐠ

•	 ᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᓇ ᒥᓯᐧᐁ ᐊᐧᐁᓇ ᐅᒋ 

ᓇᑭᐢᑲᐤ ᑲᐸᑭᑎᓂᐟ ᐊᐧᐁᓇ ᐁᐯᐅᐟ ᑭᒋ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᐟ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑫ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᑲᓇᐧᐁᓂᒥᐟ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ

ᐧᐊᓇᐧᐃ ᐸᑭᑎᓂᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᐃᐧᐃ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ

ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ ᑲᓚᑐ 

•	 ᑲᐊᐸᑎᓯᑲᑕᑭᐠ ᐅᑲᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ ᑲᓚᑐ ᑲ ᐃᔑᓂᑲᑌᓂᐠ

•	 ᑲᒪᓯᓇᐃᑫᒋᐟ ᐅᓇ ᐅᒋ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ ᑲᓚᑐ ᑲ ᐃᔑᓂᑲᑌᓂᐠ

ᑭᐧᐁᐳᓀᓂᒥᑐᐧᐃ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ 

•	 ᐃᑕᐧᐃᐣ ᐊᐧᐊᔑᔑᐧᐃ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ 

•	 ᐃᑕᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓴᐠ ᐅᒋ

•	 ᐱᔑᐧᑲᑎᓯᐧᐃ ᒪᓀᓂᒋᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐊᐧᑲᑎᓯᐧᐃᐢᑕᑎᐧᐃᐣ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ

•	 ᐃᑕᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ

•	 ᐃᑕᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᓱᐧᐃ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ

•	 ᐸᐢᑭᓯᑲᓇ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑲᓇᓇᑲᑕᐧᐁᓂᒋᑲᑌᑭ

•	 ᐁᑲ ᐁᐡᐧᑲ ᑲᔭᑭᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᒪᒪᓂᐧᐃᐣ

ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᓇ ᐊᓂᑭ ᐅᒋ ᑲ ᑭ ᐧᐊᓂᑐᑕᒋᐠ

ᒪᒪᐧᐃ ᐊᔭᒥᐃᑐᐧᐃᓇ

ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᐊᐧᐁᓇ ᑲᐧᐊᓇᐧᐃ ᐸᑭᑎᓂᐟ ᐅᒋ

ᐅᑕ ᐃᔑ ᐃᑕᐱ ᐧᐃᓇᓇᑐᐡᑲᒪᓀ 
    www.nanlegal.on.ca
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ᑲᐅᑭᒪᐧᐃᒋᐠ 

ᑲᐅᑭᒪᐧᐃᒋᐠ 8 ᑕᔑᐧᐊᐠ ᐁᑯ ᐅᑯ ᒪᓇ ᑲᔭᔑᑕᑭᓱᒋᐠ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓂᐠ ᐁ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᑲᑕᐧᐊᒋᐠ 

ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇ᙮ ᐅᑕ ᒥᓯᐧᐁ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐊᐢᑭᐠ ᐃᑌᑫ ᓇᓇᑲᐧᐃᓯᐧᐊᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑭᔐᔭᐊᐤ ᐊᔑᑕᐱᐤ 

ᐧᐊᐸᓄᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑭᐧᐁᑎᓄᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑌᑕᐤ ᐁᐧᐊᐧᐃᒋᐃᐧᐁᐟ᙮ ᐯᔭᐠ ᒪᑲ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓂᔑᐡ 

ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐅᑭᒪᐃᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᐁ ᐅᒋᐟ ᐁᐧᑲᓂ ᐁᑐᑕᑭᐠ ᓇᓇᑲᐤ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᓇ ᐁᒥᓂᒋᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐯᔭᐠ 

ᐅᐡᑲᑎᐢ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐊᔭᒥᐢᑕᒧᐧᐊᐟ ᐧᐃᒋ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓴ᙮



ᑲᐅᑭᒪᐧᐃᒋᐠ ᑲᔭᔑᑕᑭᒥᒋᐠ 2020-2021

ᑌᑕᐳᐧᐃᓂᑭᒪᐤ ᒋᑦ ᐱᕐᑎ

ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊ ᑲᑎᐯᓂᒥᑎᓱᓂᒋ ᐅᒋ 

 

ᐅᑭᒪᔑᐡ ᑊ ᐧᕋᐣᐠ ᒪᐠᑫ

ᐃᐣᑎᑯ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇ 

ᒪᓯᓇᐃᑲᓇ ᓀᐢᑕ ᔓᓂᔭᓇ ᑲᓇᓇᑲᒋᐊᐟ ᒉᓯᐣ ᐸᑎᐢ

ᐧᐊᐸᐣᑌ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇ

ᐅᑭᒪᐤ ᓯᒥᔭᐣ ᐧᐃᓂᐱᑕᐣᑯ

ᔑᐳᑭᒪ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇ

ᐅᑭᒪᐤ ᐧᑕᑦ ᐧᐊᓴᑭᓯᐠ

ᑲ ᐧᐊᐧᐃᒋᐊᐟ ᒥᔑᑭᐧᑲᑲᒪᐣᐠ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊ

ᐅᑭᒪᐤ ᑊ ᐧᐸᐣᑌᔾᐣ ᑭᓄ

ᒪᐡᑫᑯᐧᐃ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇᐠ

ᐅᑭᒪᐤ ᕃᐯᑲ ᑊᐸ ᐧᕋᔾᑌ

ᒪᐡᑭᑯᐊᐧᐠ ᐅᑭᒪᐃᐧᐣ

ᐅᑭᒪᐤ ᓕᓴ ᐃᒐᑦ

ᒪᑕᐧᐊ

 

ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭᔾ ᐅᑭᒪᐧᐃ ᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᑲ ᐅᒋᐟ

ᑭᒋ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓂᔑᐡ ᐊᓇᐯᑎ ᐊᒋᓂᐱᓀᐡᑲᑦ

ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭᔾ ᐅᑭᒪᐧᐃ ᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᑲ ᐅᒋᐟ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᐢ  

ᐊᐡᓕ ᐸᐠ

ᑭᔐᔭᐊᐤ ᐧᐊᐸᓄᐠ ᐅᒋ ᐸᕐᓂ ᐸᑎᐢ

ᑭᔐᔭᐊᐤ ᓇᑲᐯᐊᓄᐠ ᐅᒋ ᒪᑌᐤ

ᑭᔐᔭᐊᐤ ᑕᐢᑕᐧᐃᐨ ᓭ ᐧᕋ ᐧᐊᐳᐢ
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ᑌᑕᐳᐧᐃᓂᑭᒪᐤ ᐅᑎᐸᒋᒧᐧᐃᐣ

ᐧᐊᒋᔦᐠ 

ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᑭᓇᐧᐊᐤ ᑲᐅᑕᐢᑲᓀᓯᔦᐠ ᐅᑌ ᐃᑌᑫ ᓂᓯᑭᓀᓯᐣ ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᐁᑭᑲᐡᑭᑕᔭᐣ ᑭᒋ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᑕᑯᐠ ᐊᑕ ᓇᐢᐱᐨ ᐁ ᐊᓂᒥᐸᓂᐠ ᐅᒪ ᑲ ᐃᑭᐠ ᑲ ᐃᔑ 
ᐃᑕᔭᐡ᙮ 

ᒥᑐᓂ ᐁᒪᒥᑕᐧᐁᓂᑕᐧᑲᐠ ᐁᑲ ᑲ ᑭᐢᑫᓂᑕᒪᐠ ᑫ ᐃᑭᐠ᙮ ᐁ ᑭᐢᑫᓂᑕᒪᐤ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᓂᑲᐣ ᐃᑌᑫ ᐁ ᐃᑕᐱᒋᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᒥᓄᐸᓂᓂᐠ ᐅᒐᐧᐊᔑᒥᔑᐧᐊᐧᐊ ᐅᒋ 
ᓀᐢᑕ ᐯᔭᑯᑌᐧᐃᓯᐧᐃᓇ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐅᑎᑕᐧᐃᓂᐧᐊᐧᐊ᙮ ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᔑ ᐧᐊᐸᑕᑭᐠ ᑭ ᑭᔐᔭᐊᒥᓇᐧᐊᐠ ᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᑫ ᐊᑎ ᐃᑭᓂᓂᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑫ ᐊᑎ ᐃᑎᓂᒋ 
ᐅᑎᓂᓂᒥᐧᐊᐧᐊ ᑭ ᐊᓂᒧᑕᐧᒪᐠ ᐅᐅ ᒥᓯᐧᐁ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ ᑭᒋ ᐊᑎ ᐊᒋᐸᓂᓂᑭ᙮ ᑭᒋ ᑲᐧᑫ ᑐᑕᒪᐠ ᒪᑲ ᐱᑐᐡ ᑭᒋ ᑐᑕᒪᐠ᙮

ᑲᓂᑲᓂᒋᐠ ᑕᐧᐯ ᑲᑫᑕᐧᐁᓂᑕᒧᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ ᐊᔭᐧᐊᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑭᔐᔭᐊᐧᐊᐠ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᓂᓯᑕᐧᐃᓇᑭᐠ ᐁᑭᒋ ᒪᐡᑲᐧᐊᓂᑭ ᓂᑲᐣ ᐃᓚᑫ ᐅᒋ ᐁ ᐊᑎ ᐃᑭᓂᓂᑭ 
ᒪᑲ ᑕᐧᐯ ᑲ ᑭ ᐯᒋ ᐊᓂᒧᑕᑭᐠ ᐊᔕᔾ ᐅᒪ ᐁᑕᑯᔓᓂᒪᑲᓂᓂᐠ ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᔑ ᐧᐊᐸᑕᑭᐠ᙮

ᐊᒋᐸᓂᐤ ᑭᑕᑕᐢᑲᓀᓯᐧᐃᓂᓇᐧᐊ᙮ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᐯᔭᑯᑌᐧᐃᓯᔭᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐁ ᐊᑎ ᒐᑭᓀᒋᐠ᙮ ᐅᒪ ᒪᑲ ᑲ ᐊᑎ ᐃᑭᐠ ᐊᓂᐃ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ ᑲ ᐊᑎ ᐊᐸᒋᑕᓂᐧᐊᑭ ᐅᒥᓂᑊᑭᐠ 
ᑲ ᐅᒋᐸᓂᑭ ᐁᐧᑲᓂᒪ ᒪᐧᐊᐨ ᑲᐧᐊᓇᐃᑯᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᒥᓯᐧᐁᐢᑲᒥᐠ᙮

ᑲᓇᑕᐢᑭᐠ ᑲ ᐃᑭᐠ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ ᑲ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᑕᐠ ᐅᒪ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᑲ ᐊᑎ ᐃᐢᐸᓂᐃᑯᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᒥᓯᐧᐁ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ ᓇᓇᑲᐤ ᑲ ᐊᑎ ᐃᑭᑭ ᒧᓇ 
ᑭᓇᑲᓀᓇᓇᐤᑲ ᐊᑎ ᐃᐢᐸᓂᐠ᙮

ᑲ ᑭᒋ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᒋᐠ ᒪᑲ ᐧᐃᓇ ᒥᓇ ᑕᐱ ᑲᓇᐧᐊᐸᑕᐧᒪᐠ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ ᑲ ᐃᑭᓂᓂᑭ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᐧᐃᑭᐢᑫᓂᑕᐧᒪᐠ ᑫ ᑭ ᑐᑕᑭᐠ ᑫ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᒪᑲᓂᓂᑭ 
ᐅᐅ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ ᑲᓄᒋᑕᒋᐠ᙮ 

ᒧᓇ ᓇᐢᐱᐨ ᐧᐁᒋᐸᓂᐤ ᐅᒪ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ ᑭᒋ ᑭᑲᒋᑎᓂᑲᑌᐠ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᓇᑕᐧᐁᓂᑕᑭᐠ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᓇᐠ ᐱᔑᔑᐠ ᐱᑯ ᑭᒋ ᐅᑭᒪᐧᐃ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ ᑲᔭᔑᒋᐸᓂᑭ ᑲ 
ᐃᐧᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ᙮

ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᓇᑕᐧᐁᓂᑕᐧᑲᓂᓂᐤ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐊᑎ ᑲᐧᑫ ᓇᐃᐧᐊᑫᒋᐠ ᐅᐅ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ ᑲᑎᐊᐸᑕᓂᓂᑭ ᑭᒋ ᐊᔭᒥᐃᑐᒋᐠ ᐱᔑᔑᐟ ᐱᑯ ᐅᒥᓂᐢᑭᐧᐃ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ ᑲ ᐊᐸᑕᑭ 
ᐁ ᐊᔭᒥᐃᑐᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᑫᐧᑲᐣ ᐱᑯ ᐅᒋ᙮ ᐁᑲ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐁ ᐃᑐᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᒧᔑᔐ ᑭᒋ ᑭᐧᐊᐸᒥᐟ ᐊᓇ ᐊᐁᓇ ᑲᐧᐃ ᐊᔭᒥᐃᐟ ᐁᒧᒋ ᒐᑲᐡᑌᔑᐠ ᐱᑯ ᐁ ᐊᔭᒥᐃᐟ 
ᐁᓄᑯᐸᓂᐟ᙮

ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐅᑕ ᑭ ᐃᑕᐧᐊᐠ ᐃᑊᐱ ᑲ ᑭ ᐅᔑᐃᒋᐠ ᐅᒋᑕᐤ ᐱᑯ ᑭᐃᑭᐣ ᐅᒪ᙮ ᑭᒋ ᐅᑭᒪᐤ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐊᔭᒥᐁᐧᐃᓇ ᑲ ᑭ ᐊᒋᑕᒋᐠ ᐅᐅ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐅᒋ᙮ 
ᒧᓇ ᔕᑯᐨ ᑲᑕ ᑭᑲᐡᑭᑕᐧᐊᐠ ᑭᒋ ᓂᐸᑕᒋᐠ ᐅᐅ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ᙮

ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᑕᔑᓀ ᑐᑕᐧᒪᐠ ᓂᑲᐣ ᑭᒋ ᐃᔑ ᑭᑐᑌᒋᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐊᐧᐊᐧᑕ ᐁ ᐊᑎ ᐅᑎᓇᑭᐠ ᐅᑕᐢᑭᐧᐊᐧᐊ ᑲᓄᑫᑕ ᒧᔕᐠ ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᔑ ᐊᔭᒥᐃᑕᑯᐠ ᑲᔭᐡ ᑭ 
ᑭᔐᔭᐊᒥᓇᐧᐊᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐊᓂᑭ ᑲ ᑭ ᐯᒋ ᓂᑲᓂᒋᐠ ᑕᔑᓀ ᑲ ᑭᔑᑭᒥᑕᑯᐠ ᑭᒋ ᓱᑭᑌᐁᔭᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᓇᓇᑕᐧᐊᐸᑕᒪᐠ ᑫ ᑭ ᑭᐢᑭᓄᑕᐃᑯᔭᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑭᒋ 
ᐸᑯᓭᓂᒪᐠ ᒪᓂᑐ ᑭᒋ ᑭᐢᑭᓄᑕᐃᑕᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᒥᐧᓇᑭᒥᑕᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑲᓇᐧᐁᓂᒥᑕᐠ ᑭᒋ ᒪᓇᒋᑕᐟ ᑭᑐᑭᒪᐧᐃᐧᐃᓂᓇᐧᐊ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᑎᐯᓂᒥᑎᓱᔭᐠ᙮

ᓂᑕᐢᐯᓂᒧᐤ ᓂᑲᐣ ᐃᑌᑫ ᑭᒋ ᒥᓄᐸᓂᔦᐠ᙮ ᒪᓂᑐ ᑭ ᑲᐧᐃᒥᐧᓇᑭᒥᑯᐧᐊᐤ!

ᒋᑦ ᐱᕐᑎ 
ᑲᑌᑕᐳᐧᐃᓂᑭᒪᐧᐃᐟ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ ᐅᑭᒪᐧᐊᐠ
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ᐅᑭᒪᐤ ᐅᑎᐸᒋᒧᐧᐃᐣ ᐯᔭᑯ ᐱᐳᐣ ᐁᑎᐸᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ 
2021-2022

ᐊᐧᕆᐣ ᓕᐣᐠᓓᑐᕐ ᐅᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᓱᐧᐃ ᑲᐡᑭᑕᒪᓱᐧᐃᓇᐧᐊᒋᔦᐠ ᐅᒪ ᑲᑭ ᐱᐳᓇᑲᑭ 2021-2022 ᑕᔑᓀ ᓂᑭᓇᓇᑲᑕᐧᐁᓂᑌᐣ ᐅᒪ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᑭᒋᐊᑕ 

ᓇᐢᐱᐨ ᒥᒉᐧᑕᔦᐠ ᐁᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ᙮ ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᑲ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᒋᐠ  ᑭᓄᒋᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᑕᑐ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ ᑲ ᑭ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑲᑌᑭ᙮ ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᑲ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᒋᐠ ᐅᑕ 

ᐅᑎᑕᐧᐃᓂᐧᐊ ᐃᔑᐊᐸᑎᓯᐧᐊᐠ ᓀᐅᐧᓇ ᒪᑲ ᑭᒋ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃᑲᒥᐧᑲ ᐅᑕ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᔭᐠ ᐁ ᐅᒋ ᐱᑦᐸᓂᐧᑕᓂᐧᐊᑭ᙮ 

ᐅᒪ ᒪᑲ ᑲᑎᐸᒋᒧᔭᐣ ᓂᐧᐃᑌᐣ ᑲᑐᑕᒪᐠ ᐁ ᐊᔭᒥᑐᑕᒪᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐃᑕᐟ ᔓᓂᔭᐣ ᑫ ᑭ ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓂᐧᐃᐟ᙮ ᑭᑎᒪᑫᓂᑕᐧᑲᐣ ᐁ ᐊᐸᒋᑕᐧᐊᑭᐟ ᑭᔐᔭᐊᐧᐊᐠ 

ᐅᑎᑌᓂᑕᒧᐧᐃᓂᐧᐊᐧᐊ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇᐠ᙮ ᑕᑐ ᐱᐳᐣ ᒪᑲ ᒪᓇ ᑲᓇᑭᐡᑲᑐᔭᑭᐸᐣ ᐅᒪ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᓇ ᑲ ᐊᑐᐢᑲᑕᒪᐠ ᓂᑭᓇᑭᐡᑲᑐᓇᐣ ᑭᔐᐱᓯᑦ 9 

2022, ᒧᓇ ᐧᐃᓇ ᒧᔑᔐ ᑲᒐᑲᐢᑌᐸᓂᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐱᑯ ᓂᑭᐊᐸᒋᑕᓇᐣ ᓂᑭᐊᓂᒧᑌᓇᐣ ᐅᒧᐢᑌᔦᓂᑕᒧᐧᐃᓂᐧᐊᐧᐊ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑭᔐᔭᐊᐧᐊᐠ 

ᐁᐧᐃᑕᒪᐧᐊᑭᒋᐠ ᑫᓂᑯᐠ ᐁ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᑲᑕᐧᒪᑭᐟ ᐅᒣᓂᐤ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ ᑭᐢᑫᓂᑕᐧᒪᐠ ᒪᑲ ᑭᒋ ᒥᐢᑕᐃ ᐁ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᓂᓂᐠ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ ᑭᒋ 

ᓄᒋᑕᓂᐧᐊᓂᓂᐠ ᐅᒣᓂᐤ ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᔑ ᒧᐢᑌᔦᓂᑕᐧᑲᐸᐣ ᑲ ᑭ ᐸᑭᑎᓇᐧᑲᐸᐣ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇᐠ ᓇᐢᑯᒧᐧᐃᒪᓯᓇᐃᑲᓂᓂᐤ 1988/45 ᓀᐢᑕ 1990/26᙮ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐃ 

ᐃᑕᐢᑲᓀᓯᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᑲ ᐧᐃ ᐃᔑᓇᑯᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭᑎᐱᓇᐧᐁᓯᒋᐠ ᐅᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃᓂᐧᐊᐧᐊ ᐅᑕ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐧᐃ ᐊᐢᑭᐠ᙮ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᑭᐧᐁ ᐃᔑᓇᐧᑲᑭᐸᐣ ᑲ ᑭ ᐯᒋ 

ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᐧᑲᔭᐢᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐃᔑᓇᐧᑲᐠ ᑫᐢᑎᓇᐨ ᑫ ᑭ ᒪᒥᑐᓂ ᐊᐸᒋᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃᐣ᙮ ᐅᑌ ᐃᑌᑫ ᙮ ᑯᑕᐠ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇᐠ 

ᐅᒪᓯᓇᐃᑲᓂᐧᐊᐧᐊ ᑲᑭᐸᑭᑎᓇᐧᑲᐸᐣ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᑭ᙮ ᑭᒋ ᑭᐧᐃᒋᐃᒋᐠ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇᐠ ᑲᐧᐃᑐᑕᑭᐠ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᒧᐢᑌᔦᓂᑕᑭᐠ᙮ ᐅᒣᓂᐤ ᐅᒋ 

ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ᙮ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᑲᑕᐧᒪᐠ ᑫᓂᑯᐠ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᐅ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᒪᑲᓂᓂᑭ ᓀᑌ ᐁᑲ ᓱᑭ ᑕᔑᓀ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᓄᒋᒋᑲᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ 

ᐃᑕᐧᐊᐠ ᑲᐧᐊᐧᐃᒋᐃᐧᐁᒋᐠ᙮ ᐁᐧᐃ ᑲᐧᑫ ᒥᓄᐸᓂᐧᑕᓂᐧᐊᑭ ᐅᐅ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᓇ ᑫ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᑯᒋᐠ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐧᐃ ᐊᐢᑭᐠ ᑲ ᐃᑕᒋᐠ᙮ ᑕᔑᓀ 

ᐱᑯ ᐁᐧᐃ ᑲᐧᑫ ᒥᓄᐸᓂᐧᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐅᒪ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ᙮ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐁ ᐃᑕᒋᐠ ᐊᓂᑭᑲᒥᑎ ᑲ ᐊᐱᒋᐠ᙮ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑲ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓇᐧᑲᐸᐣ ᐅᓇᐢᑯᒧᐧᐃ 

ᒪᓯᓇᐃᑲᓂᐧᐊᐤ 1989/40 ᐁᐧᐃᑕᑭᐠ ᐁᑭᓇᐢᑯᒧᒋᑐᑕᑭᐠ ᐅᒣᓂᐤ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ ᐅᒋ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ᙮ ᑲᐱᑦᐸᓂᐧᑕᒋᐠ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐧᐃ 

ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᑲ ᑭ ᒪᐧᑲᓯᓇᐊᐧᑲᐸᐣ 1990᙮ ᐁᑭᐧᐃᑕᑭᐠ ᐁᓇᓄᑌᐸᓂᓂᑭᐸᐣ ᑭᒋ ᑭᑌᐱ ᐧᐊᐧᐃᒋᐃᒥᒋ ᐅᑎᓂᓂᒥᐧᐊᐧᐊ᙮ ᐁᐧᑲᓂ ᒪᑲ ᐧᐁᒋ 

ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑭᐸᐣ ᐅᒪ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᒪᓯᓇᐃᑲᓂᐧᐊᐤ 1990/26 ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᑭᐢᑌᓂᒋᑲᑌᓂᐠ ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᔑ ᐸᑯᓭᓂᒧᒋᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐃᔑ ᑭᑐᑌᒪᑲᐠ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐃ 

ᐃᑕᐢᑲᓀᓯᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᐃᔑ ᑭᓂᓯᑐᒋᑲᑌᓂᐤ ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᔑ ᐸᑯᓭᓂᒧᐧᐊᐢᐸᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑭ ᐊᑎ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᑲᒋᑲᑌᐧᐊ ᐅᐅ ᐃᓂᓂᐠ ᐃᑌᑫ ᐃᑕᐢᑲᓀᓯᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᑭᒋ 

ᑲᒋᒋᐸᓂᐧᑕᓂᐧᐊᑭ᙮ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑭᓂᓯᑐᑕᑐᓇᓂᐧᐊᐣ ᐃᐢᐱ ᐁᓄᒋᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐁᓇᐢᑯᒧᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᑫ ᑭ ᐃᔑ ᒪᐡᑲᐧᐊᐢᑌᐠ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭᐱᑦᐸᓂᐧᑕᒪᓱᒋᐠ ᐅᒣᓂᐤ 

ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ᙮ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᔑ ᐊᔭᒥᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ᙮ 2005 ᐊᔕᔾ ᓇᑲᒋᐸᓂᐸᐣ ᐅᒪ ᓇᐢᑯᒧᐧᐃᐣ ᐁᑯ ᐅᐡᑭ ᓇᐢᑯᒧᑐᐧᐃᐣ ᑲ ᑭ ᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐠ 2022᙮

ᐊᓄᐨ ᑲᐱᐳᐠ ᓂᑭᓇᑭᐡᑲᐧᐊᓇᓂᐠ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑭᔐᔭᐊᐧᐊᐠ᙮ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑲᔭᐡ ᑲ ᑭ ᐅᑭᒪᐧᐃᒋᐠ ᒧᓇ ᐧᐃᓇᒧᔑᔐ ᑭᒋ ᐊᐱᐢᑕᑐᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ 

ᑲᒐᑲᐢᑌᐸᓂᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐱᑯ ᑭᔭᐸᑕᐣ᙮ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐅᐡᑭᒪᓯᓇᐃᑲᓇ ᑲ ᐃᑌᓂᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑭ ᐅᔑᑕᓂᐧᐊᐧᐊᐧᓇ ᐅᑲᑫᑕᐧᐁᓂᑕᒧᐃᐧᓂᐧᐊᐧᐊ ᐅᑯ ᑭᔐᔭᐊᐧᐊᐠ᙮ ᑲ ᑭ 

ᐃᔑ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᑭᐸᐣ ᐅᒪ ᐅᒋ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣᑌ 1990 ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᔑ ᐧᐊᐸᒋᑲᑌᑭᐸᐣ᙮ ᐅᒪ ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᐧᑕᓂᐧᐊᑭᐸᐣ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᐠ ᑭᐧᐁ ᒥᓄᑐᑕᑐᐧᐃᐣ 

ᐳᓀᓂᒥᑐᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᐠ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃ ᒥᓄᐸᓂᐧᐃᐣ ᐃᓂᓂᐠ ᐃᑌᑫ ᐅᑐᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐱᒪᑎᓯᐧᐃᓂᐠ᙮

ᐁ ᐊᔭᒥᐢᑕᒪᐧᐊᑭᐠ ᒪᑲ ᓂᑕᐸᒋᐊᑲᓂᓇᓇᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᓇᐢᐱᐨ ᐁᓯᑭᓀᓯᔭᐣ ᐅᑯ ᑲ ᐅᑭᒪᐧᐃᒋᐠ ᓇᐢᐱᐨ ᑫᓂᑯᐠ ᑲ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᒋᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᒥᓇ ᑭᒋ ᑭᐧᐊᐸᒥᑐᔭᐠ 

ᒥᓇ ᐱᐳᑫ᙮ ᓀᐢᑕ ᓂᐧᐃ ᓇᓇᐢᑯᒪᐧᐊᐠ ᐅᑯ ᑲᐸᑭᑎᓇᒋᐠ ᔓᓂᔭᓇ ᑲ ᑭ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᑕᑯᐠ ᐅᒣᓂᐤ ᐅᒋ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ ᑭ ᑭᐧᐃᒋᐃᒪᑯ ᑭᑎᓂᓂᒥᓇᐧᐊ 

ᐃᐡᑯᓂᑲᓂᐠ ᑲᑕᔑᑫᓂᒋ᙮

ᑯᑕᑭᔭᐠ ᐅᑎᐸᒋᒧᐧᐃᓂᐧᐊᐧᐊ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᑕᐸᑭᑎᓇᐧᒪᐠ ᐅᑎᐸᒋᒧᐧᐃᓂᐧᐊᐧᐊ ᓀᐢᑕ ᔓᓂᔭᐣ ᑲ ᑭ ᐊᐸᒋᐃᐟ ᐯᔭᑯ ᐱᐳᐣ ᐃᓂᑯᐠ ᓂᐣᐢᑭᐱᓯᑦ 1 

2021 ᐱᓂᐡ ᒥᑭᓯᐧᐃᐱᓯᑦ 31, 2022.
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ᐧᑕᐣ ᐧᕋᐢᓇᐠ ᑲᓂᑲᓂᐟ ᐁ ᐅᑭᒪᐧᐃᐟ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᐯᔭᑯ ᐱᐳᐣ 
2021-2022

ᐧᐊᒋᔦᐠ ᐁᑯ ᐅᑕ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᑲ ᐊᑐᐢᑯᑕᒪᐣ ᓂᐢᑎᐧᓇ ᐅᐅ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᓇ᙮ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ ᑲ ᐅᒋ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᐟ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᐣ, ᐁᑯ ᒪᑲ 

ᑲᒪᓯᓇᐃᑫᒋᐠ ᐅᒪ ᐅᒋ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ, ᐁᑯ ᒪᑲ ᐁᑲ ᐁᐡᐧᑲ ᑲ ᑭᔕᐢᑯᓂᒋᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᐸᔭᑌᐧᐃᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐅᒪ ᐅᒋ᙮ ᓀᐢᑕ ᒪᑲ ᑭᒋ ᑭᓇᓇᑲᒋᐃᐟ 

ᐅᑎᑕᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭᓄᓱᓀᐊᐠ ᑲ ᐃᑕᔓᐧᐊᑕᑲᓂᐧᐃᐟ᙮ ᐅᒪ ᒪᑲ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᑫᑲᐟ ᓄᑕᐤ ᐁ ᐃᔑᓇᐧᑲᐠ ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᒋ᙮

ᔑᓀ ᒪᑲ ᐁ ᐊᑐᐢᑲᑕᒪᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐁᑲᐧᑫ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭᐱᒥᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭᔾ ᐧᑲᔭᐢᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐢᑕᐧᐊᑭᒋᐠ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᓇᐠ᙮

ᐅᒪ ᒪᑲ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᒥᑐᓂ ᑭ ᐅᑕᒥᐡᑲᑫᒪᑲᐣ ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᐠ ᐊᑯᓯᐧᐃᐣ ᑯᐱᐟ 19 ᑲ ᐃᔑᓂᑲᑌᐠ ᐅᑌ ᒥᓯᐧᐁ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭᐠ᙮ ᓀᐢᑕ 

ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᐁ ᑭ ᐅᑕᒥᐡᑲᑯᒋᐠ ᐁᔑ ᑲᐡᑭᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᒪᑲ ᑭᑐᒋᑲᑌᐤ ᐧᑲᔭᐢᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ᙮ ᐁᑭ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᐠ ᐅᒪ ᐊᑯᓯᐧᐃᐣ ᓂᑭᑭᐢᑫᓂᑌᓇᐣ 

ᑭᒋ ᑭᒪᓇᒋᐃᒋᐠ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᓇᐠ᙮ ᐅᑕ ᐱᑯ ᑲ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᐊᔭᒥᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐃᐢᐱ ᑫᐧᑲᐣ ᐁᐧᐃᓄᒋᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐁᑲ ᔕᑯᐨ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᐣ ᐁ ᑭᓇᑕᐧᐊᐸᒥᐟ᙮ ᐁᐧᑲᓂ 

ᑲ ᑭ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐊᑎᐟ ᐱᓯᑦ ᐊᓂᑭ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑲᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᒋᐠ ᐁᑯᑕ ᐱᑯ ᑲ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᓄᒋᑕᐧᐃᐟ ᐅᒪᒪᓂᐧᐃᓂᐧᐊᐧᐊ᙮ ᐁᑭᐃᐧᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐅᒪ ᑭᒋ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ 

ᐸᑎᒪ ᒪᑲ ᑲ ᐊᑎ ᐊᐱᐸᓂᑭ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ ᑭ ᐊᑎ ᐧᐊᐸᒪᑲᓂᐧᐊᐧᓇᐠ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᓇᐠ᙮

ᓇᑫ ᒪᑲ ᐊᑎᐟ ᐱᓯᐧᒪᐠ ᓂᑲᐣ ᐁᐧᑲᓂ ᐸᑎᒪ ᑫ ᐊᑎ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑲᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐢᑭᐠ᙮ ᑫ ᐃᐧᑌᒋᐠ ᑲᓂᑲᓂᒋᐠ ᑭᑎᑕᐧᐃᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐃᓂᑯᐠ ᑫ ᑭ 

ᑭᒋᑕᓂᐧᐊᓂᓂᐠ᙮ ᓂᐧᐃᒋᐊᐸᑎᓯᒪᓇᓂᐠ ᐅᑯ ᑲᓂᑲᓂᒋᐠ ᐸᑎᒪ ᒪᑲ ᑫ ᐃᐧᑌᒋᐠ ᐁᑯ ᑫ ᐊᑎ ᑭᒋᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑲᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᐃᑕᔦᐠ᙮ 

ᐁᐧᑲᓂ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐁᐧᑌᐟ ᑲ ᑭ ᓂᑲᓂᐟ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᓂᐠ ᐱᑯ ᐅᑭᒪᑲᓇᐠ ᑫ ᐃᐧᑌᒋᐠ ᐃᐢᐱ ᑫ ᐊᐸᐊᑭᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭᑐᑕᓂᐧᐊᓂᓂᐠ 

ᐅᑎᑕᐧᐃᓂᐧᐊᐠ᙮

ᑭ ᐊᓂᒥᐸᓂᐤ ᒣᐧᑲᐨ ᐅᒪ ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᑭᐠ ᐊᑯᓯᐧᐃᐣ ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᐠ ᔕᑯᐨ ᒪᑲ ᒥᑐᓂ ᓂᑭᓂᓯᑐᑌᓇᐣ ᐅᒪ ᑲ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᐃᐢᐸᓂᐠ ᐅᑕ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐱᐧᐊᐢᑭᐠ᙮ 

ᑲ ᐧᐃ ᐃᐧᑌᔭᐣ ᒪᑲ ᐁᐧᐃᓇᓇᐢᑯᒪᑭᐠ ᒥᓯᐧᐁ ᑲᓂᑲᓂᒋᐠ ᐅᑎᑕᐧᐃᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐧᑲᔭᐢᐠ ᑲ ᑭ ᓇᓇᑲᑕᐧᐁᓂᑕᑭᐠ ᐅᑎᑕᐧᐃᓂᐧᐊᐧᐊ ᒣᐧᑲᐨ ᑲ ᑭ 

ᑭᐸᐃᑲᑌᓂᑭ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ᙮ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᑕ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᔭᐠ ᒥᐧᑫᐨ ᓂᐧᐃ ᐃᑕᐧᐊᐠ᙮
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ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃ 
ᐧᐃᒋᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ
ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᒪᑲ ᐁᐱᒧᑌᑲᐠ ᐅᒪ ᐊᑯᓯᐧᐃᐣ ᑯᐱᐟ 19 ᒥᓯᐧᐁᐢᑲᒥᐠ᙮ ᐁᐧᑲᓂ ᐯᔭᐧᑲᐣ 

ᐁᑐᑕᑭᐠ ᓂᑕᐸᒋᐊᑲᓂᓇᓇᐠ ᐁ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᒋᐠ ᑲ ᐃᐧᑕᓂᐧᐊᓂᓂᐠ ᐱᑯ ᐁᐣᑐᑕᑭᐠ 

ᐁᑲ ᐧᐃᓇ ᔕᑯᐨ ᑭᒋ ᑭᒧᔑᔐ ᐧᐊᐸᒪᒋᐠ ᑲᐱᒥᐊᒋᐠ ᒣᐧᑲᐨ ᐁ ᑭᐸᐃᑲᑌᓂᑭ 

ᑫᐧᑲᓇ᙮ ᐸᑎᒪ ᐃᐧᑕᓂᐧᐊᑫ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᑭᒋᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐁ ᐊᐸᐃᑲᑌᑭ ᑲ ᐃᔑ 

ᐊᐸᑎᓯᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ᙮ ᑲ ᐅᒋ ᐊᔭᒥᐃᑐᓇᓂᐧᐊᑭ ᐱᑯ ᑭᒋ ᐊᐸᑕᑭ ᐊᐧᐁᓇ ᑭᒋ 

ᐧᐃᑕᒪᐟ ᑲᐧᐃᐃᑎᐟ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐱᑯ ᓇᑭᐡᑲᑐᐧᐃᓂᐠ᙮

ᐁᐧᑲᓂ ᐁᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐅᑌ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐧᐊᐢᑭᐠ᙮ ᑲᒐᑲᐢᑌᐸᓂᐠ ᐱᑯ ᑲ ᐊᐸᑕᐠ 

ᐁᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᐟ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᐣ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐤᓀᐢᑕ ᐊᓇ ᑲᔭᒥᐢᑕᒪᑫᐟ ᐁᑲ ᑲᑎᐸᐅᐟ ᑕᐧᑕ 

ᑲ ᐃᑌᓂᑕᑯᓯᐟ ᑭᒋ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐟ᙮

ᐅᒪ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᐁᐧᑲᓂ ᐯᔭᐧᑲᐣ ᐁᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᓂᔭᑲᓇ ᓂᑲᐣ ᑲ ᐊᔭᒥᐃᐧᑕᐸᐣ 

ᑫᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᒋᐠ᙮ ᐊᓂᑭ ᒪᑲᐧᐃᓇ ᑲ ᐃᑐᑌᒋᐠ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃᐟ ᓂᔭᑲᓇ 

ᐧᐊᐸᒣᐧᐊᐠ ᑲᔭᒥᐢᑕᒪᑯᒋᐠ᙮ ᓂᔭᑲᓇ ᑲᐧᐊᐸᒥᒋᐠ ᓇᑕᐧᐁᓂᒪᑲᓂᐧᐊᐧᓇᐠ ᑭᒋ 

ᐃᑐᑌᒋᐠ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑲᓂᐧᐊᓂᓂᐠ 1 ᐱᓂᐡ 3 ᐁ ᐃᐢᐸᓂᐠ᙮ ᔕᑯᐨ ᐊᑎᐟ 

ᑲᑕᑭ ᒧᒋ ᐊᔭᒥᐁᐧᐊᐠ ᑌᓕᐳᓂᐠ ᐊᓂᐃ ᑫᔭᒥᐢᑕᒪᑯᒋᐠ ᐧᐸᒪᔑ ᑭᒋᐸᓂᓂᐠ 

ᐁᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃᐟ᙮ ᐃᑕᐧᐊᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐊᓂᑭ ᑲᐧᐃᒋ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᒪᑭᒋᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭ 

ᐧᐊᐧᐃᒋᐊᒋᐠ ᐅᐅ ᑲᓇᑕᐧᐁᓂᑕᒥᓂᒋ ᑭᒋ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᒥᒋ ᐁᑭᐡᐳᓇᑕᒋᐠ ᒪᓯᓇᐃᑲᓇ᙮
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ᑲᔭᒥᐢᑕᒪᑫᒋᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐃᑕᐧᐊᐠ ᐁ ᐅᐡᑭᑭᔑᑲᓂᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐁ ᐊᐱᑕᐧᐊᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ 
ᐁᒋᐸᔭᑎᑯᑭᔑᑲᐠ 1 ᐱᓂᐡ 5 ᐁ ᐃᐢᐸᓂᐠ᙮ ᐯᔭᑯᑌᐧᐃᓯᐧᐃᓇ ᒪᑲ ᐧᐃᓇ ᑲᔭᒥᐊᐟ 
ᑕᐧᑕ ᐁ ᐊᐱᑕᐧᐊᐠ᙮
 

ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐁᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᑲᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᑐᑕᐧᒪᐠ ᐁ ᐅᔑᑕᒋᓀᐢᑕ ᓇᑭᑕᒋᐠ ᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᑫᐧᐃᓇ ᑲ ᑭ ᐯᒋ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ 

ᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᐱᐳᐧᓇ᙮ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑲ ᑭ ᐊᔑᒋᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᒥᒉᐧᑕ ᐁ ᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᑲᓂᐧᐊᐠᑲᐡᑫᓂᑕᒧᐧᐃᐣ/ᐧᐊᓂᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ ᐁᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᑲᓂᐧᐊᐠ

ᑲᐅᑭᒪᐧᐃᐟ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃ 
ᒪᓯᓇᐃᑲᓇ ᐅᒋ

ᑲ ᐅᒋ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᑕᓂᐧᐊᑭ 
ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃᓇ ᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᑫᐧᐃᐣ

ᒪᓯᓇᐃᑲᓇ ᑲ ᑭᐡᐳᓇᑕᓂᐧᐊᑭ 
ᑲᔭᐡ ᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᑐᐧᐃᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᑲ ᑭ 

ᐃᑕᒋᐠ

ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᒋᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᓇ ᐁ 
ᐧᐃᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐁᑎᐢᐸᓂᑭ

ᒥᓯᐧᐁ ᐊᐧᐁᓇ ᐅᒋ 
ᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃ 

ᐧᐃᒋᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ ᐅᒋ
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ᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ ᒥᓯᐧᐁ ᐊᐧᐁᓇ ᐅᒋ

ᐊᓂᑭ ᑲ ᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᑫᒋᐠ ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠᑭᐧᐃᒋᐊᐸᑎᓯᒣᐧᐊᐠ ᐅᐅ ᑲ ᑲᑫᐢᑭᒥᐧᐁᓂᒋ ᐁᑕᐢᑌᓂᐠ ᑲ ᐃᑕᔓᐧᐊᓂᐧᐊᓂᓂᐠ᙮ ᐅᑯ ᒪᑲ ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᐊᓄᐨ 

ᒣᐧᑲᐨ ᐧᐃᒋᐁᐧᐊᐠ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᓇ ᑲ ᑭᐡᐳᓇᒋᑫᓂᒋ ᑲ ᑭ ᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᓱᓂᒋ ᑲᔭᐡ ᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᑐᐧᐃᑲᒥᑯᐠ᙮ ᐊᑕ ᒣᐧᑲᐨ ᐁᐧᐃᐧᐃᒋᐃᒥᒋ ᐅᐅ ᐊᓄᔑᓇᐯᐊᐢᑭᐠ 

ᑲ ᐅᒋᓂᒋ᙮ ᐅᑯ ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᒥᒉᐧᑕᔦᐠ ᐃᔑ ᑐᑕᐧᒪᐠ ᐁᐧᐊᐧᐃᒋᐧᑕᒋᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐊᓂᐃ ᐃᑕᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᑲ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᑭ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃᑲᒥᐧᑲ, ᐧᐃᒋᐁᐧᐊᐠ ᐅᐅ ᐊᓂᒪ 

ᑲ ᐸᐧᑲᑎᑐᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᑲ ᐅᒋ ᒪᓀᓂᒥᐟ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᐣ ᐁᑕᐢᑲᓀᓯᐟ ᑕᔑᓀ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᑲᑕᐧᒪᐠ ᐅᐅ ᓇᓇᑲᐤ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ᙮ ᒥᑐᓂ ᐁᔓ ᑲᐡᑭᑕᒋᐠ ᐧᐃᒋᐧᑕᐧᐊᐠ ᐅᑯ 

ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐁ ᐅᔑᑕᒋᐠ ᒪᓯᓇᐃᑲᓇ ᓇᓇᑲᐤ ᐁᐸᔭᑌᐧᐃᑕᑭᐠ ᑲ ᐃᑭᓂᓂᑭ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐁ ᐊᓂᒧᑕᑭᐠ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊ ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᔑ ᑭᒋ ᓇᐢᑯᒧᒥᒋ ᑲᔭᐡ᙮ 

ᓀᐢᑕ ᒪᑲ ᐅᑯ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭᔾ ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᔑᑕᐧᐊᐠ ᑫ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᐧᐊᓇᐧᐃᐸᐃᑲᑌᓂᑭ ᑭᐢᑫᓂᑕᒧᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᓇ ᐊᐣᑕ (ᐧᐁᑊ ᓴᔾᐟ) ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᑭᔑᐸᓂᐠ 

ᑫᐧᑲᐣ ᐁᓇᓇᑕᐧᐊᐸᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑲᐧᐊᐸᑌᓇᐧᐊᐤ ᐁᑎᐸᒋᒧᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐯᔭᑯ ᐱᐳᐣ ᐃᓂᑯᐠ᙮ ᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᑲ ᑭ ᐱᐳᐠ ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᑭ ᑲᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᑫᐧᐊᐠ 

ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᓇ ᐁᐧᐃᑕᒪᐧᐊᒋᐠ ᐅᒣᓂᐤ ᐁᐢᐸᓂᓂᐠ ᐊᐧᐁᓇ ᑲ ᐅᒋ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᐟ ᐁᑲ ᑲ ᑭᑎᐧᐸᐧᐊᐟ ᑫ ᐊᔭᒥᐢᑕᐅᒪᑯᐟ᙮

ᑕᑐ ᑲ ᑭ ᐧᐊᐧᐃᒋᐊᐟ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᐢᑕᒪᑫᐤ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑯᑕᐠ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᐢᑕᒪᑫᐤ
ᓂᐢᑭᐱᓯᑦ 1, 2021 ᐱᓂᐡ ᒥᑭᓯᐧᐃᐱᓯᑦ 31, 2022
2ᑕᑐ ᑲ ᑭ ᐧᐊᐧᐃᒋᐊᐟ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᐢᑕᒪᑫᐤ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑯᑕᐠ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᐢᑕᒪᑫᐤ 

ᓂᐢᑭᐱᓯᑦ 1, 2021 ᐱᓂᐡ ᒥᑭᓯᐧᐃᐱᓯᑦ 31, 022
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ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃ 
ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᑌᑕᐳᐧᐃᓂᑭᒪᐤ ᒋᑦ 
ᐱᕐᑎ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐅᐣᑌᕆᐅ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃ 
ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᑌᑕᐳᐧᐃᓂᑭᒪᐤ 
ᒐᕐᓪᐢ ᐊᕐᓂᐠ ᑲ ᑭ ᒪᓯᓇᐅᑎᓱᐟ ᑲ 
ᐃᑕᐢᑌᓂᑭ ᒪᓯᓇᐃᑲᓇ ᓱᐧᐃᓗᑲᐤᐟ 
ᐧᐁᐧᐁᐧᐃᐱᓯᑦ 2021 ᐅᐡᑭ 
ᓇᐢᑯᒧᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ ᐅᒪ ᐅᒋ 
ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃᐣ

ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ ᑲ ᑭ ᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐠ ᓂᐢᑭᐱᓯᑦ ᐱᓂᐡ ᒥᑭᓯᐧᐃᐱᓯᑦ 31, 2022 
2021-2022 ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭᔾ ᒪᓯᓇᐃᑲᓇ ᑲ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᑭ

Criminal

Family and CYFSA

Civil

40 - 1%
248 - 14%

2536 - 85%

ᐅᐣᑌᕆᐅ ᐅᓇᔓᐁ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ ᐊᔭᒥᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐁᒪᓯᓇᐅᑎᓱᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ, ᓱᐧᐃᓗᑲᐤᐟ
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ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ ᑲᓚᑐ ᑲ 
ᐃᔑᓂᑲᑌᐠ 2021-22
ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐧᐃᐣ ᐅᒪ ᐅᒋ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ ᑲᓚᑐ

ᐧᐊᒋᔦᐠ ᐅᑕ ᐅᒋ ᐅᒪ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᑲᓚᑐ᙮ ᐁᐧᑲᓂ ᐱᑯ ᐁᑕᔑᓀᐸᓂᐠ ᐅᒪ ᐁᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ 

ᐁᒪᐧᐊᑐᓯᓇᐃᑲᑌᑭ ᐅᐅ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ ᐅᑕ ᑲᓇᑕᐢᑭᐠ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᓇᑕᐧᐁᓂᑕᐧᑲᐠ ᑲ ᐃᔑ 

ᑭᐢᑭᓂᐧᐊᑕᓯᓇᑌᑭ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐅᒋ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭᐠ ᑲ ᐅᒋᒋᐠ᙮ ᐊᓂᒪ ᒪᑲ ᑲ ᐅᒋ 

ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐊᒍᐧᐊᑭᑕᒪᐟ ᐊᐧᐁᓇ ᐁᑭᐸᐅᐟ ᐅᒋ᙮ ᔕᑯᐨ ᒪᑲ ᐊᐧᐊ ᑲᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᐟ 

ᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᓂᐤ ᐅᑎᐸᒋᒥᑯᓯᐧᐃᐣ ᑲ ᑭᔭᐃᔑᓇᐧᐃᐟ᙮ ᐁᑯᑕ ᒪᑲ ᑫ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᑭᐢᑫᓂᒋᑲᑌᓂᐠ 

ᑫ ᐃᑕᐢᑯᓇᑲᓂᐧᐃᐟ ᐊᐢᑲᐤ ᒥᐡᑯᐨ ᐃᔑᐸᑭᑎᓇᑲᓂᐧᐊᐣ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐃ ᐳᓀᓂᒋᑫᐧᐃ 

ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃᓂᐠ᙮ ᑯᐱᐟ 19 ᓇᐢᐱᐨ ᑫᓂᑯᐠ ᐅᑕᒥᐃᑯᓇᓂᐧᐊᐣ ᐁᐧᑲᓂ ᒪᑲ 

ᒥᒉᐟ ᑲ ᐅᒋ ᒪᓯᓇᐃᑲᑌᑭ ᐅᐅ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᑎᐸᒋᒥᐟ ᐊᐧᐁᓇ ᐁ ᑭᐸᐱᑯᓂᑫᐟ᙮ ᔕᑯᐨ ᒪᑲ 

ᐊᔕᔾ ᒥᐢᑕᐃ ᐊᒍᐧᐃᐸᓂᐤ ᐁᒪᓯᓇᐃᑫᔭᐠ ᓂ ᑭ ᑭᒋ ᑎᓇᐅᓇᐣ ᐧᐃᓇ ᒣᐧᑲᐨ 2019-20 

ᑲ ᐊᑎ ᒪᒋ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᑭᐸᐣ ᑯᐱᐟ 19 ᐊᑯᓯᐧᐃᐣ ᐁᑲ ᐅᑎ ᔕᑯᐨ ᐁᑭᐃᑐᑌᔭᑭᐸᐣ 

ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐢᑭᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᒪᑲ ᐁᑲ ᐁᑭᑐᑌᔭᐠ ᑭᐸᐅᑐᐧᐃᑲᒥᑯᐠ᙮ ᑭᐸᐅᑐᐧᐃᑲᒥᐧᑲ ᒪᓇ 

ᓇᑭᐢᑲᐤ ᑲ ᑭ ᐸᐃᑲᑌᑭ ᐃᐢᐱ ᒪᑲ ᐁ ᐊᐸᐃᑲᑌᑭ ᐁᑯᑕ ᒪᓇ ᑲ ᑭᑲᐡᑭᑕᔭᐠ ᑭᒋ 

ᐣᑕᐧᐊᐸᒪᑭᒋᐠ ᑲ ᑭ ᐧᐸᐅᒋᐠ᙮ ᔕᑯᐨ ᒧᓂ ᐧᐃᓇ ᒧᔑᔐ ᑭᒋ ᐧᐊᐸᒪᑭᒋᐠ ᐁᐧᐯᔑᑭᐠ ᐱᑯ 

ᐸᐢᐸᐱᐧᐃᓂᐠ᙮ ᐊᓂᐃ ᒪᑲ ᐧᐃᓇ ᑲᐱᒥᓇᒪᑲᐠ ᐱᑯ ᑲ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᐃᑐᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ 

ᐁᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑲᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐊᑕᐧᐃᓇ ᑭᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑲᓂᐧᐊᐣ ᔕᑯᐨ ᐱᑯ ᑲᒧᒋ ᒐᑲᐡᑌᐸᓂᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᑭ 

ᐊᐸᑕᐣ᙮ ᐊᓂᑭ ᒪᑲ ᐱᑯ ᑲᑭᐧᐸᐅᒋᐠ ᐁᐧᑲᓂ ᐧᐁᒋ ᑭ ᒪᓯᓇᐃᑫᔭᐠ ᐅᐸᐱᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃᓂᐧᐊᐠ 

ᐁᒪᓯᓇᐊᐧᒪᑭᐟ᙮ ᐁᑲ ᐅᑎ ᐁᐡᐧᑲ ᑲ ᑭᔑᐃᒋᐠ᙮ᒪᓯᓇᑌᐤ ᐅᑕ ᒐᐸᔑᐡ ᑕᑐ ᑲ ᑭ 

ᒪᓯᓇᐃᑲᑌᑭ ᐅᐅ ᑐᐧᐊ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐧᐃᓇ ᐯᔭᑯ ᐱᐳᐣ ᐃᓂᑯᐠ᙮
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ᓂᐢᑭᐱᓯᑦ 1 2021 ᐱᓂᐡ 
ᐧᐁᐧᐁᐧᐃᐱᓯᑦ 30,2021

ᐅᐱᒪᐊᒧᐧᐃᐱᓯᑦ 1 2021 - 
ᐸᐧᐊᒐᑭᓇᔑᐡ 31, 2021

ᒪᒋᐨ ᑭᔐᐸᐧᐊᑕᑭᓇᑦ 1, 
2021-ᒥᑭᓯᐧᐃᐱᓯᑦ 31, 2022

ᓱᐧᐃᓗᑲᐤᐟ-ᑫᓄᐧᕋ 9 11 8

ᑕᐣᑐᕐᐯ 5 6 4

ᑎᒥᐣᐢ 7 9 8

ᒪᒪᐤ 21 26 20

ᐁᐧᐃᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᒪᒪᐤ ᑕᑐ ᑲ ᑭ ᐣᑕᐧᐁᓂᒥᑲᐧᐃᔭᐠ ᑭᒋ ᒪᓯᓇᐊᒪᐠ ᐅᑎᐸᒋᒥᑯᓯᐧᐃᓂᐧᐊᐧᐊ ᐊᓄᐨ ᑲ ᑭ ᐱᐳᐠ 67

ᑲᓚᑐ ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᑲᓇᓇᑲᑕᐧᐁᓂᒪᒋᐠ ᑭᐡᐧᑲ ᐁᐧᑲᓂ ᐱᑯ ᐁᔑᓂᑲᑕᑲᓂᐧᐃᒋᐠ ᐅᑯ ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᐊᓂᑭ ᐅᑎ ᐅᑕ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭᐠ ᑲᓇᓇᑲᒋᐊᒋᐠ 

ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᓇ ᑲᓄᒋᐊᒋᐠ᙮ ᑭᐧᐸᐧᐊᑲᐣ ᑲ ᑭᔑᑕᒋ ᐁ ᑭᑭᐧᐸᐅᐟ ᐁᑭᐧᐸᒪᔑ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᐟ᙮ ᐊᓂᑭ ᒪᑲ ᑲᒪᓯᓇᐊᑭᐠ ᐃᑌᓂᑕᑯᓯᐧᐊᐠ ᑭᒋ ᐧᐊᐧᐃᒋᐊᒋᐠ ᐅᐅ 

ᑲ ᑭ ᑭᐧᐸᐅᒥᒋ ᑭᒋ ᑭᑐᑕᒥᓂᒋ ᑭᓄᓱᓀᐊᒥᓂᒋ ᐅᑎᑕᐢᑲᓀᓯᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ ᑫ ᑭ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᑯᓂᒋ᙮ 67 ᑭ ᐃᑕᔑᐧᐊᐠ ᐅᑯ ᑕᑐ ᑲ ᑭᐧᐃᒋᐊᑲᓂᐧᐃᒋᐠ ᑕᑐ ᑲ 

ᑭ ᒪᓯᓇᐃᑲᑌᓂᑭ ᐅᑎᐸᒋᒥᑯᓯᐧᐃᓂᐧᐊᐤ᙮ ᐊᓂᑭ ᒪᑲ ᐅᐡᑭ ᐊᔭᐧᐊᐠ ᒧᓇ ᐁᐡᐧᑲ ᐅᒋ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓇᑲᓂᐧᐊᐧᓇᐠ ᐧᐁᓴ ᐅᑎ ᑲ ᑭ ᑭᐱᒋᐸᓂᑭ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ᙮ ᔕᑯᐨ 

ᒪᑲ ᑲᐧᐃᒋᐊᒋᐠ ᑐᑕᐧᒪᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐊᐸᒋᑕᓂᒋ ᐅᑎᑕᐢᑲᓀᓯᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᓱᒋᐠ᙮ ᒪᐧᐊᐨ ᐊᓂᑭ ᐧᐁᒥᐢᑎᑯᔑᐧᐊᐢᑭᐠ ᑲ ᐃᑕᒋᐠ᙮ ᐅᑯ 

ᒪᑲ ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᐊᑕᐧᐃᓇ ᐊᑎ ᒥᓄᐸᓂᓂᐤ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᑐᑕᐧᐊᒋᐠ ᐅᐅ ᑲᓇᓇᑲᑕᐧᐁᓂᒪᒋᐠ ᐁ ᐊᑎ ᐅᒋ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᒥᒋ ᐧᐁᒥᐢᑎᑯᔑᐠ ᐃᑌᑫ ᑲ ᐃᔑ 

ᐃᑕᐧᑲᑭ ᑲ ᐅᒋ ᑲᑫᐢᑭᒥᒋᐠ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᓇᐠ᙮ ᐁᐧᑲᓂᒪ ᒪᑲ ᑲᐧᐊᓇᐃᐧᐁᒪᑲᐠ ᑯᐱᐟ 19 ᐊᑯᓯᐧᐃᐣ᙮

ᑲᓚᑐ ᑲ ᑭᒪᓯᓇᐃᑫᒋᐠ ᑲ ᑭ ᐣᑕᐧᐁᓂᒋᑲᑌᓂᑭ 2021-2022
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ᑲᐧᐃᒋᐊᐸᑎᓯᒥᑐᒋᐠ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᓇᐠ ᑲ ᑭ ᐧᐊᐸᑎᓇᒪᑫᒋᐠ ᑲᑐᑕᑭᐠ

ᐁᐧᑲᓂ ᐯᔭᐧᑲᐣ ᐁᑐᑕᑭᐠ ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᐁ ᐅᔑᑕᒋᐠ ᑫᑐᑕᑭᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐧᐃᒋ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᒪᒋᐠ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᓇ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐁ ᐸᑭᑎᓇᑭᐠ 

ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐧᐃ ᒪᓯᓇᐃᑲᓂᓂᐤ ᐁ ᐊᓂᒧᑕᑭᐠ ᐅᒣᓂᐤ ᑲ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᑲᑕᑭᐠ ᐅᑕ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭᐠ᙮ ᐃᐢᐱ ᑲ ᑭ ᐅᔑᑕᓂᐧᐊᑭᐸᐣ ᐅᒪ 

ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ ᑭ ᐃᑌᓂᒋᑲᑌᐸᐣ ᐅᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᓯᐧᐊᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑲᔭᒥᐢᑕᒪᑫᒋᐠ ᐅᒋ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐊᐸᒋᑕᒋᐠ ᐃᐢᐱ ᐁᑎᐸᐢᑯᓇᒋᐠ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊ᙮ 

ᑲ ᑭ ᒪᓯᓇᐃᑲᑌᑭᐸᐣ ᐃᑕᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃᓇ ᐅᒋ᙮ ᐁᐧᑲᓂ ᑲ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᐅᔑᑕᓂᐧᐊᐧᑲᐸᐣ ᐅᐅ ᒪᓯᓇᐃᑲᓇ᙮ ᑲᒪᒥᔑᒥᐧᐁᐟ ᓀᐢᑕ 

ᑭᐧᐃᑕᒪᐧᐊᑲᓂᐧᐊᐣ ᑫ ᑭ ᑐᑕᐠ ᓇᑕᐧᐁᓂᑕᑫ ᐅᐅ ᒪᓯᓇᐃᑲᓇ᙮ ᐁ ᑭᒪᓯᓇᑌᓂᑭ ᑲ ᐃᐧᑌᓂᒋ ᐅᐅ ᑲ ᐅᓇᐢᑯᓂᒥᒋ᙮ ᐊᑎᐟ ᐁᑲ 

ᑲᑭᐧᐸᐅᒋᐠ ᓇᐃ ᑲ ᐃᑕᑭᒋᑲᑌᓂᐠ ᐅᒪᒪᓂᐧᐃᓂᐧᐊᐧᐊ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐸᓂ᙮ ᐃᐢᐱ ᑲᑕᑯᐸᓂᑭᐸᐣ ᐅᒪ ᐊᑯᓯᐧᐃᐣ ᑯᐱᐟ 19 ᑭ 

ᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐸᓂ ᐅᐅ ᒪᓯᓇᐃᑲᓇ ᑲ ᑭ ᒪᓯᓇᐊᑭᐠ ᑲ ᐅᑕᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃᓂᒋᐠ᙮ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᑲᓇᐧᐁᓂᒋᑲᑌᑭ ᑭ ᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐧᐊ ᐅᐅ 

ᒪᓯᓇᐃᑲᓇ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᑲᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐅᒪ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ᙮

ᐧᐃᒋᑲᑌᐤ ᒪᑲ ᐅᑕ ᒥᓯᐧᐁ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃᑲᒥᐧᑲ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑕᑐ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐅᑕᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃᑲᒥᑯᐧᐊᐧᐊ ᑲᐧᐃᒋ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᒥᒋᐠ ᐁᑲ ᐧᐃᓇ ᒧᔑᔐ 

ᑭᒋ ᑭᓇᑭᐡᑲᑐᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᒪᑲ ᑲᒐᑲᐢᑌᐸᓂᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐊᐸᑕᐠ᙮ ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᓀᑊᑕ ᑫᓂᑯᐠ ᓂᐧᐃᒋ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᒪᓇᓂᐠ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᑕᑐ ᓂᓇᓇᐣ 

ᑲ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᑲᑕᒪᐠ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ᙮ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐁᐧᐃᒋᐊᑭᒋᐠ ᐊᓂᑭ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ ᑲᓇᓇᑲᒋᑕᒋᐠ ᐃᐢᐱ ᑭᐧᐸᐧᐊᑲᐣ ᑲ 

ᐸᑭᑎᓂᐟ ᐧᐃᐸᐨ ᑭᒋ ᑭᐧᐃᒋᐃᑯᐟ ᒪᑲ ᑲᒪᒥᓄᒥᐧᐁᓂᒋ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐊᓇ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊ ᑲᓇᓇᑲᒋᐊᐟ ᑭᒋ ᐧᐊᐧᐃᒋᐊᐟ ᑭᐧᐸᐧᐊᑲᓇ ᒣᐧᑲᐨ ᐁ 

ᐃᑕᓂᒋ ᑭᐧᐸᐅᑐᐧᐃᑲᒥᑯᐠ᙮ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐊᑎ ᑲᐡᑭᑕᒪᓱᓂᒋ ᒥᓄᐸᓂᓂᒋ᙮ 

ᓂᑲᐡᑭᑕᓇᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑭᒋ ᐊᔭᒥᐊᑭᒋᐠ ᑲ ᑭᐧᐸᐅᒋᐠ᙮ ᓂᓇᓇᐣ ᑲᒪᓯᓇᐃᑫᔭᐠ ᓂᑲᐡᑭᑕᓇᐣ ᑭᒋ ᒪᓯᓇᐊᐧᒪᑭᐟ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᐧᐃᓂᐧᐊᐤ ᐅᑯ 

ᑲ ᑭᐧᐸᐅᒋᐠ ᐁᐧᐸᒪᔑ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᒋᐠ ᑕᐣᑌ ᐧᒣᒋ ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᑎᒋᐠ᙮ ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᒪᑲ ᐧᐃᒋᐁᐧᐊᐠ ᐅᐅ ᑕᐣᑌ ᑫ ᑭ ᑐᑕᒥᓂᒋ 

ᐁᓇᓇᑕᐧᐁᓂᑕᒥᓂᒋ ᑭᒋ ᑭᐧᐃᒋᐃᒥᒋ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐧᐊ ᓀᐢᑕ ᒪᓯᓇᐃᑲᓇ ᐁᐧᐃᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑫ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᑭᐢᑫᓂᑕᑭᐠ ᐅᑯ ᐅᒪ ᑲᐧᐃ ᐃᔑ 

ᐃᓇᐸᒋᑕᒋᐠ᙮ ᒥᓯᐧᐁ ᑭᐸᐸᒥᒋᔕᐃᑲᑌᐧᐊ ᐅᐅ ᒪᓯᓇᐃᑲᓇ ᐅᑌ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐧᐃᐊᐢᑭᐠ᙮ ᑭᓇᑭᐡᑲᑐᐧᐃᐣ ᑭ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᐣ ᐅᒪ ᐅᒋ ᑲ ᑭ 

ᐊᔭᒥᐠ ᐊᐧᕆ ᓚᐳᕐᑦ ᐁ ᑭ ᐊᔭᒥᑐᑕᐠ ᐅᒣᓂᐤ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ ᑕᐣᑌ ᑫ ᑭ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᓂᐠ ᐅᒣᓂᐤ ᐅᒋ ᐃᓂᓂᐠ ᐃᑌᑫ᙮ ᓂᓇᓇᐣ 

ᒪᑲ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑲ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᔭᐠ ᓂᑭᐧᐃᑌᓇᐣ ᐁᔑ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᒪᑲᐠ ᐃᓂᓂᐠ ᐃᑌᑫ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐅᒋ ᑲ ᐃᑕᒋᐠ ᐅᒪ ᑲᑭ ᐃᔑ 

ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᒥᑭᓯᐧᐃᐱᓯᑦ 2022᙮
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ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃᐣ ᑭᐅᔑᑕᓂᐧᐊᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᑫᐧᐃᐣ
ᓂᓇᓇᐤ ᑲᐊᐸᑎᓯᑲᑕᒪᐠ ᑲᓚᑐ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ ᑕᔑᓀ ᑐᑌᓇᐣ ᑭᒋ ᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᓱᔭᐠ ᐅᑯ ᐅᒋ ᑲᐱᒪᐊᑭᒋᐠ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᓇᐠ ᑭᒋ 

ᑭᒥᓄᐸᓂᐠ ᐅᑕ ᐊᑎ ᒪᓯᓇᑌᐧᐊ ᑲᑭᐊᓂᒧᒋᑲᑌᑭ ᐁᓇᑭᐡᑲᑐᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ᙮

•	 ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐊᒍᐧᐃᐸᓂᐠ ᑲᔭᑯᐃᑯᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐣᑐᑯᓄᐣ ᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᑫᐧᐃᐣ

•	 ᑲᓇᓇᑲᒋᐃᐧᐁᒋᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑲᐡᑭᐅᒋᐠ ᐁᑐᑕᑭᐠ ᐅᐅ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃᓇ ᑕᐣᑌ ᑫ ᑭ ᐃᔑ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᐧᐁᒋᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐱᑐᐡ ᑫ ᑭ 

ᐃᔑᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ᙮ ᓂᐢᑐᑭᔑᑲᐤ ᑭᓇᑭᐡᑲᑐᓇᓂᐧᐊᐣ

•	 ᑭᒋ ᑭᐢᑫᓂᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐁᑲ ᒪᑲ ᐅᒪ ᑭᒋ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᐠ ᑲᔭᑕᐧᐊᑲᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐃᓂᓂᐤ

•	 ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐃ ᐅᑐᑌᒥᒥᑐᐧᐃᑲᒥᐠ ᑲ ᑭ ᓇᑭᐡᑲᑐᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᐅᒋ

•	 ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐅᔑᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐃ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃᐣ

•	 ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑲᓚᑐ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ ᑭᐡᐧᑲᑫ ᑫ ᑭ ᐊᐸᑕᐠ ᓇᑭᐡᑲᒋᑫᐧᐃᐣ

•	 ᑭᐡᐧᑫᔦᓂᒧᐧᐃᐣ ᒪᓂᐸᓂᐧᐃᐣ ᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᑫᐧᐃᐣ
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ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᑲᐣᑐᑕᒧᐟ 
ᐅᒪᒪᓂᐧᐃᓂᐧᐊᐤ ᐁᐧᐃᒋᑲᑌᐠ 
ᓇᓇᑲᒋᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ 
ᐅᑎᑕᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᑲᐸᑭᑎᓂᐟ ᑭᒋ 
ᐃᔑ ᑭᐧᐁᐟ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ 
2021-22
ᒥᑐᓂ ᑭᑎᓇᐅᓇᐣ ᐊᓄᐨ ᑲ ᑭ ᐱᐳᐠ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑲᐧᐊᓇᐧᐃᐸᑭᑎᓂᐟ ᑭᐧᐸᐧᐊᑲᐣ᙮ ᐊᑕ 

ᐁᑭᑕᐧᑲᐠ ᐊᑯᓯᐧᐃᐣ ᑯᐱᐟ19 ᒥᓯᐧᐁ ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᑭ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐧᐊᐠ ᑫᓂᑯᐠ ᐁᐧᐊᐧᐃᒋᐧᑕᒋᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ 

ᐁᐸᑭᑎᓇᑭᐠ ᑭᐢᑫᓂᑕᒧᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᓇ ᒥᓯᐧᐁ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᓇ ᑲ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐢᑕᐧᐊᓂᒋ ᐅᐅ ᑲᒪᓂᐸᓂᓂᒋ 

ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊ᙮
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2022 - 2022 Clients Assisted

2021-2022 ᑲᑭᑕᔑᒋᐠ 

ᑲᐸᑎᓯᒋᐠ

ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑲᐸᑭᑎᓂᐟ ᐧᐃᐸᐨ ᑭᐧᐸᐧᐊᑲᐣ᙮ ᑲᐧᐃᒋᐊᐸᑎᓯᒪᑭᐠ ᐊᔕᔾ ᑫᑲᐟ ᑎᐱ ᐊᔭᐧᐁᐧᐊᐠ ᑯᑕᑭᔭ ᑲ ᐅᑎᓇᒋᐠ ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇ 

ᓱᐧᐃᓗᑲᐤᐟ ᐱᑯ ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᐱᔑᔑᐧᑲᐤ᙮ ᐊᑎᐟ ᑲ ᑭᔑᔭᒋᐸᓂᒋᐠ ᑲᐧᐃᒋᔭᐸᑎᓯᒪᑭᒋᐠ ᐊᐧᐊ ᑲᑐᐧᕆᐣ ᑲᓪ ᐧᐃᓇ ᑲ ᐅᑭᒪᐧᐃᐟ ᒣᐧᑲᐨ ᐁ 

ᐃᑕᐱᒋᓂᒋ ᑲᒥᐡᐧᑲᒋᐡᑲᐧᐊᐟ ᐠᕆᐢᑎ ᐧᐃᓇ ᑲ ᐅᑭᒪᐧᐃᐟ ᒣᐧᑲᐨ ᒪᑲ ᐃᑕᐱᒋᐤ ᐁᑭᐅᒋᒋᔑᒥᐟ ᐱᓂᐡ ᐅᐱᒪᐊᒧᐧᐃᐱᓯᐧᒪ ᑲᑕ ᐃᑕᐱᒋᐤ᙮ 

ᑲᑐᐧᕆᐣ ᒪᑲ ᐅᒪ ᐃᓇᐸᑎᓯᐤ ᐅᑕ ᑎᒥᐣᐢ ᐊᐢᐱᐣ ᐊᓂᑭᐱᓯᑦ 2020᙮ ᐧᐸᒪᔑ ᒪᑲ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐧᐃᓇ ᑲᒪᓯᓇᐊᐠ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐧᐃᓇ ᑭ ᐃᓇᐸᑎᓯᐤ ᓂᐢᑐ 

ᐱᐳᐧᓇ ᐃᓂᑯᐠ᙮ ᓂᒥᓄᐅᑎᓇᓇᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐊᐧᐊ ᐧᕋᐣᐢᓇᐠ ᑲ ᐅᑭᒪᐧᐃᐟ ᐁᐧᑲ ᐧᐁᑭᒪᐧᐃᐟ ᐁᐧᐸᒪᔑ ᐯᒋ ᑭᐧᐁ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᓂᒋ ᐅᐅ ᐅᓇᐧᐊ᙮ 

ᑕᔑᓀᐸᓂᐤ ᐱᑯ ᑫᐧᑲᐣ ᑲ ᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᓱᔭᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ ᑲᑎᔑ ᐊᔭᒋᐸᓂᑭ᙮ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑲᓂᑲᓂᒋᐠ ᐅᒋ ᑲᔭᒋᐸᒋᐠ᙮

ᒥᓄᐅᑎᓇᑲᓂᐧᐊᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐧᕋᔭᐣ ᒉᔾᑦᐢ ᑲ ᑭ ᐯᒋ ᐧᐃᒋ ᐊᐸᑎᓭᔭᒥᐟ ᐅᒪ ᐁᑭ ᐃᔑ ᑲᐡᑭᐅᐟ ᒣᐧᑲᐨ ᑲ ᑭ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐟ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐃ 

ᐅᑐᑌᒥᒥᑐᐧᐃᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐊᐡᓓ ᐯᓪᒋᔦ ᐁᐧᑲᐧᐊ ᒥᓇ ᑲ ᐅᑎᓂᐟ ᒣᐧᑲᐨ ᐁᓇᒪᑌᓂᒋ ᐊᑦᒪᐣᑕ ᐧᕋᐟ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐧᐃᓇ ᐅᒋᒋᔑᒥᐤ ᐸᑎᒪ 

ᐧᐁᐧᐁᐧᐃᐱᓯᑦ ᑕᐯᒋ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐤ᙮ ᐅᐡᑭ ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑭ ᐅᑎᓇᑲᓂᐧᐊᐣ ᐧᐸᐱ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᑭᒋ ᒥᐡᐧᑲᒋᐡᑲᐧᐊᐟ ᑲᓇᓇᑲᒋ ᐊᓂᐢᐸᐣ ᐧᐃᐸᐨ 

ᑲᐸᑭᑎᓂᒥᒋ ᑭᐧᐸᐧᐊᑲᓇ ᓴᐣᑎ ᓓᐠ ᐃᔑ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐤ ᑭᒥᓄᐅᑎᓂᑎᓇᐣ ᐧᐸᐱ!

ᐅᑯ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑲᓇᑲᒋᐊᒋᐠ ᑲᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᒥᒋ ᓇᑕᐧᐊᐸᒪᑲᓂᐧᐊᐣ ᑫ ᑭᐧᐃᒋᐊᐟ ᐅᒪ ᑲ ᐃᓇᐸᑎᓯᓂᒋ ᑕᒥᓄᐸᓂᐃᑯᐤ ᐊᐧᐁᓇ ᐅᒪ ᑭᒋ ᐃᓇᐸᑎᓯᐟ 

ᓇᐢᐱᐨ ᓇᑕᐧᐁᓂᒪᑲᓂᐧᐊᐣ ᐊᐧᐊ ᑐᐧᐃᑲᐣ᙮
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ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃᓇ ᐁ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑲᑌᑭ ᑲ ᐃᐢᐸᓂᑭ

ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᐊᔕᔾ ᐊᔭᐧᐊᐠ ᑲᐡᑭᐅᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ ᑭᒋ ᐧᐃᑕᑭᐠ ᑲᑐᑕᑭᐠ ᐅᑕᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᓄᑯᑕᐧᐊᐠ ᐁᐧᐊᐸᑎᓄᐧᐁᒋᐠ ᑲ ᐃᔑ 

ᒐᑲᐢᑌᐸᓂᐧᑕᐧᐃᐟ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ᙮ ᔕᑯᐨ ᐅᑎ ᐁᒪᓇᒋᐃᒋᐠ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᓇᐠ ᐁᑲ ᐧᐁᒋ ᐸᐸᐣᑕᐧᐊᐸᒥᒋᐠ ᐧᐁᓴ ᐅᒪ ᐊᑯᓯᐧᐃᐣ ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᑲ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᐠ᙮ 

ᒥᓯᐧᐁ ᓇᓇᑲᐤ ᑐᐧᐃ ᑫᐧᑲᐣ ᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᑲᓂᐧᐊᐣ ᒥᓄᐱᒪᑎᓯᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐃᑌᑫ ᒥᑐᓀᓂᒋᑲᓂᐧᐃ ᒥᓄᐱᒪᑎᓯᐧᐃ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ ᓇᓇᑲᐤ 

ᑯᑕᑭᔭ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᐧᐊᐧᐃᒋᐃᒋᐠ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐠ᙮ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑯᑕᑭᔭ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃᓇ ᑲ ᑭ ᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᓱᒋᐠ ᓇᓇᑲᐤ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ ᐁᑯ ᐅᐅ ᑲᐧᐊᐧᐃᑕᒪᑫᒋᐠ ᑲ 

ᐃᔑ ᑲᐡᑭᐅᒋᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᒪᑲ ᑕᐧᐯ ᒥᑐᓂ ᒥᓄᑕᐧᑲᓂᓂᐧᐊ ᐅᐅ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ ᑲᐧᐊᐧᐃᑕᒪᑫᒋᐠ᙮

ᐊᑎᐟ ᐊᓂᑭ ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᑕᒋᐠ ᓂᐢᑐ ᑭᔑᑲᐧᐊ ᐊᔕᔾ ᐅᒪ  ᑭᑐᑕᐧᒪᐠ ᐁ ᑭ ᑭᐢᓄᐊᒪᓱᒋᐠ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ 

ᐅᑐᑌᒥᒥᑐᐧᐃᑲᒥᐧᑲ ᑲ ᐅᒋ ᑎᐯᓂᑕᐧᑲᓂᓂᑭ ᐅᒪ ᑲ ᑭᑐᑕᐧᑲᐸᐤ ᐅᐱᒪᐊᒧᐧᐃᐱᓯᑦ᙮ ᒥᓇ ᒪᑲ ᔕᑯᐨ ᑭᒥᓄᐸᓂᓂᐤ ᒥᓇ ᐁᑭᑕᐱ 

ᐅᑎᓇᑭᐠ ᐅᒣᓂᐤ ᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᑫᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ᙮ ᑭᐧᐃᑕᒪᐧᐊᑲᓂᐧᐊᐧᓇᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐅᒣᓂᐤ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ ᑲᓚᑐ ᑲ ᐃᔑᓂᑲᑌᓂᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑭ 

ᐊᓂᒧᑕᒪᑐᐧᐊᐠ᙮ ᐊᓂᐃ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑫᐧᐃᒋ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᒪᒋᐠ᙮

ᓇᓇᑲᐤ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑯᑕᑭᔭ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐧᐊ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐅᒪ ᑲ ᐅᒋ ᑎᐯᓂᑕᑯᓯᔭᐠ ᐁᐧᑲᓂᒪ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑲᔭᔑᒋᐸᓂᐧᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᒥᓯᐧᐁ ᐱᑯ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃ 

ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᒧᓂᓇ ᔕᑯᐨ ᐧᐃᓇ ᑭᑐᒋᑲᑌᐤ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᐃᑕᒋᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐃᑐᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐧᐁᓴ ᐅᒪ ᐅᒋ ᐊᑯᓯᐧᐃᐣ ᑯᐱᐟ 19᙮

ᐅᒪ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐃ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐧᐃᐸᐨ ᑲᐸᑭᑎᓂᐟ ᑲᑭᐧᐸᐅᐟ ᐧᑲᔭᐢᐠ ᑭᓇᓇᑲᒋᑕᓂᐧᐊᐣ ᐁ ᑭ ᐊᐧᑲᒣᓂᒥᒋᐠ ᐅᑯ ᐧᐁᓴ ᐁᐃᑕᐧᑲᐠ 

ᐊᑯᓯᐧᐃᐣ ᑭᒥᓄᐸᓂᐤ ᐅᒪ ᐁᑭᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ᙮ ᒥᐧᓀᓂᑕᐧᑲᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑭᒋ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᐠ ᐅᒪ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃ ᐅᑕ ᑎᒥᐣᐢ᙮ ᐊᑕ ᒥᓴᐧᐊᐨ ᐁ ᑭᐱᒋᔑᒥᑯᔭᐠ 

ᐅᒪ ᐊᑯᓯᐧᐃᐣ ᔕᑯᐨ ᑭ ᑲᑲᐡᑭᑕᓇᓇᐤ ᑭᒋ ᐧᐊᐸᒥᑐᔭᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᑐᔭᐠ ᑕᐧᐯ ᐊᓂ ᒥᐧᓀᓂᑕᐧᑲᐣ ᐅᒪ ᐁ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑭᒋ 

ᐊᑎ ᐅᒋ ᐃᑕᒋᐠ ᐅᐡᑭ ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᒪᑲ ᐧᐁᐡᑲᐨ ᑭᐧᐃᒉᐧᐊᑲᓂᓇᐧᐊᐠ ᑭᒋ ᐧᐊᐸᒪᑯᐠ᙮
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ᑲᐸᑭᑎᓂᐟ ᑭᐧᐸᐧᐊᑲᐣ 
ᐅᓇᐢᑕᐧᐃ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ 
ᐯᔭᑯ ᐱᐳᐣ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐧᐃᐣ 
2021 ᐱᓂᐡ 2022 
 
 
ᑲᑭᐸᑭᑎᓇᐠ ᑲᐱᑦᐸᓂᐧᑕᐟ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ ᐊᓕ

ᑲᐸᑭᑎᓂᒋᐠ ᑭᐧᐸᐧᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᒥᑐᓂ ᑭᐡᐱᐸᓂᐤ ᑲ ᐃᑭᑭᐸᐣ ᐅᑕᓇᐠ ᑲ ᑭᐱᐳᐠ᙮ ᑕᐧᐱ ᓂᑭᓯᑭᓀᓯᐣ ᐊᑕ ᓇᐢᐱᐨ 

ᐁ ᑭ ᑭᒋ ᐱᔑᐱᔭᐣ ᐅᒪ ᑕᑐ ᑭᑭᐧᐁᐧᐊᐠ 652 ᑲ ᑭ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᒋᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭᐧᐁᒋᐠ᙮
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•	 ᑭᒥᐢᑲᐧᐊᑲᓂᐧᐊᐣ ᔓᓂᔭᐣ ᑫ ᑭ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐟ ᐅᒪ ᐅᒋ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᑌᐱᓇᐠ ᑌᐱᐸᓂᑌ ᐯᔭᑯ ᐱᐳᐣ ᐃᓂᑯᐠ

•	 ᒥᑐᓂ ᐱᑯ ᑭ ᑭᒋ ᑎᓇᐸᓂᐤ ᐁ ᑭᒥᒉᑎᒋᐠ ᑲ ᑭ ᐱᒪᐊᑭᒋᐠ ᐊᐧᐊᓯᑌ ᐁ ᑭᒥᒉᑎᒋᐠ ᑲ ᐃᑭᑭᐸᐣ ᐧᐃᓇ 

ᐊᐧᐊᓱ ᐱᐳᓄᐠ᙮ ᐯᔭᑯ ᐱᐳᐣ ᐃᓂᑯᐠ ᐁ ᐊᑎ ᐅᑎᒋᒋᐸᓂᐠ 652 ᑕᑐ ᓂᑭᐧᐃᒋᐊᓇᓂᐠ ᒪᑲ ᐧᐃᓇ ᐊᐧᐊᓯ 

ᐱᐳᓄᐠ ᐅᒪ ᑭᑕᔑᐸᓂᐠ 318

•	 ᐅᒪ ᒪᑲ ᑲ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᐃᑭᐠ ᐅᒪ ᐅᒋ ᐊᑯᓯᐧᐃᐣ ᑯᐱᐟ ᑲ ᑭ ᓇᓇᑕᐧᐃᒥᒋᐠ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᓇᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᐠ 

ᒋᐢᑕᐃᑫᐧᐃᓇ ᑭᒥᓄᐸᓂᐤ ᐁ ᑭ ᓇᓇᒍᒋᔕᐃᑲᑌᑭ ᑲ ᐅᒋ ᑭᐢᑫᓂᒥᐟ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᐣ᙮ ᒥᑐᓂ ᐱᑯ ᑭᑎᓇᐅᓇᓂᐧᐊᐣ 

ᐅᒪ ᐅᒋ ᐊᓂᑭ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑲ ᑭ ᐸᐸᐸᓂᐃᐧᐁᒋᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐊᐢᑲᐤ ᐁᒪᒋᑭᔑᑲᐠ ᐁᑲ ᒪᑲ ᐁᑭ ᐃᑭᐠ ᑭᒋ 

ᐱᑦᐸᓂᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ᙮

•	 ᓂᑭᒋᐃᒋᐊᓇᓂᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓴᐠ ᑕᑐ ᑲ ᑭ ᐸᑭᑎᓂᒋᐠ ᑭᐸᐅᑐᐧᐃᑲᒥᑯᐠ ᐅᒋ᙮

•	 ᑕᐣᑐᕐᐯ ᓀᐢᑕ ᒥᑐᓂ ᑭᒪᒥᑕᐅᐸᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐧᐁᓴ ᐁᒥᒉᑎᓂᒋ ᑲᓄᒋᐊᒋᐠ ᐧᐊᐧᐊᐨ ᐯᓀᑕᑯᐧᐃᔑᐣᐠ ᐧᐊᐸᓄᐠ 

ᐃᑌᑫ ᐁᑭᐃᔑᒋᐧᔕᐅᒋᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᒥᐟᓚᐣᐟ ᐃᑌᑫ ᒪᑲ ᐯᔭᑯᑕᐧᐊᐢᑌᐤ ᑭᑕᐧᐊᐠ ᐃᓂᑯᐠ ᐁ ᑭᐧᐁᒋᐠ᙮ 

•	 ᓀᐢᑕ ᒪᑲ ᐧᐸᐢᑕᐤ ᐁᐯᒋ ᐧᐃᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐁᐧᐊᓇᐧᐃᐟ ᑭᐧᐸᐧᐊᑲᐣ ᐁᑯᑕ ᒪᑲ ᒥᓇ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᐊᓂᒥᐸᓂᐠ ᐊᔕᔾ 

ᒥᓯᐧᐁ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ ᐁᑭᐸᐃᑲᑌᑭ ᐁ ᐊᑎ ᐊᔭᓂᐢᑫᐧᐁᐸᐃᑲᑌᑭ ᑕᐣᑌ ᑫ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᐧᐃᐸᐨ ᐃᐢᐸᓂᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐊᑎ 

ᓴᑲᐢᑭᑭᐧᐁ ᐊᐧᐊ ᑲᐸᑭᑎᓂᐟ

•	 ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐤ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐊᓂᒪ ᑲ ᑭᑭᐡᐳᓇᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᒪᓯᓇᐃᑲᐣ ᐁᓇᓇᑕᐧᐊᐸᒥᐟ ᔓᓂᔭᐣ ᑲ ᐅᒋ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᒋᐠ 

ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐅᑕ ᐅᐣᑌᕆᐅ᙮ ᑭᒥᒋᓇᐧᐁᔦᓂᑕᐧᑲᐣ ᒪᑲ ᐱᑕᒪ ᐁ ᑭ ᑭᐱᒋᐸᓂᐠ ᐧᐁᓴ ᑲ ᑭ ᐊᑎ 

ᐯᒪᐧᐊᓯᓇᐃᑲᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᔕᑯᐨ ᐊᐢᐯᓂᒧᓇᓂᐧᐊᐣ ᑭᒋ ᐯᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑕᓀᑭᐠ

ᓇᑲᐯᐊᓄᐠ ᐊᐱᑕᐧᐁᐤ ᐧᐊᐸᓄᐠ

281 185 186

ᑲᐸᑭᑎᓂᐟ ᑭᐧᐸᐧᐊᑲᐣ ᐅᓇᐢᑕᐧᐃ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᐯᔭᑯ ᐱᐳᐣ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐧᐃᐣ 2021 ᐱᓂᐡ 2022...
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SADV) 



ᒪᒥᓇᐧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐅᓇᑯᓂᑫᐃᐧᐣ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ - ᑕᑕᓯᔭᐦᑭ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐃᐧᐣ 2021-2022...



ᑲ ᑭ ᐯᒋ ᐃᔑᒋᐧᔕᐅᒋᐠ ᑭᒋ ᐧᐊᐸᒥᒋᐠ

ᑲᑭᔐᔭᐧᐃᒋᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓴᐠ ᑲ ᐊᓂᐢᑫᐧᐊᐸᒥᒋᐠ 

Adult RJ

Youth RJ
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ᒥᓄ ᑭᐧᐁ ᒥᒥᑐᐧᐃ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓴᐠ ᐅᒋ ᑲ 
ᐅᒋ ᓇᓇᑲᑕᐧᐁᓂᒥᒋᐠ
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ᓇᒪᑎᓂᐠ ᐃᑌᑫ ᐳᕐ ᒧᐧᑎᐢ, ᒥᓄᑭᐧᐁ ᐳᓀᓂᒥᑐᐧᐃᐣ ᐅᑭᒪᐤ ᓇᑕᔕ ᓴᓚᑎᓄ ᑲᐧᐃᒋᐊᐟ ᐧᓚᕐᐧᑎᐣ ᑎᑊᐳᕐ ᐅᑭᒪᐤ ᔕᐣᑌᓪ ᐧᒐᐣᓯᐣ 

ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ ᐧᕋᓪᑊ ᑌᓗᕐ

ᒥᓄᑭᐧᐁ ᐳᓀᓂᒥᑐᐧᐃᐣ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃ ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ
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ᐧᑲᑕᑭᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᒋᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ 
ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᑲ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᑕᐟ 
ᐯᔭᑯ ᐱᐳᐣ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐧᐃᐣ 
2021-2022

ᐊᐢᐱᐣ 2001 ᐅᒪ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᐧᐃᒋᐊᑲᓂᐧᐊᐧᓇᐠ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᒪ ᑲ 

ᐃᔑᒪᒪᓂᑐᑕᐧᐊᑲᓂᐧᐃᒋᐠ ᐅᑕ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭᐠ ᐃᐡᑯᓂᑲᓇᐢᑭᔭ ᑲ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᑭ᙮ ᐅᒪ 

ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᒥᓯᐧᐁ ᑕᑐ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᒪᓀᓂᒥᐟ ᐊᐧᐁᓇ ᐧᑲᐧᑲᑕᑭᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᐧᐃᒋᐊᑲᓂᐧᐊᐣ 

ᑕᓀᑕᑐᐱᐳᓀᓯᒋᐠ ᐱᑯ᙮ ᒧᔕᐠ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ ᐊᔭᐧᐊᐠ ᑭᒋ ᓂᓯᑐᑕᑭᐠ ᐅᒣᓂᐤ ᑲ ᐃᔑ 

ᒪᓂᐸᓂᒋᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐁ ᐊᔭᒋᐠ ᑌᐸᑫᓂᑕᑯᓯᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ᙮
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ᐁᑯ ᐅᒪ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᓇᑕᐧᐁᓂᑕᑯᓯᔭᐠ ᑭᒋ ᐃᔑ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᐧᐁᔭᐠ ᐅᑌ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭᐠ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᑲ ᐃᑕᒋᐠ᙮ ᑭᒋ 

ᑭᐢᑭᓄᑕᐊᑭᒋᐠ ᐁᔑᓇᐧᑲᐠ ᐅᒪ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᐣ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᒪᒪᓂᐟ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐁᔑᓇᐧᑲᐠ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᐃᔑ᙮ ᐁ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᐠ 

ᓇᑕᒪᑫᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᐧᐃᒋᐊᑲᓂᐧᐃᐟ ᐊᐧᐊ ᑲ ᑭ ᒪᓀᓂᒥᐟ ᐧᑲᑕᑭᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᐃᔑ᙮ ᐊᓇ ᑲᐧᑲᑕᑭᐃᐟ ᐁ ᐊᔭᐟ 

ᑌᐸᑫᓂᑕᑯᓯᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᓇᑕᒪᑯᐟ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ᙮ ᒪᐡᑲᐧᐃᑕᐧᑲᐣ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐊᔑᒋᐸᓂᐧᑕᔭᐠ ᐃᑕᐢᑲᓀᓯᐧᐃ 

ᐱᒪᑎᓯᐧᐃ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ ᐊᓂᒪ ᑫᓇᐃᐸᓂᐠ ᑫ ᑭ ᐊᐸᑕᐠ ᐅᑌ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐧᐃ ᐊᐢᑭᐠ᙮ ᐃᑕᐧᐊᐠ ᑲᓇᑲᒋᑕᒋᐠ ᐅᐅ 

ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᑲ ᑲᑕᑯᓇᑭᐠ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᑫ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᑫᒋᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐅᑕᔭᒥᒋᑫᐧᐃᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᓄᓱᓀᐊᑭᐠ ᐃᓂᓂᐠ 

ᐃᑌᑫ᙮ ᐁᑲ ᑫ ᐅᒋ ᐊᒋᑫᐣ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᐣ ᑭᒋ ᐊᑯᐃᐟ᙮

ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃᑲᒥᐧᑲ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᑭ ᑫᓄᐧᕋ ᓴᐣᑎ ᓓᐠ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐢᑭᐠ ᓱᐧᐃᓗᑲᐤᐟ ᑕᐣᑐᕐᐯ ᑫᔑᒋᐧᐊᐣ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐢᑭᐠ  ᓀᐢᑕ 

ᑎᒥᐣᐢ᙮ ᓂᐢᑭᐱᓯᑦ 2021 ᐱᓂᐡ ᒥᑭᓯᐧᐃᐱᓯᑦ 31 2022 ᑲ ᑭ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᒋᐠ ᐅᒪ ᑕᑐ 996 ᓀᐢᑕ ᐊᓂᑭ ᑲ ᑭ ᐊᑎ 

ᐊᓂᐢᑫᒋᔕᐃᑲᑌᓂᑭ ᑫᑐᑕᑭᐠ ᒥᑐᓂ ᐱᑯ ᐧᑲᔭᐢᐠ ᑭᐧᐃᒋᐊᑲᓂᐧᐊᐧᓇᐠ᙮ ᐁᐧᑲᓂ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐊᓂᑭ ᐧᐁᒥᐢᑎᑯᔑᐤ ᐅᑭᐸᐅᐧᐁᓯᐧᐊᐠ 

ᑭ ᑲᓇᐧᐊᐸᑕᐧᒣᐧᐊ ᐅᑕᓂᒥᒥᑯᓯᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ᙮ ᐁᐧᑲᓂ ᐯᔭᐧᑲᐣ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᒪᓯᓇᓱᒋᐠ ᐊᓂᑭ ᑲ ᑭ ᐅᑕᐢᐱᓀᒋᐠ ᐅᒪ ᐅᒋ 

ᒪᓂᐸᓂᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ ᐅᑕ ᑕᐣᑐᕐᐯ᙮ ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᔑ ᐧᐃᑕᑭᐠ ᒪᑲ ᑲ ᑭᓇᓇᑕᐧᐃ ᑭᐢᑫᓂᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑲ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᓂᐱᐟ ᐅᑎ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᐣ 

ᐱᔑᔑᐠ ᒪᑲ ᐱᑯ ᐯᔭᐧᑲᐣ ᐁ ᐃᔑ ᑕᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑲᓇᑫ ᔕᐣᐠ ᑕᑐ ᐁᑭᓇᓇᑕᐧᐃ ᑭᐢᑫᓂᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑲ ᐃᑭᐠ᙮ 

ᑭᓇᑭᐡᑲᐧᐊᑲᓂᐧᐊᐧᓇᐠ ᐊᓂᑭ ᐯᔭᑯᑌᓇᐤ ᐊᐧᐃᓗᑕᐤᐟ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑕᐣᑐᕇᐯ ᐊᓇ ᒪᐧᐊᐨ ᑲᓂᑲᓂᐟ ᐣᑐᑯᓄᐣ ᑲᓇᓇᑕᐧᐃᑕᐠ 

ᒥᔭᐧᐃᓂᐤ ᑲ ᐃᑕᐢᐱᓀᒪᑲᓂᓂᐠ᙮ 

ᐊᓄᐨ ᑲ ᑭ ᐱᐳᐠ ᑭᐸᑭᑎᓂᑲᑌᐤ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ ᑭᑫᐃᑎᓱᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᐃᑌᑫ ᐅᒋ ᐃᓂᓂᐠ ᑲ ᑭ ᐅᑎᓂᑲᑌᐠ᙮ ᐅᑌ ᐃᑌᑫ 

ᐧᐸᐱᓗᕐ ᐃᓪ ᑭᔐᔭᐊᐤ ᑭᐯᒋ ᐧᐃᒋᐧᑕᐤ ᐊᐣᑕ ᐁ ᐅᒋᐟ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐢᑭᐠ᙮ ᔕᑯᐨ ᐧᐁᓴ ᐁᑯᐢᑕᑕᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐅᒪ ᒪᓂᐸᓂᐧᐃᐣ ᑲ 

ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᐊᑯᐃᐟ ᐊᐧᐊ᙮ ᐁᑯ ᒪᑲ ᐅᒪ ᐁᑭᐊᐸᑕᐠ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᑭᐧᐊᐸᑎᓇᑲᓂᐧᐊᐧᓇᐠ ᐅᒪ ᑐᐧᐃ ᑲᑭᒋᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ 

ᐁᑭᐊᐸᑕᓂᓂᐠ ᐁᐧᑲᓂᒪ ᒪᑲ ᑲ ᐅᓴᒥ ᑲᓇᐧᐊᐸᒋᑲᑌᐠ᙮ 

•	 ᑭᒋ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐱᒪᑎᓯᐧᐃᐣ ᑭᒋ ᒥᓄᐱᒪᑎᓯᒪᑲᐠ

•	 ᑭᒋ ᐧᐊᐧᐃᒋᐧᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᑭᒋ ᒥᓄᐱᒪᑎᓯᒪᑲᐠ ᐱᒪᑎᓯᐧᐃᐣ

•	 ᑭᒋ ᐸᔭᑌ ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑎᐱᓇᐧᐁ ᐊᐧᐁᓇ ᑭᒋ ᐅᑎᓇᒪᓱᐟ ᑭᒋ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᑕᐟ

•	 ᑭᒋ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑭᒋ ᒪᐡᑲᐧᐊᐠ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐃ ᐃᔑᑭᔑᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ ᐁᔑ ᑲᐡᑭᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ

•	 ᑭᒋ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑲᐡᑭᐅᐧᐃᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ ᓇᑲᒋᑕᐧᐃᐣ  ᑭᒋ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᐠ

•	 ᑭᒋ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑭᒋ ᓱᑭᑲᐸᐧᐃᒪᑲᐠ ᐃᑕᐧᐃᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐃᑌᓂᑕᒪᐣ ᐁᒥᓄᐅᑎᓂᑲᐧᐃᔭᐣ

•	 ᑭᒋ ᐧᐃᒋᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᑭᒋ ᐊᑎ ᒪᐡᑲᐧᐃᓯᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐁᔑ ᑲᐡᑭᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ

ᑲᑕᑭᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᒋᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᑲ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᑕᐟ ᐯᔭᑯ ᐱᐳᐣ ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐧᐃᐣ 2021-2022...
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ᑭᐢᑫᓂᑕ ᐁᔑ ᑌᐸᑫᓂᑕᑯᓯᔭᐣ: 
ᑌᐸᑫᓂᑕᑯᓯᐤ ᑲᐧᑲᑕᑭᐃᐟ:

•	 ᓇᓇᑕᐧᐃ ᑭᐢᑫᓂᑕᒧᐧᐃᓇ
•	 ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᐊᔭᔑᒋᔭᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ
•	 ᑭᐧᐁᑐᑕᑫᐧᐃᐣ
•	 ᓇᓇᑲᒋᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ
•	 ᐁᐧᐃᒪᒥᔑᑫᒧᔭᐣ

N
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W

BE-ASKI LEGAL SERVICES C
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N

ᓂᑭᐯᒋ ᐧᐃᑕᒪᑯᓇᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑭᒋ ᐅᑭᒪᐧᐃ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᓇᑲᐣ ᑎᐸᐢᑯᓂᑫᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᑲ ᐅᒋᐟ ᒥᓯᐧᐁ ᑫᐧᑲᐣ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᑲᑕᒪᐠ ᑲ 

ᐃᔑ ᑲᐧᑲᑕᑭᐃᑐᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ᙮ ᐁᑭᒪᒪᐧᐃ ᑲᓇᐧᐊᐸᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᒪᑲ ᐅᑕ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐧᐃ ᐊᐢᑭᐠ ᐊᓂᒪ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐤ ᑲ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᐠ 

ᒥᓄᐱᒪᑎᓯᐧᐃ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ᙮ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑲ ᐅᒋ ᐊᔭᒥᐃᒋᐠ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᑕᑐ ᑲᓇᑕᐧᐁᓂᑕᑭᐠ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ 

ᓇᓀᑲᒋᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᐃᔑ᙮

ᐁ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᐠ ᐅᒪ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᐧᐃᐸᐨ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑫ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᑭᐢᑫᓂᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑲᐧᑫ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᐟ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᐣ ᐅᒪ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᒪᓂᐸᓂᐟ᙮ 

ᓀᐢᑕ ᑭᒋ ᑭᐧᐃᒋᐃᐟ ᔓᓂᔭᓂᐠ ᐃᑌᑫ᙮ ᑫ ᐃᔑᓇᐧᑲᓂᓂᐠ ᐱᑯ ᐅᒪᓂᐸᓂᐧᐃᐣ ᑭᔓᐢᐱᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ ᒥᐢᑕᐃ ᐁᐃᑐᑕᐧᐊᑲᓂᐧᐃ ᑲ 

ᐃᔑ ᐊᑯᐃᐟ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᐣ᙮ᓂᐢᑭᐱᓯᑦ ᐅᒋ 21, 2021 ᐱᓂᐡ ᒥᑭᓯᐧᐃᐱᓯᑦ 30, 2022᙮ ᒪᒪᐤ 23 ᐁᑕᑎᑭ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ 

ᐊᐢᑭᔾ ᐃᐡᑯᓂᑲᓇ ᑕᑐ ᑲ ᑭᓇᐡᐧᑫᐧᐊᔑᐧᑕᓂᐧᐊᑭ ᐅᐅ ᑐᐧᐊ ᒪᓂᐸᓂᐧᐃᓇ᙮ᐟ

ᓂᓇᓇᐣ ᑲᑐᑕᒪᐠ ᑲ ᐃᔑᒋᐧᔕᐧᐊᔭᐠ ᐅᑯ ᑐᐧᐊᐠ ᑲᒪᓂᐸᓂᒋᐠ ᐅᑭᐸᐅᐧᐁᓯᐧᐊ ᑭᒋ ᐣᑕᐧᐊᐸᒪᒋᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᒪᑲ ᑲᓂᑲᓂᓂᒋ 

ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᓇ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᑕᔑᑫᒋᐠ ᐃᑕᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭᓇᑕᐧᐊᐸᒪᒋᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭᐧᐃᒋᐃᒋᐠ᙮ ᔕᑯᐨ ᐁᓇᑕᐧᐁᓂᑕᑯᓯᐟ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᐣ ᑭᒋ 

ᓇᑕᒪᐟ ᐅᒪ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᑲᐧᑲᑕᑭᐃᐟ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐁᓄᐧᑲᓂᓂᐠ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᑐᑕᐧᐊᑲᓂᐧᐃᐟ᙮
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ᒪᒧᐧᐃ ᐊᔭᒥᐃᑐᐧᐃᐣ ᓂᑭᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ 
ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᑲᑫᐢᑭᒥᐧᐊᓄᐧᐊᐠ 
ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃᑲᒥᐠ ᓇᐧᕐᐯᐟ
ᑎᐸᒋᒧᐧᐃᐣ ᐯᔭᑯᐱᐳᐣ 
2021-2022 
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ᐱᐳᓂᐠ ᑭᔭᐱᐨ ᑭᒥᑯᐡᑲᒋᐃᑯᓇᓂᐧᐊᐣ ᐅᒪ ᐊᑯᓯᐧᐃᐣ ᑯᐱᐟ 19᙮ ᒥᓯᐧᐁ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᑲᒥᐧᑲ ᐱᔑᔑᐠ ᐱᑯ ᑭᒧᒋᐊᔭᒥᐃᑐᓇᓂᐧᐊᐣ 

ᐁᒧᒋ ᒐᑲᐡᑌᔓᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐁᓇᑭᐡᑲᑐᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑯᑕᑭᔭ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ ᑫ ᑭ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐧᑲᐸᐣ᙮ ᒧᓇ ᐅᒋ ᓇᑭᐡᑲᑐᓇᓂᐧᐊᑌᐣ ᑭᒋ 

ᒧᔑᔐᔭᐸᒥᑐᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ᙮ ᐸᑎᒪ ᓇᑫ ᐱᓂᔑᑲᐨ ᑲ ᑭ ᐊᑎ ᐊᐸᐃᑲᑌᑭ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ᙮

ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᑭ ᐊᑎ ᓇᑭᐡᑲᑐᐧᐊᐠ ᓇᓇᑲᐤ ᓇᑭᐡᑲᑐᐧᐃᓇ ᐯᐡᑭᐨ ᐁᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᓱᒋᐠ᙮ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᓇᑭᐡᑲᒪᐠ ᐁᒪᓂᐸᓂᑭ 

ᓀᐢᑕ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐧᐃ ᐊᐢᑭᐠ ᑲ ᐃᑕᒋᐠ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᓇᐠ ᑕᑐ ᑫᐧᑲᓂᐤ ᑲᒪᓂᐸᓂᐃᑯᒋᐠ ᐁᑯ ᐅᐅ ᑲ ᑭ ᓄᒋᑕᓂᐧᐊᑭ᙮ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐅᑕ 

ᑎᒥᐣᐢ ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᔑ ᓇᑭᐡᑲᑐᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ

ᑭᐊᑎᑭᔑᑕᓂᐧᐊᐣ ᐅᒪ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᐅᑕ ᐅᐢᑌᕆᐅ ᐯᔭᑯᑌᐧᐃᓯᐧᐃ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᓇ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᐠ ᓇᑭᐡᑲᑐᐧᐃᐣ ᐁᑭ 

ᐊᓂᒧᒋᑲᑌᑭ ᐅᓇᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᓇ ᐅᑯ ᐅᒋ ᑲᐧᑲᑕᑭᐃᒋᐠ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᓇᐠ

ᑭᑭᔑᑕᓂᐧᐊᐣ ᐁᓇᑭᐡᑲᑐᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐅᒪ ᐅᒋ ᓄᑭᐧᐃᐣ ᑲ ᐃᔑᓂᑲᑌᐠ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐃᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐁᑭᓇᑭᓂᑲᑌᑭ ᐅᐅ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᓇ 

ᑲᑭᓂᐧᑲᓇᐱᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᒪᓇ ᐁ ᐊᔭᒥᐃᑐᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐁᑲ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᐠ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᓇᐠ ᒪᓇ ᔕᐧᑫᓂᒧᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ ᑲ ᐊᒋᐠ᙮ ᓀᐢᑕ 

ᐱᓂᔑᑲᐨ ᐁ ᑭ ᐊᑎ ᐊᐸᐃᑲᑌᐠ ᐅᒪ ᑭᒋ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ᙮ ᐧᐁᓴ ᐅᒪ ᐊᑯᓯᐧᐃᐣ ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᐠ᙮ᔕᑯᐨ ᑭᑐᒋᑲᑌᐤ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐊᑎ 

ᐊᐸᑎᓯᑲᒋᑲᑌᑭ ᐅᐅ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐁ ᑭ ᐊᑎ ᐧᐃᑕᒪᒋᐠ ᐊᓂᑭ ᑕᑐ ᑲ ᐃᑌᓂᑕᑯᓯᒋᐠ ᑭᒋ ᐧᐊᐸᒥᒋᐠ ᐅᒪ ᐁᑭ ᐃᔑ 

ᓇᓇᑕᐧᐃ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑭᒋ ᐧᐁᒋᐸᓂᐠ ᐅᒪ ᑭᒋ ᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐅᒪ ᐁᐧᐃᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ᙮ 

ᓂᑭᐸᑭᑎᓀᓇᐣ ᐁᓇᑐᑕᒪᔭᐠ ᒥᓇ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ ᐅᒪ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᓂᑭᑭᐧᐁᐧᐃᐣ ᑲ ᐃᔑᓂᑲᑌᐠ ᐊᐧᐊᓯ ᓯᐧᑲᐧᓇᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᓂᐱᓄᐠ 

ᐅᒪ ᐅᒋ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᒪᒪᐧᐃ ᐊᔭᒥᐃᑐᐧᐃᐣ ᑲ ᐃᔑᓂᑲᑌᐠ᙮ ᐅᐡᑲᑎᓴᐠ ᐅᒋ 12 ᐱᓂᐡ29 ᑲᑕᑐᐱᐳᓀᓯᒋᐠ ᐁᑯ ᐅᑯ 

ᑲᐱᒥᐊᑭᒋᐠ ᐅᒪ ᐁ ᐃᔑ ᒪᐧᐊᒋᐃᑐᔭᐠ ᒪᒪᐤ ᑭᓂᐧᑲᓇᐱᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᑕᐣᑐᕐᐯ ᐃᔑ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᐣ ᐅᒪ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ᙮ ᐊᓂᑭ ᑕᑐ ᑲ 

ᐃᑌᓂᑕᑯᓯᔭᐠ ᐅᒪ ᑭᒋ ᐃᔑᐧᐊᐧᐃᒋᐊᑭᒋᐠ ᑲ ᐃᐡᐧᑲ ᐃᑕᒋᐠ ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᔑ ᑲᓇᐧᐁᓂᒥᒋᐠ᙮ ᐊᐧᐊᔑᔕ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑲᓇᓇᑲᒋᐊᒋᐠ ᑭᒋ 

ᐊᔑᒋᐸᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐅᒪ ᐁ ᐃᔑ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᐧᐊᓂᐧᐊᓂᓂᐠ᙮ ᑕᐧᐯ ᐊᑕᐧᐃᓇ ᒥᑐᓂ ᑭᓇᑕᐧᐁᓂᑕᐧᑲᐣ ᐅᒪ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ ᓇᓇᑲᐤ 

ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᓇᐠ ᐁᑭᐊᔑᒋᒋᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑲ ᑭ ᐊᑎ ᐊᓂᐢᑫ ᐃᔑᒋᐧᔕᐅᒋᐠ ᐊᑎᐟ ᑫ ᑭ ᐃᔑ ᐃᑐᑌᒋᐠ᙮ ᒥᑐᓂ ᑭᒥᓄᐸᓂᐤ ᓀᐢᑕ 

ᐁᑭᓇᑲᑕᐧᐁᓂᑕᑭᐠ ᑕᐣᑕ ᑫ ᑭ ᐃᔑ ᐧᐊᐸᒪᒋᐠ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᓇ ᐊᑕ ᐧᐃᑭᐧᐊᐠ ᑲ ᐃᐡᑲ ᐊᑎ ᐃᑕᒋᐠ᙮ 
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ᒪᒪᐤ ᐊᔭᒥᐃᑐᐧᐃᐣ ᐁᑭᐧᐊᓄᐧᐊᐠ ᑲ ᑭ ᐅᒋᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃᑲᒥᐠ ᓂᐱᓯᐣᐠ ᑲ ᑭ ᒪᓯᓇᐃᑲᑌᑭ ᑕᑐ ᑲ

ᑭᐧᐊᐸᒥᒋᐠ ᓂᐢᑭᐱᓯᑦ 1, 2021 ᐱᓂᐡ ᒥᑭᓯᐧᐃᐱᓯᑦ 2022
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ᔭᐧ
ᐊᐠ

 ᑲ
 ᑭ

 ᐊ
ᐱᐸ

ᓂᑭ
 ᑲ

 
ᐊᑎ

ᐡᑲ
ᐸᓂ

ᐠ 
ᐱᐳ

ᐣ

ᑲᑭ
ᑭᐸ

ᐃᑲ
ᑌᑭ

 ᑲ
ᑎᐡ

ᐧᑲ
ᐸᓂ

ᐠ 
ᐱᐳ

ᐣ

ᑲᒪ
ᓯᓇ

ᑌᑭ
 ᐱ

ᓄᐡ
 ᑲ

ᑎᐡ
ᐧᑲ
ᐸᓂ

ᐠ 
ᐱᐳ

ᐣ

ᐊᔭ
ᒥᐃ

ᑐᐧ
ᐃᓇ

 ᑲ
 ᑭ

 ᑐ
ᒋᑲ

ᑌᐠ
 ᐱ

ᓂᐡ
 

ᑲᑎ
ᐡᐧᑲ

ᐸᓂ
ᐠ 
ᐱᐳ

ᐣ

ᑲ 
ᑭ 

ᓇᐢ
ᑯᒧ

ᑐᒋ
ᑲᑌ

ᑭ 
ᐁ 

ᐊᔭ
ᒥᐃ

ᑐᓇ
ᓂᐧ

ᐊᐠ

ᐅᐡ
ᑲᑎ

ᓴᐠ
 ᒪ

ᐧᐊ
ᐨ 
ᑲᓇ

ᓇᑲ
ᑕᐧ

ᐁᑭ
ᒥᒋ

ᐠ

ᑕᑐ
ᑌᓇ

ᐤ 
ᑲ 

ᑭ 
ᐊᔑ

ᒋᒋ

ᑕᑐ
 ᑲ

 ᑭ
 ᐃ

ᑕᒋ
ᐠ 
ᐁᑭ

ᓂᐧ
ᑲᓇ

ᐱᓇ
ᓂᐧ

ᐊ 
ᐊᔭ

ᒥᐃ
ᑐᐧ

ᐃᓂ
ᐠ

ᒉᒥᐢᐯJ 18 2 15 5 7 6 54 20 35

ᑎᒥᐣᐢ 18 5 13 10 3 3 60 23 18

ᓱᐧᐃᓗᑲᐤᐟ 5 1 3 3 3 2 18 6 15

ᑕᐣᑐᕐᐯ 14 12 13 15 11 9 57 26 47

ᐧᓇᕐᐟᐯ 3 3 3 3 0 0 7 6 0

ᒥᑐᓀᓂᒋᑲᓂ 
ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ 0 4 0 0 6 6 NA 4 24

ᒪᒪᐤ 58 27 47 36 30 26 196 85 139

43



44



ᒥᑐᓂ ᐱᑯ ᑭ ᐊᑎ ᓇᑭᐸᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᔭᐠ ᐊᐢᐱᐣ 3 

ᐱᐳᐧᓇ ᑲᓇᑫ ᒪᓇ ᐅᑕᓂ 20 ᐅᐡᑭ ᑲ ᑭ ᑲᒋᑎᓇᑭᒋᐠ ᑭᒋ 

ᐧᐃᒋᐊᑐᐢᑲᐧᐊᑭᒋᐠ᙮ ᓇᓇᑲᐤ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃᓇ ᑲᓇᓇᑲᒋᑕᒋᐠ ᐁᐧᐃᒐᐊᒋᐠ ᐅᐅ 

ᑲᐊᐸᑎᓯᑲᑕᒥᓂᒋ ᐅᐅ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᓇ ᓇᓇᑲᐤ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᐃᓇᐸᑎᓯᒋᐠ 

ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᓇᐠ ᑲᔭᒥᐢᑕᒪᑫᒋᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᒪᑲ ᐁᓇᓄᑌᐸᓂᔭᐠ ᑲ ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑭᒋᐠ 

ᑲᔭᒥᐢᑕᒪᑫᒋᐠ᙮ ᔕᑯᐨ ᐁᔑ ᑲᐡᑭᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᑲᐧᔕ ᐅᑎᓇᑲᓂᐧᐊᐧᓇᐠ ᑫ ᑭ 

ᐊᐸᑎᓯᒋᐠ ᐅᑕ ᐃᑌᑫᐢᑲᒥᐠ ᑫ ᐃᔑ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᔭᐠ ᐊᐢᐯᓂᒧᓇᓂᐧᐊᐣ ᑭᒋ ᐊᑎ 

ᒥᓄᐸᓂᐠ᙮ ᐊᑕ ᐁ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᐠ ᑫᐧᑲᐣ ᑲᐧᐊᓇᐃᑯᔭᐠ ᐅᒪ ᐊᑯᓯᐧᐃᐣ ᑯᐱᐟ 19 

ᑲ ᐃᔑᓂᑲᑌᐠ᙮

ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐊᐢᑭᔾ ᐅᓇᔑᐧᐁᐧᐃ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᑲᓇᓇᑲᒋᑕᐟ ᐊᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᓇ ᐅᑎᐸᒋᒧᐧᐃᐣ 
2021-2022

ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᐁᐅᑎᓂᒋᐠ

Total Staff Vacancies

34 ᑕᑐ ᐅᐡᑭᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ 2 ᓇᑭᐢᑲᐤ ᑲᐸᒋᑕᒋᐠ ᐊᑯᓯᐧᐃ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ

6 ᓇᑭᐢᑲᐤ ᑲᐊᐸᒋᐃᒋᐠ 3 ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᑲᓇᑲᑕᑭᐠ ᐅᑕᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃᓂᐧᐊᐤ

5 ᐱᑐᐡ ᑲ ᐯᒋᐅᒋᒋᐠ ᑲ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᒋᐠ 0 ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᐧᐁᐧᐃᓂᓂᐤ ᑲ ᐣᑐᑕᒪᒋᐠ

0 ᑲᐳᓂᒋᐠ ᐁ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᒋᐠ 5 ᑲᐳᓂᑕᒋᐠ

ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᐁᔑᓇᐧᑲᐠ 2021-2022
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ᑭᒪᒋᓭ ᒍᓫᐊᔾ 1, 2021, ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ NALSC ᐁᐃᐧᒋᑕᐧᐨ ᐅᐡᑭ ᒪᐡᑭᑭᐃᐧ ᐱᒧᒋᑫᐃᐧᐣ – CINUP.

ᒣᐧᑲᐨ ᑐᓇᐢᑕᓇᐣ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᑭᐧᐁᑐᑕᐟ ᐊᐧᐁᓇ ᐊᑯᐃᑎᓱᑌ ᐊᔕᔾ ᑫᑲᐟ ᓂᑭᔑᑕᓇᐣ ᐧᐁᐧᐁᐧᐃᐱᓯᑦ 2022

ᒥᑐᓂ ᑭᐱᐧᑫᓂᑕᐧᑲᐣ ᐅᒪ ᐊᑯᓯᐧᐃᐣ ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᐠ ᒥᓯᐧᐁ ᐊᐧᐁᓂᑲᓇᐠ ᐅᒋ ᓀᐢᑕ ᒪᑲ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐢᑭᐠ ᑲ 

ᐃᑕᒋᐠ ᔕᑯᐨ ᐁᑭ ᐃᔑ ᑲᐡᑭᑕᔭᐠ ᐊᓂᒪ ᓂᑭᑐᑌᓇᐣ ᐁᑭ ᓇᓇᑲᑕᐧᐁᓂᒪᑭᒋᐠ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐧᐊᐢᑭI ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ 

ᒥᓯᐧᐁ ᐱᑯ ᐁᑭᑲᐧᑫᑐᑕᒪᐠ ᑭᒋ ᒥᓄᐸᓂᑭ ᑫᐧᑲᓇᑭᒋ ᐅᑭᒪᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐃᔓ᙮ ᐁᑭᓄᓱᓀᐊᒪᐠ ᑲ ᐃᑌᓂᑕᐧᑲᑭ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ ᑭᒋ 

ᓄᓱᓀᐃᑲᑌᑭ ᒣᐧᑲᐨ ᐅᒪ ᑲ ᑭ ᑭᒋ ᒪᓂᐸᓂᐃᑯᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐊᑯᓯᐧᐃᐣ ᑯᐱᐟ 19 ᐁᑲ ᑲ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᓇᑕᐧᐁᓂᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᑭᒋ 

ᐸᐯᔓᐧᐊᐸᒥᑐᓇᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐧᐊᐧᐊᐨ ᐊᓂᑭ ᑲ ᑭ ᐱᒪᐊᑯᐠ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐠ᙮

ᐁᑭᑲᐧᑫ ᑐᑕᒪᐠ ᑭᒋ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᑲᑕᒪᐠ ᑲ ᐅᒋ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᑕᓂᐧᐊᑭ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃᓇ ᐊᐢᐱᐣ ᑭᔐᐱᓯᑦ 2022 ᐁᐧᑲᓂ ᐊᔕᔾ 

ᑲᒪᒋ ᐊᐸᒋᑕᔭᐠ ᐅᐅ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᔑ ᐧᐃᑕᒪᑲᐧᐃᔭᐠ ᐊᐢᑫᐧᐃᓇ ᐅᒋ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐸᑭᑎᓇᒪᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭ 

ᑭᐢᑭᓄᐊᒪᐧᐊᑭᒋᐠ ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐃᑕᐧᑲᑭ ᒪᓯᓇᐃᑲᓇ ᑲ ᑭᐢᑭᓄᐧᐊᐸᒋᑲᑌᑭ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᒪᓯᓇᑌᑭ ᐅᐅ 

ᑫᐧᑲᓇ ᑫ ᑭᓄᓱᓀᐊᒪᐠ᙮

ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃᓇ ᑲ ᐅᒋ ᓇᓇᑲᒋᑕᓂᐧᐊᑭ ᑭᒪᐧᑲᓯᓇᐃᑲᑌᐧᐊ ᐅᐡᑭ ᒪᓯᓇᐃᑲᓂᐠ ᐊᓂᑭ ᑲ ᑭᒋ ᑭᑲᓇᐱᒋᐠ ᑲ ᑭ 

ᑐᑕᑭᐠ ᒥᑭᓯᐧᐃᐱᓯᑦ 25 2021᙮

ᒥᓄᐱᒪᑎᓯᐧᐃᐣ ᑫᒥᓄᐸᓂᐃᑯᓇᓂᐧᐊᑭ

ᑭᐧᐁ ᑐᑕᑫᐧᐃᐣ

ᒥᓄᐱᒪᑎᓯᐧᐃᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐊᐧᑲᒥᓯᐧᐃᐣ

ᐊᔭᒥᐃᑐᐧᐃᐣ

ᐃᑕᔓᐧᐁᐧᐃᓇ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃᓇ ᐅᒋ
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ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃᐧᐃᑕᒪᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᑫ ᑭ ᐃᔑ ᐊᐸᒋᐸᓂᐠ 

ᑫᑐᒋᑲᑌᐠ ᐁᓄᒋᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐅᒪ ᐊᑯᓯᐧᐃᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ 
ᓂᑕᐸᒋᐊᑲᓂᓇᓂᐠ ᐅᒋ ᑭᒋ ᑭ ᐊᒍᐧᐃᐸᓂᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ 
ᑫ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᓇᑭᐱᑕᑭᒋᐠ ᓂᑕᐸᒋᐊᑲᓂᓇᓇᐠ᙮ 

ᒥᓄᐱᒪᑎᓯᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᑫ ᑭ ᐅᒋ ᓇᑕᒪᑲᐧᐃᔭᐠ ᑫᐧᑲᐣ ᐁ 
ᐃᐢᐸᓂᐠ 

ᐊᔭᒥᐃᑐᐧᐃᐣ ᒥᓯᐧᐁ ᐊᐸᒋᐊᑲᓇᐠ ᑭᒋ 
ᑭᒥᓄᐸᓂᐃᑯᒋᐠ ᐅᑕᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᐊᓂᑭ ᑫ 
ᐅᐡᑭ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᒋᐠ᙮

ᑫᐧᑲᐣ ᑲ ᑭ ᒥᐧᓇᔑᑕᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᑭᒋ 
ᑭᒥᓄᐸᓂᐠ
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ᑯᑕᐠ ᑫᐧᑲᐣ?

ᒣᐧᑲᐨ ᓀᐢᑕ ᓂᓄᒋᑕᓇᐣ ᑎᐸᐃᑫᐧᐃᐣ ᐅᒋ ᐁᐧᐃ ᑲᐧᑫ ᑐᑕᒪᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭᒥᓄᐸᓂᐠ 

ᓂᒪᓯᓇᐊᒪᐧᐊᓇᓂᐠ ᓂᑕᐸᒋᐊᑲᓂᓇᓇᐠ ᑭᒋ ᑭᒥᓄᐸᓂᐃᑯᒋᐠ ᐁᓇᓇᑲᒋᐊᒋᐠ 

ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯᐧᐊᐢᑭᔾ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊ 

ᐁᔑ ᑲᐡᑭᑕᔭᐠ ᓂᑲ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᓇᐣ ᑭᒋ ᑭᒥᓄᐸᓂᐠ ᒥᓯᐧᐁ ᑫᐧᑲᐣ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᐧᐃᓂᐠ ᐃᔑ

ᐁᔑ ᑲᐡᑭᑕᔭᐠ ᓂᑲᑐᑌᓇᐣ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑭᒋ ᑭᐅᒋᐢᑕᒪᑲᓂᐧᐊᐧᑲᐸᐣ ᑕᔑᑫᐧᐃᑲᒥᐧᑲ 

ᓂᑯᒋᑕᓇᐣ ᐅᒪ ᑭᒋ ᐃᔑ ᑲᐧᑫᑐᑕᒪᐠ 

ᓂᑕᐢᐯᓂᒧᓇᐤ ᑭᒋ ᑭᒥᓄᐸᓂᐠ ᑲ ᐃᔑ ᐸᑯᓭᓂᒧᔭᐠ
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ᒥᓇ ᓂᑲᐃᐧᑕᐣ ᐁᑭᒥᓄᐸᓂ ᒥᓯᐧᐁ ᐱᑯ ᑫᐧᑲᐣ ᐅᒋ᙮ ᓂᑕᐸᒋᐊᑲᓂᓇᓇᐠ ᓀᐢᑕ ᑲ ᑭ 

ᐃᔑᓄᓱᓀᐊᑭᐠ ᑫᐧᑲᓇ ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᔑ ᐃᑕᑲᓂᐧᐃᒋᐠ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊ ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᔑ ᐱᒪᐊᒋᐠ᙮ ᐊᑕ ᐁᑭᑕᐧᑲᐠ 

ᐊᑯᓯᐧᐃᐣ ᑯᐱᐟ 19 ᐁᔑ ᑲᐡᑭᑕᒋᐠ ᑭᑐᑕᐧᒪᐠ ᐧᑲᔭᐢᐠ ᑭᒋ ᓇᓇᑲᑕᐧᐁᓂᑕᑭᐠ ᐅᑕᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᓂᐧᐊᐧᐊ᙮ 

ᓂᓇᓇᐤ ᐅᑕ ᑲ ᐊᐸᑎᓯᔭᐠ ᓂᑭᓇᓇᐢᑯᒧᓇᐣ ᐅᒪ ᐅᒋ ᐁᑭᒥᓄᐸᓂᐠ ᒥᓯᐧᐁ ᐃᔑ ᐅᒪ ᐅᒋ 

ᓂᑕᑐᐢᑫᐧᐃᑭᒥᑯᓇᐣ ᑭᒋ ᑭᐱᒪᐊᑭᒋᐠ ᐃᓂᓂᐧᐊᐠ ᐅᑕ ᑲ ᐅᑕᐢᑲᓀᓯᒋᐠ ᐊᓂᔑᓇᐯ ᐧᐊᐢᑭᐠ ᑕᑐ 

ᑫᐧᑲᓂᐤ ᑲ ᑭ ᐃᔑ ᓇᑕᐧᐁᓂᑕᑭᐠ ᑭᒋ ᐃᔑ ᐧᐃᒋᐃᒋ᙮

ᒪᒋᐨ ᑲ ᐃᑌᓂᑕᒪᐠ

N
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NISHNAWB-E ASKI LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION 
F I R S T N A T I O N S C O M M U N I T I E S 

Fort Severn 
Hudson Bay 

Weenusk 

Sachigo Lake 
Bearskin Lake 

Kitchenuhmaykoosib Inninuwug 

Wapekeka 
Kasabonika Lake TREATY#9 

Non-Indigenous Communities 

Nan Legal Main Offices Nan 

Legal Finance Office Nan 
Sandy Lake Muskrat Dam Lake 

Koocheching 
Wawakapewin 1929-30 Legal Program Offices 

Keewaywin Kingfisher Lake
North Caribou 50 100 150 200 250 

TREATY#5 
1875-76 

Deer Lake 

North Spirit Lake 
Lake Wunnumin Lake 

Nibinamik 
Webequie Attawapiskat 

km 

Poplar Hill 

Pikangikum 

Red Lake 

TREATY#3 

MacDowell Lake 

Cat Lake 

New Slate Falls 
Pickle Lake 

Mishkeegogamang 

Whitewater Lake 

Neskantaga 

Eabametoong 
Marten Falls

Kashechewan 

Fort Albany 

Moosonee 

James Bay 

Moose Cree 
Mocreebec 

1873 Lac Seul Whitesand 

Armstrong 
TREATY#9 

1905-06 
Kenora Dryden Sioux Lookout 

Ignace 

Lake Nipigon 
Geraldton 

Aroland 

Long Lake #58 

Ginoogaming Constance Lake 
Hearst 

Flying Post 

Kapuskasing 

Nipigon 
Hornepayne 

Manitouwadge Oba 
Taykwa Tagamou 
Cochrane 

Thunder Bay 

Lake Superior Missanabie Cree 

Chapleau 

Timmins 

Mattagami 

Wahgoshig 

Beaverhouse 

Matachewan 

Chapleau Cree 
Brunswick House 

Chapleau Ojibway 

Gogama 

INDEPENDENT FIRST NATIONS ALLIANCE SHIBOGAMA FIRST NATIONS COUNCIL MUSHKEGOWUK TRIBAL COUNCIL 

• Kitchenuhmaykoosib Inninuwug First Nation
• Muskrat dam First Nation
• Pikangikum First Nation
• Whitesand First Nation
• Lac Seul First Nation

• Kasabonika Lake First Nation
• Kingfisher Lake First Nation
• Wapekeka First Nation
• Wawakapewin First Nation
• Wunnumin Lake First Nation

• Attawapiskat First Nation
• Chapleau Cree First Nation
• fort Albany First Nation
• Kashechewan First Nation
• Missanabie Cree First Nation
• Moose Cree First Nation
• Taykwa Tagamou First Nation

WINDIGO FIRST NATIONS MATAWA FIRST NATIONS WABUN TRIBAL COUNCIL 
• Bearskin Lake First Nation
• Cat Lake First Nation
• Koocheching First Nation
• North Caribou Lake First Nation
• Sachigo Lake First Nation
• Slate Falls First Nation
• Whitewater Lake First Nation

• Aroland First Nation
• Constance Lake First Nation
• Eabametoong First Nation
• Ginoogaming First Nation
• Marten Falls First Nation
• Long Lake #58 First Nation
• Neskantaga First Nation
• Nibinamik First Nation
• Webequie First Nation

• Brunswick House First Nation
• Chapleau Ojibwe First Nation
• Matachewan First Nation
• Mattagami First Nation
• Flying Post First Nation
• Beaverhouse First Nation
• Wahgoshig First Nation

KEEWAYTINOOK OKIMAKANAK INDEPENDENT BANDS (Bands not affiliated
with any Tribal Council) 

• Deer Lake First Nation
• Fort Severn First Nation
• Keewaywin First Nation
• Macdowell Lake First Nation
• North Spirit Lake First Nation
• Poplar Hill First Nation

Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services  CCoorrppoorraattiioonnss
Toll Free: 1-800-465-5581 

(T) 807- 622-1413
(F) 807-622-3024

www.nanlegal.on.ca

• Mishkeegogamang Ojibway Nation
• Mocreebec Eeyoud Council
• Sandy Lake First Nation
• Weenusk First Nation
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors of Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation: 

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation (the "Organization"), which

comprise the statement of financial position as at March 31, 2022, and the statements of operations, changes in net

assets and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of

significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of

the Organization as at March 31, 2022, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in

accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our responsibilities

under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

section of our report. We are independent of the Organization in accordance with the ethical requirements that are

relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in

accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with

Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for such internal control as management

determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Organization’s ability to continue

as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of

accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Organization or to cease operations, or has no

realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Organization’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with

Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they

could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial

statements.

ACCOUNTING  › CONSULTING  › TAX
1205 AMBER DRIVE, SUITE 210, THUNDER BAY ON, P7B 6M4

1.866.623.2141   T: 807.623.2141   F: 807.622.1282   MNP.ca



As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional

judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud

or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the

effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Organization’s ability to continue as a going concern.

If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's

report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to

modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Organization to cease to continue

as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.

Thunder Bay, Ontario Chartered Professional Accountants

July 19, 2022 Licensed Public Accountants





Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation
Statement of Operations
For the year ended March 31, 2022

Restricted Unrestricted Invested in
capital assets

2022 2021

Revenue
Community Counselling Centre of Nipissing 117,468 - - 117,468 117,468
Department of Canadian Heritage 256,788 - - 256,788 120,000
Department of Justice 649,395 - - 649,395 507,041
Interest income - 10,196 - 10,196 15,415
Internal management fees - 892,135 - 892,135 764,286
Legal Aid Ontario 2,533,796 - - 2,533,796 2,261,673
Ministry of the Attorney General 4,390,612 - - 4,390,612 4,137,578
Ministry of Children, Community and Social
Services 2,309,994 - - 2,309,994 1,763,133
Ministry of Solicitor General 18,980 - - 18,980 -
Ontario Trillium Foundation 121,500 - - 121,500 -
Other revenue - 2,580 - 2,580 2,231
Springboard 120,000 - - 120,000 120,000
Add: prior year deferred revenue (Note 8) 1,183,543 - - 1,183,543 869,657
Less: current year deferred
revenue (Note 8) (849,481) - - (849,481) (1,183,543)
Recovery from funders (Note 11) (11,238) - - (11,238) 446,066
Deferred contributions related to tangible
capital assets (Note 9) (121,180) - - (121,180) -
Amortization of deferred contributions related
to tangible capital assets (Note 9) 29,483 - - 29,483 -

Total revenue 10,749,660 904,911 - 11,654,571 9,941,005

Continued on next page

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation
Statement of Operations
For the year ended March 31, 2022

Restricted Unrestricted Invested in
capital assets

2022 2021

(Continued from previous page) 10,749,660 904,911 - 11,654,571 9,941,005

Expenses (Note 16)
Advertising 81,206 16,800 - 98,006 45,370
Annual meetings of members 20,597 3,935 - 24,531 20,000
Automotive 30,566 - - 30,566 -
Bad debts expense (recovery) - - - - (1,326)
Bank charges 2,100 1,645 - 3,745 3,785
Board of Directors - meetings 98,040 - - 98,040 90,000
Community partnership 262,530 - - 262,530 21,130
Computers and equipment 288,676 29,683 - 318,359 358,823
Elder honorarium 196,727 2,968 - 199,695 143,851
Insurance and security 11,484 52,922 - 64,407 55,003
Internal management fees 907,028 - - 907,028 767,686
Law society fees 15,679 - - 15,679 2,930
Lease rentals 5,325 - - 5,325 9,139
Library - - - - 2,074
Miscellaneous 396 1,700 - 2,096 1,916
Office supplies 237,241 31,350 - 268,590 239,476
Professional fees 169,432 40,398 - 209,830 168,520
Program evaluation 27,492 5,969 - 33,461 25,453
Rent and utilities 610,479 63,499 - 673,979 585,427
Repairs and maintenance 15,503 1,505 - 17,008 26,430
Salaries and benefits 6,126,646 335,026 - 6,461,672 6,012,379
Telephone 165,416 18,929 - 184,344 187,097
Training 470,601 10,379 - 480,981 354,076
Travel 952,869 688 - 953,558 655,507
Workshops/circle expenses 145,323 2,780 - 148,102 76,118

Total expenses 10,841,356 620,176 - 11,461,532 9,850,864

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses
before other items

(91,696) 284,735 - 193,039 90,141

Other items
Amortization of tangible capital assets (187,842) - - (187,842) (140,006)
Tangible capital assets acquisitions included
in expenses 248,765 - - 248,765 358,241

60,923 - - 60,923 218,235

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses (30,773) 284,735 - 253,962 308,376

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

For the year ended March 31, 2022

Restricted Unrestricted Invested in
capital assets

2022 2021

Net assets (deficiency), beginning of year (167,398) 386,308 377,206 596,116 287,740

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses (30,773) 284,735 - 253,962 308,376

Change in invested in tangible capital assets
(Note 13) 30,773 - (30,773) - -

Net assets (deficiency), end of year (167,398) 671,043 346,433 850,078 596,116

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended March 31, 2022

2022 2021

Cash provided by (used for) the following activities
Operating

Excess of revenue over expenses 253,962 308,376
Amortization 187,842 140,006
Amortization of deferred contributions related to tangible capital assets (29,483) -

412,321 448,382
Changes in working capital accounts

Accounts receivable (543,120) 79,071
HST receivable 32,398 52,829
Prepaid expenses (3,169) (5,116)
Accounts payable and accruals (338,650) 61,695
Government remittances payable (66,228) 20,831
Deferred revenue (334,062) 313,886

(840,510) 971,578

Financing
Cash contributions received for capital assets 121,180 -

Investing
Purchase of tangible capital assets (248,766) (358,241)

Increase (decrease) in cash resources (968,096) 613,337

Cash resources, beginning of year 2,803,247 2,189,910

Cash resources, end of year 1,835,151 2,803,247

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2022

1. Incorporation and nature of the organization

Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation (the “Organization”) is registered under the Income Tax Act (the "Act") as a
charitable organization and is authorized to issue charitable receipts. In order to maintain its status as a registered
charitable organization under the Act, the Organization must meet certain requirements within the Act. In the opinion of
management, these requirements have been met.

The Organization was formed to plan, develop, deliver, coordinate and administer the provision of legal education and
restorative justice, for the people of the Nishnawbe-Aski Nation in a manner sensitive to and respectful of their unique
cultural heritage.

Impact on operations of COVID-19

In early March 2020 the impact of the global outbreak of COVID-19 began to have a significant impact on businesses
through the restrictions put in place by the Canadian, provincial and municipal governments regarding travel, business
operations and isolation/quarantine orders.

The Organization's operations were impacted by COVID-19 due to the decreased ability to provide face to face services and
incurring additional expenses relating to cleaning services and PPE. 

At this time, it is unknown the extent of the impact the COVID-19 outbreak may have on the Organization as this will depend
on future developments that are highly uncertain and that cannot be predicted with confidence. These uncertainties arise
from the inability to predict the ultimate geographic spread of the disease, and the duration of the outbreak, including the
duration of travel restrictions, business closures or disruptions, and quarantine/isolation measures that are currently, or may
be put, in place by Canada and other countries to fight the virus. While the extent of the impact is unknown, we anticipate
this outbreak may cause reduced customer demand, supply chain disruptions, staff shortages, and increased government
regulations, all of which will negatively impact the Organization's business and financial condition.

2. Change in accounting policy

Financial instruments

Financial instruments in a related party transaction, risk disclosures and other amendments

Effective April 1, 2021 (hereafter referred to as the “initial date of application”), the Organization adopted the Accounting
Standards Board’s revised recommendations for the measurement and disclosure of financial instruments in a related party
transaction, as well as revisions to risk disclosures, in Section 3856 Financial Instruments. The revised standard provides
additional guidance and requirements for the measurement of financial instruments originated/acquired or issued/assumed
in a related party transaction (“related party financial instruments”).

Revised Section 3856 clarifies that an entity must provide relevant entity-specific information to enable users to evaluate the
nature and extent of each type of risk arising from financial instruments. The amendments remove the requirement to
separately disclose the risks arising from derivatives from the risks arising from other financial instruments.

Revised Section 3856 requires the following related party financial instruments to be initially measured at fair value:

 Investments in equity instruments quoted in an active market. 
 Debt instruments quoted in an active market. 
 Debt instruments when the inputs significant to the determination of its fair value are observable 

(directly or indirectly).
 Derivative contracts.

All other related party financial instruments are measured at cost on initial recognition. When the financial instrument has
repayment terms, cost is determined using the undiscounted cash flows, excluding interest and dividend payments, less any
impairment losses previously recognized by the transferor. When the financial instrument does not have repayment terms,
but the consideration transferred has repayment terms, cost is determined based on the repayment terms of the
consideration transferred. When the financial instrument and the consideration transferred both do not have repayment
terms, the cost is equal to the carrying or exchange amount of the consideration transferred or received.
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2022

2. Change in accounting policy  (Continued from previous page)

At initial recognition, the Organization may elect to subsequently measure related party debt instruments that are quoted in
active market, or that have observable inputs significant to the determination of fair value, at fair value. If the election is not
made, these instruments are subsequently measured at amortized cost. Subsequently investments in equity instruments
quoted in an active market and derivatives instruments, except those designated in a qualifying hedging relationship or that
are linked to, and must be settled by delivery of, unquoted equity instruments of another entity, are measured at fair value.
All other financial instruments arising in a related party transaction are subsequently measured using the cost method.

Previously, the Organization initially measured related party financial instruments at either the carrying amount or exchange
amount in accordance with Section 3840 Related Party Transactions. Subsequent to initial recognition, related party
financial instruments were measured in accordance with extant Section 3856.

Transition

The Organization applied the changes in accounting policies resulting from the adoption of revised Section 3856
retrospectively and prior periods have been restated. Financial instruments exchanged in a related party transaction that do
not exist at the date of initial application and were impaired or modified in the immediately preceding fiscal year have not
been restated in accordance with Section 3856. In addition, the following transitional provisions were applied to related
party financial instruments that exist at the date of initial application:

 The cost of a financial instrument that has repayment terms is determined using the undiscounted cash flows,
excluding interest and dividend payments, of the instrument less any impairment, as at the beginning of the earliest
comparative period presented in these financial statements.

 The cost of a financial instrument that does not have repayment terms is deemed to be the carrying amount of the
instrument in the financial statements of the entity less any impairment, at the beginning of the earliest comparative
period presented in these financial statements.

 Fair value of a financial instrument that is an investment in debt or equity instruments that are quoted in active
market; a debt instrument where inputs significant to the determination of fair value of the instrument are
observable; or, a derivative contract, is determined at the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented in
these financial statements.

The retrospective application of this change in accounting policy did not have a material impact on the results of operations
and financial condition of the Organization.

3. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations as issued by the Accounting Standards Board in Canada using the following significant accounting policies:

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash held in chartered banks and petty cash.

Tangible capital assets

Purchased tangible capital assets are recorded at cost. Contributed tangible capital assets are recorded at fair value at the
date of contribution if fair value can be reasonably determined.

Amortization is provided using the straight-line method at rates intended to amortize the cost of assets over their estimated
useful lives. 

Years
Automotive 7 years
Computer equipment 3 years
Computer software 1 year
Furniture and fixtures 5 years
Leasehold improvements 5 years
System database software 5 years
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2022

3. Significant accounting policies  (Continued from previous page)

Long-lived assets

Long-lived assets consist of tangible capital assets. Long-lived assets held for use are measured and amortized as
described in the applicable accounting policies.

The Organization performs impairment testing on long-lived assets held for use whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset, or group of assets, may not be recoverable. The carrying
amount of a group of long-lived assets is not recoverable if the carrying amount exceeds the sum of the undiscounted future
cash flows from their use and disposal. If the carrying amount is not recoverable, impairment is then measured as the
amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its fair value. Fair value is measured using prices for similar items.
Any impairment is included in excess of revenue over expenses for the year.

Leases

A lease that transfers substantially all of the benefits and risks of ownership is classified as a capital lease. At the inception
of a capital lease, an asset and a payment obligation are recorded at an amount equal to the lesser of the present value of
the minimum lease payments and the property’s fair market value. Assets under capital leases are amortized on a 
straight-line basis, over their estimated useful lives. All other leases are accounted for as operating leases and rental
payments are expensed as incurred.

An arrangement contains a lease where the arrangement conveys a right to use the underlying tangible asset, and whereby
its fulfillment is dependent on the use of the specific tangible asset. After the inception of the arrangement, a reassessment
of whether the arrangement contains a lease is made only in the event that:
 there is a change in contractual terms; 
 a renewal option is exercised or an extension is agreed upon by the parties to the arrangement;
 there is a change in the determination of whether the fulfillment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of the

specific tangible asset; or
 there is a substantial physical change to the specified tangible asset.

Revenue recognition

The Organization uses the deferral method of accounting for contributions and reports on a fund accounting basis.
Restricted contributions are recognized as revenue of the Restricted Fund in the year in which the related expenses are
incurred. Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue in the Unrestricted Fund when received or receivable if the
amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured.

Restricted investment income is recognized in the Restricted Fund depending on the nature of the restrictions. Unrestricted
investment income is recognized as revenue in the Unrestricted Fund when earned.

Fund accounting

The Organization reports using fund accounting, and maintains three funds.

The Unrestricted Fund reports the Organization’s revenue and expenses related to program delivery and administrative
activities.

The Restricted Fund reports assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses related to program delivery that are funded with
restricted contributions.

Invested in tangible capital assets reports the assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses related to tangible capital assets.

Allocation of expenses

The Organization engages in various programs. The costs of each program include the costs of personnel, insurance, rent,
utilities and other expenses that are directly related to providing the program. The Organization also incurs a number of
general support expenses that are common to the administration of the Organization and each of its programs.

It is the Organization's policy to allocate certain administrative costs to the various programs. Such allocations are recorded
as Internal Administration revenue on the statement of operations. The total program administration fees revenue recorded
for the year is $892,135 (2021 - $764,286). 
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2022

3. Significant accounting policies  (Continued from previous page)

The Organization allocates certain of its general support expenses by identifying the appropriate basis of allocating each
component expense, and applies that basis consistently each year. General support expenses are allocated on the
following bases:

Personnel, insurance, rent and utilities Budgeted amounts allowed under funding

Contributed materials

Contributions of materials are recognized both as contributions and expenses in the statements of operations and changes
in net assets when a fair value can be reasonably estimated and when the materials are used in the normal course of the
Organization's operations and would otherwise have been purchased. 

Measurement uncertainty (use of estimates)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue
and expenses during the reporting period. 

Accounts receivable are stated after evaluation as to their collectability and an appropriate allowance for doubtful accounts
is provided where considered necessary.

Amortization is based on the estimated useful lives of tangible capital assets.

Accounts payable and accruals are estimated based on historical charges for unbilled goods and services at year-end.

Deferred revenue is estimated based on management's assessment of the unspent amount of funding received as at 
year-end.

These estimates and assumptions are reviewed periodically and, as adjustments become necessary they are reported in
excess of revenue over expenses in the periods in which they become known.  

Financial instruments

The Organization recognizes financial instruments when the Organization becomes party to the contractual provisions of the
financial instrument.

Arm's length financial instruments

Financial instruments originated/acquired or issued/assumed in an arm’s length transaction (“arm’s length financial
instruments”) are initially recorded at their fair value.

At initial recognition, the Organization may irrevocably elect to subsequently measure any arm’s length financial instrument
at fair value. The Organization has not made such an election during the year. Fair value is determined by reference to
recent arm’s length transactions.

The Organization subsequently measures investments in equity instruments quoted in an active market and all derivative
instruments, except those designated in a qualifying hedging relationship or that are linked to, and must be settled by
delivery of, unquoted equity instruments of another entity, at fair value. Fair value is determined by published price
quotations. Investments in equity instruments not quoted in an active market and derivatives that are linked to, and must be
settled by delivery of, unquoted equity instruments of another entity, are subsequently measured at cost less impairment.
With the exception of financial liabilities indexed to a measure of the Organization’s performance or value of its equity and
those instruments designated at fair value, all other financial assets and liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized
cost.

Transaction costs and financing fees directly attributable to the origination, acquisition, issuance or assumption of financial
instruments subsequently measured at fair value are immediately recognized in excess of revenue over expenses.
Conversely, transaction costs and financing fees are added to the carrying amount for those financial instruments
subsequently measured at cost or amortized cost.
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2022

3. Significant accounting policies  (Continued from previous page)

Related party financial instruments

The Organization initially measures the following financial instruments originated/acquired or issued/assumed in a related
party transaction (“related party financial instruments”) at fair value:

 Investments in equity instruments quoted in an active market. 
 Debt instruments quoted in an active market. 
 Debt instruments when the inputs significant to the determination of its fair value are observable 

(directly or indirectly).
 Derivative contracts.

All other related party financial instruments are measured at cost on initial recognition. When the financial instrument has
repayment terms, cost is determined using the undiscounted cash flows, excluding interest, dividend, variable and
contingent payments, less any impairment losses previously recognized by the transferor. When the financial instrument
does not have repayment terms, but the consideration transferred has repayment terms, cost is determined based on the
repayment terms of the consideration transferred. When the financial instrument and the consideration transferred both do
not have repayment terms, the cost is equal to the carrying or exchange amount of the consideration transferred or received
(refer to Note 16).

At initial recognition, the Organization may elect to subsequently measure related party debt instruments that are quoted in
active market, or that have observable inputs significant to the determination of fair value, at fair value.

The Organization subsequently measures investments in equity instruments quoted in an active market and all derivative
instruments, except those designated in a qualifying hedging relationship or that are linked to, and must be settled by
delivery of, unquoted equity instruments of another entity, at fair value. Fair value is determined by published price
quotations. Financial instruments that were initially measured at cost and derivatives that are linked to, and must be settled
by, delivery of unquoted equity instruments of another entity, are subsequently measured using the cost method less any
reduction for impairment. 

Transaction costs and financing fees directly attributable to the origination, acquisition, issuance or assumption of related
party financial instruments are immediately recognized in excess of revenue over expenses.

Financial asset impairment

The Organization assesses impairment of all its financial assets measured at cost or amortized cost. The Organization
groups assets for impairment testing when there are numerous assets affected by the same factors. Management considers
whether the issuer is having significant financial difficulty; in determining whether objective evidence of impairment exists.
When there is an indication of impairment, the Organization determines whether it has resulted in a significant adverse
change in the expected timing or amount of future cash flows during the year. 

With the exception of related party debt instruments and related party equity instruments initially measured at cost, the
Organization reduces the carrying amount of any impaired financial assets to the highest of: the present value of cash flows
expected to be generated by holding the assets; the amount that could be realized by selling the assets at the statement of
financial position date; and the amount expected to be realized by exercising any rights to collateral held against those
assets. 

For related party debt instruments initially measured at cost, the Organization reduces the carrying amount of the asset 
(or group of assets), to the highest of: the undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated by holding the asset, or group
of similar assets, excluding the interest and dividend payments of the instrument; the present value of cash flows expected
to be generated by holding the assets; the amount that could be realized by selling the assets at the statement of financial
position date; and the amount expected to be realized by exercising any rights to collateral held against those assets. 

For related party equity instruments initially measured at cost, the Organization reduces the carrying amount of the asset 
(or group of assets), to the amount that could be realized by selling the asset(s) at the statement of financial position date.

Any impairment, which is not considered temporary, is included in current year excess of revenue over expenses.

The Organization reverses impairment losses on financial assets when there is a decrease in impairment and the decrease
can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized. The amount of the reversal is
recognized in excess of revenue over expenses in the year the reversal occurs.
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2022

4. Accounts receivable
2022 2021

Department of Canadian Heritage 9,630 -
Department of Justice 59,890 -
Ministry of the Attorney General 461,500 -
Ontario Trillium Foundation 12,100 -

543,120 -

5. Tangible capital assets
2022 2021

Accumulated Net book Net book
Cost amortization value value

Automotive 206,910 58,130 148,780 171,429
Computer equipment 446,552 344,806 101,746 57,493
Computer software 67,875 67,875 - -
Furniture and fixtures 457,361 366,948 90,413 109,979
Leasehold improvements 106,878 29,329 77,549 29,386
System database software 47,340 27,698 19,642 8,919

1,332,916 894,786 438,130 377,206

6. Bank indebtedness

At March 31, 2022, the Organization had lines of credit available totaling $100,000 (2021 - $100,000), bearing interest at
prime plus 2% (4.70% at year-end; 2021 - 4.45%). At March 31, 2022, the entire amount remained unused. A general
security agreement has been collateralized in connection with this line of credit.

7. Accounts payable and accruals
2022 2021

Trade payables and accruals 579,481 435,751
Amounts repayable to funders (Note 11) 368,767 357,528
Salaries and benefits payable 178,064 671,683

1,126,312 1,464,962

8. Deferred revenue

Deferred revenue consists of unspent contributions externally restricted for delivery of various programs. Recognition of
these amounts as revenue is deferred to periods when the specified expenditures are made. Changes in the deferred
revenue are as follows:

2022 2021

Balance, beginning of year 1,183,543 869,657
Amount received during the year 2,938,856 1,183,543
Less: amount recognized as revenue during the year (3,272,918) (869,657)

Balance, end of year 849,481 1,183,543
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2022

9. Deferred contributions related to tangible capital assets

Deferred contributions related to tangible capital assets represent the unamortized amounts of contributions (grants)
received for the purchase of tangible capital assets. The change in the deferred contributions related to tangible capital
assets is as follows:

2022 2021

Balance, beginning of year                  -                   -

Add: contributions received during the year
- Ministry of Children, Community and Social Services 39,354 -
- Ontario Trillium Foundation 81,826 -

121,180 -

Less: amount amortized to revenue during the year
- Ministry of Children, Community and Social Services (13,118) -
- Ontario Trillium Foundation (16,365) -

(29,483) -

Balance, end of year 91,697 -

10. Contingencies

The Organization is contingently liable to its funding agencies for any expenditures that it may have made in contravention
of the contracts/agreements with these agencies. The actual amount of the contingent liability, if any, is currently not
determinable. 

The Organization has outstanding lawsuits, the outcomes of which are not readily determinable. As a result, no provision
has been made in the financial statements for losses, if any, which may arise as a result of the resolution of these claims. If
any of the actions are successful, they will be recognized in the period in which the settlement occurs.

The Organization has identified measurement uncertainty with respect to the classification of restricted and unrestricted net
assets arising from its accounting policies for the allocation of administrative and management expenses as described
above. Specifically, Legal Aid Ontario had identified amounts from 2014 that it believes should be reclassified from
unrestricted net assets to restricted net assets. While management disputes this assessment, the impact of the change, if
realized, would be to increase restricted net assets and decrease unrestricted net assets. Any reclassification will be
recorded in the period the amount becomes measurable. 

11. Recovery from (repayable to) funders
2022 2021

Balance, beginning of year 357,528 803,594
Less: amount repaid during the year - (37,820)
Less: amount funders approved to be retained - (666,137)
Amount repayable from current year 11,238 257,891

Balance, end of year 368,766 357,528
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2022

12. Commitments

The Organization has entered into a lease for a postage machine with DLL Financial Solutions Partner that expires on
August 1, 2025 with quarterly costs of $998.

The Organization has entered into a lease for a multifunction printer with Xerox that expires on November 1, 2022 with
quarterly costs of $390.

The Organization has entered into a lease for two multifunction printers with Wells Fargo that expires on May 15, 2024 with
monthly costs of $298.

The Organization has entered into a lease commitment with Immeubles Eindev Inc. that expires on August 31, 2023 with
monthly payments of $22,613.

The Organization has entered into a lease commitment with 401731 Ontario Limited that expires December 31, 2023 with
monthly payments of $6,997.

The Organization has entered into a lease commitment with 401731 Ontario Limited that expires December 31, 2022 with
monthly payments of $1,926.

The Organization has entered into a lease commitment with DLL Financial Solutions Partner that expires on 
November 20, 2023 with quarterly costs of $3,181.

The Organization has also committed to various leases for remote office locations.

The amounts payable over the next five fiscal years related to the above leases are as follows:

2023 557,773
2024 313,021
2025 116,726
2026 105,730
2027 77,801

1,171,051

13. Change in invested in tangible capital assets

The change in invested in tangible capital assets is calculated as follows:
2022 2021

Purchase of tangible capital assets 248,766 358,241
Amortization expense (187,842) (140,006)
Deferred contributed tangible capital assets (121,180) -
Amortization of contributed tangible capital assets 29,483 -

(30,773) 218,235

14. Economic dependence 

The Organization's primary source of revenue is grants from various government agencies. The grant funding can be
cancelled if the Organization does not observe certain established guidelines. The Organization's ability to continue viable
operations is dependent upon maintaining its right to follow the criteria within funding guidelines. As at the date of these
financial statements, the Organization believes that it is in compliance with these guidelines.

15. Financial instruments

The Organization, as part of its operations, carries a number of financial instruments. It is management's opinion that the
Organization is not exposed to significant interest, currency, credit, liquidity or other price risks arising from these financial
instruments except as otherwise disclosed.
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2022

16. Related party transactions

Included in expenses for the current year are $199,693 (2021 - $131,502) to an organization owned by an immediate family
member of senior management.

Included in accounts payable and accruals are $114,372 (2021 - $21,886) to an organization owned by an immediate family
member of senior management.

The above noted related party transactions are in the normal course of operations and are measured at the exchange
amount. The exchange amount is the amount of consideration established and agreed to by the related parties.

17. Comparative figures

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with current year presentation.
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